
 
MEMORANDUM         
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
To:   Board of Directors 
 
Cc: Bill Boyles, Esquire 
  Biju Mathews, M.D. 
 
From: George Mikitarian 
  President/CEO  
 
Subject: Board/Committee Meetings – March 7, 2022 
 
Date: March 3, 2022 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Pension Committee will meet at 9:30 a.m. in the first-floor conference room. 
 
The Audit Committee will meet at 10:30 a.m. in the first-floor conference room. 
 
The Ad Hoc Credentials Review Committee will meet at 11:30 a.m. where the Committee will 
review credentialing and privileging files as they relate to medical staff 
appointment/reappointment.   
 
The Quality Committee will convene at 12:00 p.m., which will be followed by the Finance 
Committee, and then Executive Committee meetings.   
 
The Board of Directors will meet in executive session no earlier than 1:30 p.m.  Following the 
Board of Directors Executive Session, the Education Committee and Board of Directors regularly 
scheduled meeting will be held immediately following, however no earlier than 2:00 p.m.   
 
The Planning Committee meeting has been canceled. 
 



t 

Pension Administrative Committee 

Stan Retz, Chairperson (January 1, 2020 - December 31, 2022) 
Chris McAlpine (February 4, 2019 - January 31, 2022) 
Leigh Spradling (March 2, 2020 - March 1, 2022) 
Sylvia Simpson (March 2, 2020 - March 1, 2023) 
Casey Crouch (December 06, 2021 - December 05, 2023) 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
PENSION ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

MARCH 07, 2022@ 9:30 A.M. 
FIRST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 

CALL TO ORDER 

I. Review and approval of minutes (January 10, 2022).

Motion: To recommend approval of the January 10, 2022 minutes as presented.

II. Pension Actuarial Report as of October 1, 2021 - Mr. Lozen, Foster & Foster 

Motion: To recommend the Finance Committee accept the Pension Plan Actuarial 

Valuation as of October 1, 2021.

III. Amendment One to Section 8.6(k) of the 403(b) Plan

Motion: To recommend the approval of Amendment One to Section 8.6(k) of the 

403(b) Plan as presented.

IV. Quarterly Pension, 403(b) and 457(b) Investment Update - Anderson Financial 
Partners

V. Membership Renewal for Chris McAlpine

Motion: To recommend the Finance Committee approve the renewal of membership 

for Chris McAlpine to the Pension Committee for a three-year term from February 

01, 2022 through January 31, 2025.

VI. Membership Renewal for Leigh Spradling

Motion: To recommend the Finance Committee approve the appointment of Leigh 

Spradling to the Pension Committee for a two-year term beginning March 2, 2022 

through March 1, 2024.

VII. Other

VIII. Adjournment



PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
JOINT MEETING OF THE 

PENSION ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE AND 
INVESTMENT COMMITTEE 

JANUARY 10, 2022 

The members of the Pension Administrative Committee and the Investment Committee met in 
the First Floor Conference Room 2/3/4/5 on January 10, 2022, at 10:30 a.m. The following 
representing a quorum, were present: 

Stan Retz, Chairperson Pension Administrative Committee 
Chris McAlpine 
Leigh Spradling 
Sylvia Simpson 
Casey Crouch 

Absent: Jerry Noffel, Chairperson Investment Committee 

Others Present: 
Pamela Perez, Recording Secretary 
Earl Denney, Integrity Fixed Income 
John Anderson, Anderson Financial Partners 
Tim Anderson, Anderson Financial Partners 

Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by the Chairperson at 10:31 a.m. 

December Performance Report - Anderson Financial Partners 

Tim Anderson, from Anderson Financial Partners, provided a briefreview of the December 
results for the fund managers noting they are performing well. A full quarterly report will be 
provided at the next Pension Administrative Committee meeting. 

Earl Denney, Integrity Fixed Income 

Mr. Denney provided an overview of the Pension and Operating portfolios, copy appended. 

Pension Plan-Amendment to Policy 

Mr. McAlpine gave a brief overview of the changes made to the PMC Rehire Eligibility and 
Service Recognition policy, copy appended. The changes were made to allow for retirees to be 
hired back to assist with staffing challenges related to Covid. Noting that once the conditions of 
Covid have subsided, the policy may be reviewed once again and revisions to the conditions may 
be made. 



Adjournment 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11 :36 p.m. 

Stan Retz, 
Chairperson, Pension Administrative Committee 















































































































Members: 
Stan Retz, Chairperson 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr. , C.M. (ex-officio) 
Jerry Noffel 
Herman Cole, Jr. 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
Billy Specht 

Call to Order 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
MARCH 07, 2022 10:30 A.M. 

FIRST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 

I. Public Comments 

II. FY2021 Final Audit Report- MSL 

Motion: To recommend to the Board of Directors to accept the Fiscal Year 
2021 audit results and reports: 

• Audited Financial Statements and Supplementary Information 
• Report on Internal Control and Compliance 
• Communications with the Board of Directors and Audit Committee 
• Management Letter 

III. Adjournment 



QUALITY COMMITTEE 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D., Chairperson 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.  (ex-officio) 
Billy Specht 
Billie Fitzgerald 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Jerry Noffel 
Stan Retz, CPA  
Maureen Rupe 
Ashok Shah, M.D. 
Biju Mathews,  M.D., President/Medical Staff 
Greg Cuculino, M.D. 
Kiran Modi, M.D., Designee 
Francisco Garcia, M.D., Designee 
Christopher Manion, M.D., Designee 
George Mikitarian (non-voting) 

 
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

OPERATING 
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, MARCH 7, 2022   

12:00 P.M. 
FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

  
I. Approval of Minutes 

 
Motion to approve the minutes of the January 10, 2022 meeting. 
 

II. Vision Statement   
 
III. My Story 

 
IV. Dashboard 

 
V. Sepsis – Quality Improvements 

 
VI. Other 
 
VII. Executive Session (if necessary) 

 
 ADJOURNMENT 
 

NOTE:  IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE QUALITY COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT 
THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE 
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO 
THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF 
MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND 
COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE.  TO THE EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSION, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY 
HOSPITAL DISTRICT, BOARD OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE AND NORTH 
BREVARD MEDICAL SUUPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



/9000/1#46399190 v2 
  

 
 

 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
QUALITY COMMITTEE 

 
A regular meeting of the Quality Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held on January 10, 2022 in Conference Room 2/3/4/5, 
First Floor.  The following members were present. 

 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D., Chairperson 
Maureen Rupe, Vice Chairperson  
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.  
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Billy Specht 
Stan Retz, CPA  
Ashok Shah, M.D. 
Christopher Manion, M.D. 
Biju Mathews, M.D., President/Medical Staff (12:21 p.m.) 
George Mikitarian (non-voting)  
 
Members absent:  
Billie Fitzgerald (excused) 
Jerry Noffel (excused) 
Gregory Cuculino M.D. (excused) 
Jeram Chapla, M.D. (excused)  
Kiran Modi, M.D. (excused) 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Dr. Galfo called the meeting to order at 12:06 p.m.   
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Jordan, seconded by Dr. Shah and 
approved (8 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  Dr. Mathews was not present at the time the vote was 
taken. 
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOVED TO APPROVE THE NOVEMBER 1, 2021 MEETING 
MINUTES, AS PRESENTED. 
 
VISION STATEMENT 
 
Mr. Loftin summarized the committee’s vision statement. 
 
MY STORY 
 
Mr. Loftin shared the story of Amy, and the healing experience she received from her care team. 
 



/9000/1#46399190 v2 
 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
JANUARY 10, 2022 
PAGE 2 
 

 

QUALITY DASHBOARD REVIEW 
 
Mr. Loftin reviewed the November Quality Dashboard and discussed each indicator score as it 
relates to clinical quality and cost. Copies of the Power Point slides presented are appended to 
the file copy of these minutes.   
 
JOINT COMMISSION STROKE RECERTIFICATION SURVEY 
 
Mr. Loftin summarized the recent Joint Commission Stroke recertification survey, next steps and 
opportunities. 
 
CENTRAL LINE PROJECT 
 
Mr. Loftin reviewed the Central Line Appropriateness and Utilization Project, noting that high 
utilization of central lines leads to increased risk of complications related to care and recovery of 
a patient. Mr. Loftin added this project provides clear criteria based on patient needs and 
evidence based practice which PMC is putting into practice.  
 
DOCUMENTATION FOR PUBLIC REPORTING 
 
Mr. Loftin shared that the delay in completion of documentation  by some providers has been 
taken to the MEC to address. The MEC is looking into the delay to be certain the normal criteria 
are upheld. 
 
OTHER 
 
Dr. Galfo asked for an update on the OMICRON COVID-19 surge and how it is affecting PMC. 
Mr. Loftin shared that while PMC has seen a significant increase in patients with COVID-19, 
most are managed at home.  At this time all of fourth floor South are negative pressure rooms. 
The ICU is not seeing the impact it experienced in the past. The greatest impact relates to 
staffing at PMC as a number of care partners are out sick with COVID-19. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 12:36 p.m.  
 
 
 
       Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
       Chairperson 



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FINANCE COMMITTEE PRESENTATIONQUALITY



March 2022 Quality Agenda

parrishmed.com

Healing Families–Healing Communities®

1.Approval of Minutes
2.Vision Statement
3.My Story
4.Dashboard
5.Sepsis- Quality Improvements
6.Other
7.Executive Session



Quality Committee
Vision Statement

“Assure affordable access to safe, high 
quality patient care to the communities 
we serve.” 

parrishmed.com

Healing Families–Healing Communities®



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

My Story



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Performance Dashboard
Description Dec Oct-Dec Actual

YTD (CY)
Opportunity

Zero Harm 67 67 55.6 *Dec* 2 out of 3  = 67%
Stroke Goal: 100%   Actual 75%
Sepsis Goal:   76% Actual 90%
EED Goal           0% Actual 0%

HAI 0.00 3.31 2.28

Readmission 8.41% 8.23% 8.18%

Person 
Centered Flow

360 346 423

Person 
Experience

65.8% 63.0% 62.5%

Better than expected

As expected

Needs Improvement



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Sepsis
• Matt Graybill - Executive Director of Surgical, Emergency and Critical Care Services
• Gregory Cuculino, MD – Emergency Department Medical Director



Rory Staunton



Define: Problem Statement

• Sepsis is a growing threat worldwide. It is the most 
common cause of death in U.S. Hospitals and nearly 
15% of all sepsis deaths are preventable. PMC’s 
complications and mortality measures were worse 
than national top decile. Linear trends show we are 
moving in the right direction, but opportunity still 
exists.

• DMAIC Initiated
– Define
– Measure
– Analyze
– Implement
– Control



Measure: Bundle Compliance
***Before PI Process Initiated***



Measure: Core Measure Compliance

Data Source: CDQM



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Analyze: Root Causes
***Before PI Process Initiated***


Chart1

		Initial Lactate		Initial Lactate		Initial Lactate		Initial Lactate		Initial Lactate		Initial Lactate

		Antibiotic Late		Antibiotic Late		Antibiotic Late		Antibiotic Late		Antibiotic Late		Antibiotic Late

		Antibiotic Choice		Antibiotic Choice		Antibiotic Choice		Antibiotic Choice		Antibiotic Choice		Antibiotic Choice

		Antibiotic Before the Blood Culture		Antibiotic Before the Blood Culture		Antibiotic Before the Blood Culture		Antibiotic Before the Blood Culture		Antibiotic Before the Blood Culture		Antibiotic Before the Blood Culture

		No Blood Cultures		No Blood Cultures		No Blood Cultures		No Blood Cultures		No Blood Cultures		No Blood Cultures

		Repeat Lactate		Repeat Lactate		Repeat Lactate		Repeat Lactate		Repeat Lactate		Repeat Lactate

		Fluids < Bundle		Fluids < Bundle		Fluids < Bundle		Fluids < Bundle		Fluids < Bundle		Fluids < Bundle

		No 6 Hour Reassessment		No 6 Hour Reassessment		No 6 Hour Reassessment		No 6 Hour Reassessment		No 6 Hour Reassessment		No 6 Hour Reassessment

		No Vasopressor Administration		No Vasopressor Administration		No Vasopressor Administration		No Vasopressor Administration		No Vasopressor Administration		No Vasopressor Administration



Q3 2016

Q4 2016

Q1 2017

Q2 2017

Q3 2017

Q4 2017

Sepsis Fall Outs By Quarter Q4 2016 to Q4 2017

14

7

6

9

7

2

1

1

1

3

2

0

0

1

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

8

6

2

4

3

2

6

6

3

9

7

9

5

2

3

0

0

1

0

0



Roster

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation Date		Presentation Time		Signs/Symptoms		Place of Presentation		Care Area		ED Order set		IP Order Set		DC Date		Fall Out		F/O Reason		EXPIRED		DC Disp

		H280892		Behagg,Jeffrey		10/5/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						10/7/15		N/A				N/A		home		OK

		H26260		Bethel,John		9/30/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)		N/A		N/A		10/5/15		N/A				N/A		home		OK

		H410924		Brown, Christopher		8/30/15		8/30/15		19:07		UTI,T95.1,P97, BP drop > 40		ED		ICU		N/A		N/A		10/9/15		YES		ANTB Before BC		N/A		hospice

		H239831		Bucaria,Carl		10/16/15		10/16/15		20:18		Chemo induced, P127,RR28
WBC 1.5,BP76/54, Creat3.82,
Bili8.7,Plt53,Lactate4.98		ED		ICU						10/27/15		YES		BC Not Done Timely
6 Hr Reassess
Flds Not Given		N/A		home

		H192914		Butler, Robin		10/5/15		10/5/15		13:13		Peritonitis,P91,RR24,BP79/46,
Creat4.41,Plt64,Lactate6.4		ED		ICU						10/7/15		YES		ANTB Before BC
6 Hr Reassess
No Repeat Lactate		N/A		hospice

		H324059		Cavin, Betty		10/5/15		10/5/15		18:15		UTI,P108,WBC16.4,BP82/58,
Creat2.16		ED		3						10/14/15		NO				N/A		home

		H115741		Corrente,Victoria		9/29/15		9/29/15		13:30		PNA,T101.6,P101,RR28,
WBC14.1,Lactate4.78		ED		ICU		N/A		N/A		10/22/15		yes		6 hour reassess		N/A		home

		H181488		Cox, Robert		9/27/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)		N/A		N/A		10/5/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H186859		Dickinson,Marilyn		10/8/15		10/8/15		1:15		UTI,T101.4,P119,Bili3.6,Plt76		ED		3		YES				10/14/15		No				N/A		home

		H191549		Fansler,Charles		10/4/15		10/4/15		20:00		resp,T102.2,P129,RR24,BP88/47		4		4						10/9/15		EXC				N/A		hospice

		H276869		Griffin,Irene		9/29/15		9/29/16		14:59		Wound,T101,P109,BP89/58		ED		5						10/2/15		YES		No lactate level		N/A		SNF

		H412897		Grove, Jeff		10/21/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(4)						10/27/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H56799		Higginbotham, George		10/17/15		10/17/15		8:00		UTI,P93,RR26,Creat3.93,Plt53		ED		4						10/25/15		NO				N/A		home

		H57825		Johnson, Ronald		9/26/15		9/27/15		9:03		Gut,WBC44,P123,Creat2.3		3 to ICU		ICU		N/A		N/A		10/3/15		YES		Blood culture not in window		N/A		OTH Hosp

		H5660		Johnson,Rosie		10/13/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						10/16/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H150073		Jones, Albert		10/15/15		10/15/15		16:03		PNA,P105,RR28, BP77/49		ED		ICU						10/16/15		EXC		No repeat lactate
Antibiotic choice		EXPIRED

		H111743		Kelly,Kimberlee		10/6/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						10/8/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H46749		Kollosch, Dorothy		10/24/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)		YES				10/24/15		N/A				N/A		hospice

		H313773		Langley, Teresa		10/9/15		10/10/15		11:54		Pyelonephritis,P106,
WBC20.2,BP87/60		3		3						10/13/15		YES		Lactate not done
Blood cult after antibiotics		N/A		home

		H214196		Leugers, Thomas		10/15/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						10/27/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H401231		Linehan,Catherine		10/22/15		10/22/15		7:20		MD Doc,T96.6,P84,WBC15.5,
BP69/38,Resp failure,
Lactate2.1		ED		ICU		YES				10/28/15		YES		6 Hr Reassess		N/A		hospice

		H129481		Marconi, Eileen		10/10/15		10/10/15		22:40		UTI,P105,MD Doc SIRS,
BP86/54,Bili3.1		ED		3						10/15/15		YES		No lactate level done		N/A		home

		H249278		Martin,Michael		9/20/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)		N/A		N/A		10/1/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H189332		Miller, Cynthia		10/18/15		10/19/15		5:12		UTI,T102.4,P92,RR22,Plt99		ED		5						10/13/15		NO				N/A		home

		H284041		Osborn, Terrell		9/28/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(4)		N/A		N/A		10/1/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H217868		Pichon, Ashley		9/26/15		9/26/15		2:19		Gyn,T101.6,P120,RR24,
WBC14.6,BP88/51		ED		ICU						10/5/15		NO				N/A		home

		H413090		Poston,Freddie		10/27/15		10/27/15		10:30		GI,P139,RR24,BP87/65,
Creat6.0		ED		5		YES				10/31/15		NO				N/A		home

		H82396		Snow,Samantha		9/17/15		9/17/15		8:55		Endocard,P122,RR22,
BP66/32,Creat5.6,Bili2.1,Plt37		ED		ICU		N/A		N/A		10/12/15		YES		ANTB Not in 3 Hrs.
1st Lactate Not in 3 Hrs		N/A		home

		H264225		Stark, Richard		10/8/15		10/8/15		17:30		MD Doc,T101.9,P116,Bili2.7		ED		4						10/14/15		NO				N/A		OTH Hosp

		H221336		Stelzriede, Charles		9/27/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)		N/A		N/A		10/1/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H266471		Stovash,Vivian		10/7/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(4)						10/12/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H208524		Tedesco, Thomas		10/17/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						10/21/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H288028		Trudeau,Anita		10/5/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						10/15/15		N/A				N/A		hospice

		H404166		Turkow, Cheryl		10/4/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						10/7/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H410264		Woods, Christen		9/28/15		9/28/15		18:30		Wound inf,P150,RR24,WBC29,
BP61/39,Creat5.10		ED		ICU		N/A		N/A		10/13/15		YES		6 Hr Reassess		N/A		OTH Hosp

		H238043		Blankenship, Jackson		9/19/15		9/21/16		12:15		Asp PNA;T101.7;P128;Resp failure		(ED)		ICU						10/9/15		NO				N/A		SNF

		H34053		Bradley, Rebecca		10/5/15		10/6/15		5:45		Wound;P110;WBC15.7;BP75/61		Elective surgery		ICU						10/26/15		YES		blood cultures late		N/A		OTH Hosp

		H112424		Cohn, Dorothy		9/25/15		9/25/16		20:55		PNA,P147,RR44,BIPAP,Lac4.78		ED		ICU						10/8/15		NO				N/A		hospice

		H166562		Cord, Mildred		10/8/15		10/7/16		23:43		UTI,T101.3,WBC15,BP89/48		ED		4		YES		YES		10/13/15		NO				N/A		SNF

		H181543		Davidson, Susan		9/18/15		9/19/16		20:23		SBO,P106,RR32,BP88/52		(ED)		3						10/6/15		YES		Fluids not given per bundle		N/A		SNF

		H204866		Greenfield, Denise		10/23/15		10/23/15		13:02		UTI,P114,WBC23.6,BP74/44		ED		5						10/30/15		YES		No lactate
Antibiotic not in 3 hours
No blood cultures		N/A		home

		H408019		Jenkins, Perry		8/8/15		8/8/15		12:57		Wound,P95,WBC17.8,BP86/60		ED		3						10/5/15		YES		No lactate in the window		N/A		SNF

		H20921		Juarez, Alpha		9/22/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						10/4/15		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H100945		Noffel, Jerry		10/16/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						10/22/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H234872		Oliphant, Dervent		10/15/15		10/15/15		1:30		UTI,T105.6,P125,Lactate2.41		ED		5						10/19/15		YES		No repeat lactate		N/A		SNF

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation Date		Presentation Time		Signs/Symptoms		Place of Presentation		Care Area		ED Order set		IP Order Set		DC Date		Fall Out		F/O Reason		EXPIRED		DC Disp

		H312729		Ayala, Carmen		10/19/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(4)		N/A				11/3/15		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H46321		Bradley, Rebecca		10/29/15		N/A		N/A				(Transfer Mayo)		ICU						11/20/15		N/A				N/A		hospice

		H210618		Brewer, Janice		11/13/15		11/13/15		1600		PNA/UTI,T102.8,P153,WBC17.7
BP87/48		ED		5						11/15/15		NO				N/A		home

		H210618		Brewer, Janice		11/17/15		11/17/15		8:15		UTI/PNA,T96.8,P118,WBC12,
MD Doc SIRS,BP90/45, MAP60,
Plt48		ED		3						11/20/15		YES		1st Lactate Not in 3 Hrs.		N/A		hospice

		H289221		Brickhouselee, Jennifer		11/15/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)		N/A				11/16/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H195360		Coleman, Garry		11/12/15		N/A		N/A				N/A Direct Admit		(3)		N/A				11/17/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H324013		Doucette, Kevin		10/29/15		10/29/15		16:15		Resp/UTI,MD Doc,BP86/57,
Mechanical Vent, Lactate7.24		ED		ICU						11/10/15		NO				N/A		home

		H245073		Durden, Sarah		11/28/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)		N/A				11/30/15		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H37881		Freeman, Brenda		10/25/15		10/25/15		4:47		UTI,T102.1,P140,RR22,WBC12.3
Bp decrease > 40		ED		3						11/3/15		NO				N/A		SNF

		H109190		Gay, James		11/18/15		11/18/15		20:26				ED - comfort meas.		3						11/30/15		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H281102		Gerkits, Myrna		11/15/15		11/15/15		6:00		UTI,T104.5,RR22,WBC13.1,
Lactate2.27		ED		5						11/17/15		YES		No Repeat Lactate Level		N/A		SNF

		H413509		Gordon, Vernice		11/12/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)		N/A				11/18/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H413499		Grandy, Gerald		11/11/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)		N/A				11/18/15		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H163311		Grollmes, Donald		11/9/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						11/12/15		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H201557		Guffey, Polly		10/29/15		10/29/15		8:03		"Suspect inf",T101.4,RR,
Lactate 4.33		5		5		N/A				11/8/15		NO				N/A		home

		H207689		Guthals, Barbara		11/1/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)		N/A				11/5/15		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H205894		Hampton, Karel Andrew		10/27/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)		N/A				11/2/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H413219		Henry, Pricilla		11/1/15		11/2/15		4:30		UTI,T101.8,P132,Creat2.31		(ED)		5						11/5/15		YES		1st Lactate Not in 3 Hrs.		N/A		home

		H261806		Konzelman, Sylvia		11/9/15		N/A		N/A				N/A Direct Admit		(4)		N/A				11/13/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H114663		Lent, John		11/7/15		11/7/15		19:42		PNA,P108,RR24,BP77/52		(ED)		3		N/A				11/10/15		YES		1st Lactate Not in 3 Hrs.		N/A		hospice

		H241993		Lynch, Sharon		11/2/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(4)		N/A				11/9/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H190620		Mcquillan, Megan		10/31/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)		N/A				11/4/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H17019		Mitchell, Lawrence		11/3/15		11/3/15		20:56		UTI/Peritonitis,P106,T96.2,
WBC16.3,Creat3.08		ED		4						11/13/15		YES		1st Lactate Not in 3 Hrs.		N/A		SNF

		H405569		Newman,Dorothy		10/31/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)		N/A				11/10/15		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H405569		Newman,Dorothy		11/20/15		11/20/15		11:45		UTI,P126,RR32,Plt65,
Lactate3.17		ED		3						11/21/15		YES		No Repeat Lactate Level		N/A		hospice

		H242740		Nohai, Miles		10/25/15		10/26/15		4:15		PNA,P107,RR22,WBC12.5,
Plt84		(ED)		3		N/A				11/11/15		YES		1st Lactate Not in 3 Hrs.		N/A		home

		H91874		Oshell, Paul		11/6/15		11/5/15		22:26		PNA,P117,RR24,BP85/38,
Creat2.36		ED		5						11/12/15		YES		1st Lactate Not in 3 Hrs.		N/A		SNF

		H146378		Osley,Randall		11/10/15		11/10/15		10:06		Septicemia,T102.7,P117,
BP73/47,Plt70		ED		5						11/16/15		YES		1st Lactate Not in 3 Hrs.
ANTB Selection		N/A		SNF		EXCLUDED

		H405809		Platt, David		11/3/15		11/3/15		16:00		PNA,T102.1,P154,RR22,WBC14,
BP86/46		ED		4				YES		11/8/15		NO				N/A		home

		H246465		Sande, Marie		11/18/15		N/A		N/A				N/A Direct Admit		(5)		N/A				11/19/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H56944		Skinner,Gregory		11/10/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)		N/A				11/12/15		N/A				N/A		AMA

		H115988		Snodgrass, Lynn		11/13/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)		YES				11/15/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H82396		Snow,Samantha		11/5/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)		N/A				11/6/15		N/A				N/A		AMA

		H201849		Swenson, William		11/14/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)		N/A				11/17/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H184444		Adams, Joyce		11/17/15		11/17/15		8:22		UTI,PNA,P145,RR28,Bili5.5,
Lactate2.7		ED		4		YES				11/19/15		YES		Repeat lactate late		N/A		hospice

		H39383		Geso, Nicholas		10/17/15		10/20/15		12:00		PNA,RR26,P101,BIPAP		(ED)		ICU						11/3/15		N/A				N/A		SNF		EXCLUDED

		H242985		Kennedy, Everett		10/28/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(ICU)						11/3/15		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H245343		Melendez, Victor		10/31/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						11/5/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H55968		Pine, Robert		10/17/15		10/17/15		15:33		UTI,p102,wbc20.1,bp79/57		ED		5/ICU						11/3/15		YES		AB before blood culture
vasopressors admin late		N/A		hospice

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation Date		Presentation Time				Place of Presentation		Care Area		ED Order set		IP Order Set		DC Date		Fall Out		F/O Reason		EXPIRED		DC Disp

		H257212		Adair, Sarah		12/8/15		12/8/15		6:39		Cellulitis,T101.4,P100,MAP63		ED		5						12/15/15		NO				N/A		home

		H409409		Bender,Otto		11/29/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						12/3/15		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H255025		Biersack, Margaret		12/13/15		12/14/15		13:15		Cholecystitis,+BC,T95.8,P107,
RR24,WBC25,Bilirubin3.5		(ED)		3						12/19/15		YES		1st Lactate Not in 3 Hrs.		N/A		home

		H87140		Bisbee, Kathryn		12/10/15		12/10/15		14:02		Bacteremia,MD doc of poss 
sepsis,P130,RR24,WBC28.4,
BP86/41,Creatinine6.45		ED		5						12/12/15		NO				N/A		hospice

		H179347		Brown, Thomas		11/26/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						12/1/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H70766		Burke, Amanda		12/3/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(4)		YES				12/3/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H183965		Charest, Douglas		12/24/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(ICU)						12/28/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H116548		Christy, Julie		11/30/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)		N/A				12/4/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H195360		Coleman, Garry		12/5/15		12/7/15		15:00		Bacteremia,MD doc of sepsis,
P101, BP87/37,ventilator		(ED)		ICU						12/28/15		N/A		No BC on day of presentation		N/A		home		EXCLUDED

		H16667		Cooper,Willie		12/3/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(4)						12/9/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H222710		Dawson, Douglas		11/19/15		11/22/15		17:07				(ED)		3						12/3/15		N/A				N/A		SNF		EXCLUDED

		H117684		Dirisio, Gerald		11/16/15		11/18/16		10:51		Cellulitis,T96.1,rr38,BIPAP		(ED)		4						12/8/15		???				N/A		SNF

		H280553		Gaston, Raymond		12/3/15		12/3/15		10:43		Asp PNA,P110,RR24,Resp 
Failure, Creat2.26		ICU		ICU						12/11/15		YES				N/A		home

		H189807		Greenfield, Denise		11/29/15		11/29/15		19:15				ED		5						12/1/15		YES		1st Lactate Not in 3 Hrs.		N/A		home

		H277141		Haney, Shirley		12/16/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						12/21/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H413109		Harley, Joece		12/3/15		12/5/16		21:00		PNA,P94,rr45,BIPAP		(ED)		4						12/11/15		???				N/A		SNF

		H92830		Hartley, Benjamin		12/15/15		12/16/15		8:45		UTI,P99,WBC51.8,
Creatinine2.36		5		5						12/22/15		N/A				N/A		SNF		EXCLUDED

		H21895		Johnson, Norma		11/26/15		11/26/15		13:45		UTI,T102.4,P90,wbc21.3,creat2.55		ED		5		YES				12/1/15		NO				N/A		home

		H263348		Kelly, Robert		12/24/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						12/26/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H145202		Ladd, Rodney		12/7/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						12/11/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H327680		Layton, Barbara		12/25/15		12/27/16		15:57		PNA,T96,p104,BIPAP		(ED)		5						12/31/15		???		Lactate Not done		N/A		hospice

		H195065		Mark, Diane		12/28/15		12/29/15		0:00		Pyelonephritis; T101;P109; 
BP81/42		(ED)		5						12/31/15		NO				N/A		home

		H406803		Marrero, Ruth		12/2/15		12/2/15		20:45		UTI,MD doc of SIRS & shock,
BP70/43,Creat2.99,Plt69		ED		ICU						12/8/15		YES		ANTB Before BC		N/A		home

		H164759		Mcinnis, Marjorie		12/8/15		12/8/15		12:15		PNA,T101.6,P113,RR22,Plt38		ED		5		YES				12/12/15		NO				N/A		SNF

		H81108		Niehoff, James		12/1/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(4)		N/A				12/4/15		N/A				N/A		hospice

		H187704		Odom, Carl		12/11/15		12/11/15		17:30		PNA,P134,RR22,WBC18,
BP72/45,INR1.9,Lactate13.04,
ventilator		ED		ICU						12/16/15		YES		6 Hr Reassessment		EXPIRED

		H414377		Penningtoncobb, Kareen		12/15/15		12/19/16		10:58		Wound,T96.7,p93,plt98		(ED)		3						12/23/15		???		No lactate level		N/A		SNF

		H128946		Perdue, Crystal		11/29/15		11/28/15		22:29		cellulitis,T105,p128,bp76/52		ED		4		YES				12/7/15		NO				N/A		home

		H226527		Richardson, Kimberly		12/15/15		N/A		N/A				(DA)		(3W)						12/16/15		N/A				N/A		home

		H167981		Rogers, Carol		12/21/15		12/21/15		9:45		UTI,P115,WBC15.7,PLT65,
Lactate3.71		ED		4						12/29/15		NO				N/A		hospice

		H119905		Sherman, Kathryn		12/15/15		12/15/15		17:52		UTI,P105,RR30, BiPap		ED		ICU						12/18/15		NO				N/A		home

		H149587		Smith, Robert		12/9/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						12/14/15		N/A				N/A		Wash Sq

		H300150		Velasco, Jess		12/20/15		12/20/15		0:00		MD documents sepsis; P91; 
RR30;WBC27.8; BP92/47 
MAP62; Creatinine 2.18		ED/ICU		ICU						12/26/15		YES		ANTB Before BC
No Repeat Lactate		N/A		SNF

		H249990		Yaple, Barbara		12/22/15		12/23/15		7:29		PNA;T101.1;P108;BP68/42		(ED)		4		YES				12/25/15		YES		1st Lactate Not in 3 Hrs.		N/A		SNF

		H235356		Young, William		11/30/15		11/30/15		10:05		Resp,T102,p111,rr24,creat2.26,
lactate 3.20		ED		3		YES				12/8/15		YES		No Repeat Lactate Level		N/A		SNF

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation Date		Presentation Time				Place of Presentation		Care Area		ED Order set		IP Order Set		DC Date		Fall Out		F/O Reason		EXPIRED		DC Disp

		H215248		Abrignani, Catherine		1/24/16		1/23/16		22:15		UTI;T101.4;P91;WBC18.4;
Bilirubin 3.8		ED		3						1/26/16		N/A				N/A		home		EXCLUDED

		H133295		Assad, Lee		1/1/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						1/2/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H258248		Barbour, Charles		1/18/16		1/18/16		4:30		UTI;RR22;WBC17.4;Bili3.0		ED		5						1/22/16		NO				N/A		SNF

		H71420		Conrad, Christian		1/5/16		1/5/16		1:45		UTI;RR28;P107;WBC13.3;
Lactate5.7		ED		5/ICU						1/5/16		YES		No Repeat Lactate Level		N/A		hospice

		H115741		Corrente,Victoria		1/16/16		1/16/16		1:13		PNA;P116;WBC18.1;BP87/59		ED		4						1/19/16		NO				N/A		home

		H117684		Dirisio, Gerald		1/9/16		1/12/16		15:15		Wound;WBC17.6;RR22;BP70/54		(ED)		3						1/25/16		???		No lactate level		N/A		SNF		EXCLUDED

		H324013		Doucette, Kevin		1/15/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(4)						1/21/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H278259		Encarnacion, April		1/1/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						1/12/16						N/A		home

		H278259		Encarnacion, April		1/19/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						1/24/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H37881		Freeman, Brenda		12/29/15		12/29/15		16:08		UTI;P119;WBC16.2;BP82/51		ED		4						1/7/16		NO				N/A		hospice

		H290284		Groe, Joan		1/3/16		1/7/16		21:00		PNA;RR24;WBC29.8;BIPAP		(ED)		4/ICU						1/8/16		???				N/A		HRMC		EXCLUDED

		H235416		Hastings, Sandra		1/12/16		1/11/16		9:45		Cellulitis;P131;WBC4;Lactate3.83		ED		5						1/21/16		YES		No Repeat Lactate Level
Antibiotic Choice		N/A		SNF

		H326228		Keirsted, Craig		1/19/16		1/19/16		20:02		PNA;WBC22.8;P95;PLT75;
Lactate 5.95		ED		5						1/28/16		YES		No Repeat Lactate Level		N/A		home

		H263348		Kelly, Robert		1/4/16		1/6/16		19:23		MD documents septic; T96.1;
P114; BP78/46		4		4						1/13/16		N/A				N/A		SNF		EXCLUDED

		H263348		Kelly, Robert		1/20/16		1/21/16		1:10		PNA;P140;RR24;BP84/63		ED		4						1/29/16		NO				N/A		SNF

		H48839		Kirkland,Franklin		12/29/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						1/6/16		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H13655		Kohlscheen, Leon		12/26/15		12/26/15		0:00		PNA;T101.8;P150;RR32;WBC38;
BIPAP		ED		ICU						1/1/16		NO				N/A		home

		H33524		Lockamy,Robert		12/30/15		1/6/16		13:48		uti,t96.5,rr24,bp86/57		(ED)		4						1/7/16		???				N/A		home

		H173178		Lusk, Linda		1/24/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						1/27/16		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H224955		Macleod,Travis		12/28/15		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						1/1/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H163347		Maradiaga, Angelica		1/2/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						1/15/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H277783		Marlow, Willie		1/7/16		1/7/16		22:08		wound,rr26,p91,creatinine2.08		ED		5						1/13/16		???				N/A		home

		H249278		Martin,Michael		1/7/16		1/8/16		16:00		Wound;T96.6;P100; BP86/63		(ED)		5						1/21/16		YES		No lactate in window		N/A		home		EXCLUDED

		H88644		Nash, Barbara		1/13/16		1/13/16		20:00		wound,t102.3,p111,rr26,map64		(ED)		3						1/26/16		YES		No BC in window
No lactate in window		N/A		home		No ICD10

		H241465		Nichols, Howard		1/5/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						1/8/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H91874		Oshell, Paul		1/10/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						1/14/16		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H320929		Partee, Dale		1/7/16		1/7/16		0:38		PNA;T101.1;P122;RR26;BIPAP		ED		ICU						1/11/16		NO				N/A		home		No ICD10

		H285510		Poulin, Robert		1/10/15		1/10/15		10:30		PNA;P122;RR32;WBC34.7;
Lactate2.02		ED		4						1/15/16		N/A		No Repeat Lactate Level		N/A		SNF		No ICD10

		H414764		Quinn-Fenwick,Jerrod		1/2/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						1/3/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H400814		Reardon, Amanda		1/15/16		1/19/16		6:26		Cellulitis;;P106;WBC14;BP85/45		(ED)		3						1/25/16		???		No lactate level		N/A		home		EXCLUDED

		H300033		Silvia, Jeannette		1/21/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						1/22/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H415315		Swearingen, Jack		1/24/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						1/27/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H265773		Young, Scott		1/13/16		1/13/16		5:00		UTI;P123;RR26;WBC15.8;
BP79/43;Lactate6.48		ED		ICU						1/13/16		YES		Fluids not given per bundle		N/A		HRMC

		H235356		Young, William		1/6/16		1/5/16		23:15		UTI;T101.5;P117;RR24;WBC15.7
Creatinine2.32;Lactate3.94		ED		5						1/13/16		NO				N/A		SNF

		H269357		Zoll, Gary		1/4/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						1/6/16		N/A				N/A		home		AMA

		H302914		Zayas, Rachel		1/5/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						1/7/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H412948		Varno, Timothy		12/23/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						1/6/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H148700		Sullivan, Martin		1/22/16		1/24/16		21:41		pna,wbc34.5,rr24,bipap		(ED)		3						1/27/16		???				EXPIRED		N/A

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation Date		Presentation Time				Place of Presentation		Care Area		ED Order set		IP Order Set		DC Date		Fall Out		F/O Reason		EXPIRED		DC Disp

		H75360		Archibald,Sarah		2/23/16		2/23/16		21:53		UTI,RR22,Wbc14.2,lactate2.13		ED		4						2/29/16		YES		antibiotics before culture
No repeat lactate		N/A		home

		H226430		Burns,Robert		2/23/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(4)						2/28/16		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H111289		Case, Thomas		2/20/16		2/20/16		23:09		Endocard;147;IncRR;Bili2.4		ED		4						2/21/16		NO				N/A		HRMC

		H283196		Chapin, Joan		2/18/16		2/18/16		23:28		uti,t101.9,p101,plt88		ED		5						2/23/16		NO				N/A		home

		H13703		Cherry, Richard		2/21/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						2/26/16		N/A				N/A		Sea Pines

		H67784		Cloutier, Florence		2/19/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						2/23/16		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H16667		Cooper, Willie		1/28/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						2/4/16		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H313446		Czachorowski, David		2/23/16		2/23/16		14:41		Colitis,t102.8,p122,bp77/52		ED		ICU						2/28/16		NO				N/A		home

		H309934		Denton, Kathleen		2/4/16		2/4/16		1:58		UTI,T96.2, WBC13.4,BP77/41		ED		5						2/5/16		NO				N/A		home

		H127653		Drayton, John Henry		2/1/16		2/1/16		22:59		Osteo,T95,P91, BP71/52		(ED)		3						2/3/16		YES		Repeat lactate late
6 hour reassessment		EXPIRED

		H155082		Garcia, Maria		2/17/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(4)						2/19/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H189807		Greenfield, Denise		2/18/16		2/18/16		20:05		UTI;PNA;T103.5;P135;PLT17		ED		4						2/26/16		YES		Initial antibiotic choice;
Lactate level late		N/A		home

		H298660		Greeson, Hansel		2/10/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						2/15/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H300117		Gully, Harold		2/19/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						2/24/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H207689		Guthals, Barbara		2/17/16		2/17/16		10:55		uti,t102.5,p110,rr28,creatinine3.34		ED		%						2/24/16		YES		No repeat lactate level		N/A		SNF

		H313714		Hackney, Linda		1/28/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						2/5/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H240718		Hale, Timothy		1/29/16		1/29/16		13:11		osteo,t101.8,p143,lactate3.89		ED		5						2/9/16		YES		No repeat lactate level		N/A		home

		H235416		Hastings, Sandra		1/26/16		1/26/16		8:46		Cellulitis; P105; MD Doc; PLT93;
Lactate 2.65		ED		4						2/3/16		NO				N/A		SNF

		H186029		Hatfield,Joann		2/7/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						2/14/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H90604		Jennings, Nora		2/1/16		2/3/16		0:40		Pos BC,T96.5,RR22,WBC3.1,PLT59		(ED)		5						2/3/16		?		Blood cultures late
Lactate level late		EXPIRED

		H319503		Keeler, William		1/21/16		1/30/16		6:09		pna,wbc15.4,t101.6,creatinine2.72		(ED)		4						2/12/16		YES		No lactate level		N/A		hospice

		H296272		King, Richard		1/28/16		1/28/16		17:44		md doc,wbc16.6,p103,lactate7.44		ED		ICU						2/3/16		YES		No blood culture
No repeat lactate
6 hr reassessment		N/A		hospice

		H413625		Loucas, Antonio		2/20/16		2/20/16		17:42		Endocard,T105.5,P97,Lac5.12		ED		4						2/22/16		NO				N/A		home

		H224955		Macleod,Travis		1/10/16		2/3/16		7:48		Line sepsis;T96.3;WBC3.6;PLT79		(ED)		5						2/11/16		???		No lactate level		N/A		home

		H6941		Mancini, Dolores		2/11/16		2/11/16		11:58		UTI;T101.4;RR37;WBC12.1;
Lactate 6.54		ED		4						2/16/16		YES		No repeat lactate level		EXPIRED

		H196113		Mirabito, Steven		1/23/16		1/23/16		23:10		UTI,Wbc18,p126,rr30,T101.9
Lactate 6.22		ED		4						2/4/16		NO				N/A		home

		H408647		Morrison, Beverly		1/25/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						2/4/16		N/A				N/A		hospice

		H313578		Mosley, Jacqueline		2/21/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						2/29/16		?				N/A		SNF

		H152556		Myering, Martin		1/29/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						2/3/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H146378		Osley,Randall		1/20/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						2/2/16		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H320929		Partee, Dale		1/28/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						2/2/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H192807		Pelletier, Paul		2/1/16		2/1/16		16:33		UTI,T102,P113, WBC3.7,Plt71,
Lactate 4.52		ED		4						2/7/16		YES		No repeat lactate		N/A		home

		H414377		Penningtoncobb, Kareen		1/20/16		1/20/16		9:33		UTI;WBC16.4;BP42/32;
Intubated;Creatinine2.2		ED		ICU						2/2/16		YES		Fluids not given per bundle		N/A		Kindred

		H413088		Pignataro, Marsha		2/3/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						2/6/16						N/A		home

		H414591		Rathbun, Jonathan		12/25/15		12/25/15		22:30		PNA,P137,RR36,WBC39.8,bp89/57
Ventilator,Plt59		ED		ICU						2/16/16		NO				N/A		Shands

		H199699		Reeder,David		2/9/16		2/10/16		12:28		+bc,T100.4ax, wbc15.5, bp 74/38		ED		4						2/15/16		YES		No repeat lactate		EXPIRED

		H243233		Reid,Teairra		2/21/16		2/21/16		17:00		UTI;T102.6;P147;BP83/64		ED		4						2/28/16		YES		No lactate level		N/A		home

		H172207		Rupar, Joseph		2/14/16		2/17/16		3:33		+bc,p99,rr22, bp85/46		(ED)		4						2/19/16		?		lactate not done in window		EXPIRED

		H23272		Schwartz,Muriel		2/21/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(4)						2/25/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H130435		Seibel, Robert

		H413639		Spence, Doris		1/29/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						2/2/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H625		Taylor, Gary		2/4/16		2/4/16		19:38		PNA,T101.6,P102,RR26,MAP64		(ED)		5						2/10/16		YES		Lactate level too early		N/A		home

		H106504		Teague, William		2/12/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(4)						2/18/16		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H61416		Tobyansen, Edward

		H400802		Weller, Mildred		1/28/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(4)						2/2/16		N/A				N/A		hospice

		H223037		Whatley, David		2/6/16		2/6/16		10:15		UTI, P105,RR26, Creat2.72,Plt99		ED		5						2/11/16		YES		No repeat lactate		N/A		home

		H410264		Woods, Christeen		2/24/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(4)						2/29/16		N/A				N/A		hospice

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation Date		Presentation Time				Place of Presentation		Care Area		ED Order set		IP Order Set		DC Date		Fall Out		F/O Reason		EXPIRED		DC Disp

		H117374		Agron, Angel		3/23/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						3/16/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H12576		Andrews, Wanda		3/17/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						3/25/16		N/A				N/A		hospice

		H62342		Brenneke, Charlotte		3/3/16		3/3/16		17:33		UTI,T96.3,P91,RR28,W#BC15.2,
BP89/56		ED		4						3/5/16		YES		Blood cultures late
Antibiotics late,
No lactate		N/A		home		check coding

		H97326		Brown, Bo		3/6/16		3/6/16		21:39		PNA,p102,rr22,wbc21.3,md doc?		ED		3						3/14/16		No				N/A		home

		H189204		Bruce, William		3/13/16		3/13/16		22:41		UTI,T102.4,P114,RR24, bp84/60		ED		5						3/17/16		No				N/A		SNF

		H205313		Bundschuh, Bruce		3/11/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						3/17/16		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H16244		Cecchi, Emma		3/17/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						3/22/16		N/A				N/A		ALF

		H305874		Ceponis, Wayne		2/3/16		2/18/16		8:00		cellulitis,t96.5,p98,creatinine6.47		(ED)		5						3/2/16		???		No lactate done		N/A		home

		H115741		Corrente, Victoria		3/13/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(4)						3/19/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H106566		Cramer, Allen		3/28/16		3/29/16		0:00		UTI,AxT99.9,Wbc18.8,Bp84/49		(ED)		5						3/30/16		YES		No lactate in window		EXPIRED

		H97934		Crozier, Donna		3/2/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						3/5/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H415136		Daswani, Sudarshan		2/18/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						3/2/16		N/A				N/A		COC

		H316754		Edwards, Jason		2/28/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						3/1/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H415033		Gershater,Ephraim		3/9/16		3/9/16		4:56		UTI,T96,P95,RR40,WBC1.8, BP75/41,BIPAP,Creatinine9.69,
Lactate5.42		ED		ICU						3/10/16		YES		Not enough fluids		EXPIRED

		H134473		Greene, Zachary		3/1/16		N/A		N/A				DA		(5)						3/7/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H320969		Harris,Eleanor		3/19/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						3/29/16		N/A				N/A		hospice

		H235416		Hastings, Sandra		2/26/16		2/28/16		4:00		uti,p107,rr23,bp85/54		(ED)		5						3/5/16		???				N/A		SNF

		H200330		Huskin, Elizabeth		3/24/16		3/24/16		15:36		uti,p111,rr26,bp85/56		(ED)		4						3/29/16		No				N/A		hospice

		H37947		Johnson, Gail		3/5/16		3/5/16		8:00		PNA,p102,wbc3.75,bp88/74		(ED)		5						3/11/16		YES		No lactate done		N/A		HRMC

		H35163		Lake, William		3/2/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						3/7/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H416298		Leeman, George		2/28/16		2/28/16		10:11		PNA,P140,RR32,WBC22.2,BIPAP		ED		5						3/7/16		No				N/A		home

		H416298		Leeman, George		3/15/16		3/15/16		1:27		PNA,P125,RR32,WBC27.6,BIPAP		ED		5						3/16/16		YES		Antibiotic before bc		N/A		hospice

		H416339		Lewis, Charles		2/29/16		3/1/16		12:59		UTI/PNA,P104,RR44,WBC31.9,
BIPAP		(ED)		3						3/5/16		YES		No repeat lactate		N/A		home

		H101170		Longanecker, Leonard		3/7/16		3/7/16		5:47		UTI,P135,RR22,Lactate2.39		ED		4						3/12/16		YES		No lactate done		N/A		home

		H413625		Loukas, Antonio		3/29/16		3/29/16		6:36		MD doc sepsis,t96.3,wbc28.1,
bp75/53,creatinine2.63		(ED)		(4)						3/31/16		YES		BC after antibiotic
No repeat lactate		N/A		home

		H416994		Lowe, Shirley		3/21/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						3/23/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H416436		Makahon, James		3/3/16		3/3/16		9:40		UTI,P113,WBC17, Creatinine2.06		ED		3						3/4/16		YES		No lactate done		N/A		home

		H416575		Makhoul,Sarah		3/7/16		N/A		N/A				DA		(3)						3/8/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H95903		Mannen, Mak		2/14/16		2/26/16		12:05		ABD,WBC19.3,P102,RR24,bp86/55		(ED)		5/ICU						3/9/16		?EXC				N/A		SNF

		H237474		Mccarthy, Helen		3/3/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(4)						3/10/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H271034		Myberg, Gary		3/23/16		3/23/16		6:14		Tooth abstract,t103.3,p124,bp84/57		ED		ICU						3/25/16		YES		Antibiotics late		N/A		home

		H47609		Polasik, Ronald		2/28/16		2/28/16		17:16		PNA,T101.7,P126,WBC20.1, 
BP86/67		ED		ICU						3/9/16		No				N/A		home

		H285510		Poulin, Robert		3/20/16		3/20/16		17:20		PNA,P133,rr35,wbc38,bipap,bil3.5		ED		4						3/24/16		No				EXPIRED

		H414997		Rivera, Amy		3/8/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						3/10/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H67323		Rowton, Jerry		2/29/16		3/7/16		12:00		Cellulitis,T95.6,P119,BP80/59		(ED)		5						3/14/16		?EXC		No lactate done		N/A		SNF

		H91961		Seidl, Lora		2/26/16		2/26/16		2:27		Colitis;P160,WBC12.6;BP79/54		ED		ICU						3/1/16		YES		Lactate not done in window
BC not done in window		N/A		home

		H1615		Smith, JoAnn		3/20/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						3/30/16		N/A				N/A		SNF

		H115988		Snodgrass, Lynn		3/20/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(5)						3/24/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H149518		Spears, Chester		3/21/16		3/21/16		20:45		uti,PNA,p128,rr24,wbc17.9,
creatinine 2.03		ED		4						3/28/16		No				N/A		home

		H221336		Stelzriede, Charles		2/29/16		2/29/16		22:59		UTI,T102.1,P127,RR32,PLT96,
Creatinine5.31		ED		ICU						3/8/16		No				N/A		SNF

		H86762		Ward, Barbara		3/9/16		3/9/16		9:15		UTI,T101.2,P139, WBC12.3,BIPAP		ED		ICU						3/12/16		No				N/A		home

		H162138		Ward, Heather		3/22/16		3/22/16		20:46		pna,t103.2,p143,bp79/43		ED		ICU						3/29/16		No				N/A		home

		H107378		Williams, Betty		3/8/16		3/8/16		0:28		UTI,P127,RR23,BP77/44		ED		ICU						3/13/16		YES		Antibiotics late		N/A		hospice

		H169480		Wojcik, Harriet		3/16/16		3/16/16		11:28		PNA,P96,wbc17.1,bp86/56		DA		5						3/22/16		YES		Antibiotics late		N/A		ALF

		H38534		Workman, Patricia		3/22/16		N/A		N/A				(ED)		(3)						3/24/16		N/A				N/A		home

		H276615		Basile, Laura		2/23/16		2/23/16		19:30		uti,pna,t101.1,p102,rr23,bp85/63		Periop		ICU						3/3/16		YES		No BC in window		N/A		SNF

		H242460		Buck, Sandra		3/19/16		3/22/16		16:00		uti,p110,t96.5,bp88/54		(ED)		5						3/28/16		YES		No lactate in window		EXPIRED

		H319109		Cesario,Basilio		3/1/16		3/2/16		10:08		uti,wbc20.1,rr22,cr3.70		(ED)		ICU						3/14/16		YES		No lactate in window		N/A		home

		H64565		Duprey, Louis		2/19/16		3/15/16		5:20		indeterminate,hr93,rr26,wbc27.6,
bp87/49		(ED)		ICU						3/28/16		???				N/A		hospice

				May, Catherine		3/6/16		3/6/16		22:35		uti,wbc21.1,p115,cr2.11,bp87/58		ED		ICU						3/22/16		YES		6 hr reassessment		N/A		SNF

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation Date		Presentation Time				Place of Presentation		Care Area		ED Order set		IP Order Set		DC Date		Fall Out		F/O Reason		EXPIRED		DC Disp



PRELIMINARY
OCTOBER 2015
Findings for Bundle:
Denominator  for Bundle = 16
Total Fall Outs for Bundle = 10
Fall  out for 3 hour bundle = 7

Findings for HEN:
35 Patients With Sepsis
1 Expired 
7 Charts failed first 3 hour bundle. 
Reported Process Measure: 9/16 (success)
Outcome measure on hold.

Preliminary
NOVEMBER 2015
Findings for Bundle:
Denominator  for Bundle = 14
Total Fall Outs for Bundle = 10
Fall  out for 3 hour bundle = 7

Findings for HEN:
33 Patients With Sepsis
0 Expired 
7 Charts failed first 3 hour bundle. 
Reported Process Measure: 7/14 (success)
Outcome measure on hold.

Preliminary
DECEMBER 2015
Findings for Bundle:
Denominator  for Bundle  = 16
Total Fall Outs for Bundle  = 9
Fall  out for 3 hour bundle  =  5


Findings for HEN:
33 Patients  With Potential Sepsis
1 Expired
5 Charts failed first 3 hour bundle. 
Reported Process Measure: 11/16 (success)
Outcome measure on hold.

Preliminary
JANUARY 2016
Findings for Bundle:
Denominator  for Bundle  = 11
Total Fall Outs for Bundle  = 4
Fall  out for 3 hour bundle  =  1
Findings for HEN:
34 Patients  With Potential Sepsis
0 Expired
1 Chart failed first 3 hour bundle. 
Reported Process Measure: 10/11 (success)
Outcome measure  (sepsis deaths): 0/11

October Final
Number of patients reviewed = 43
Denominator  = 26
Fall outs =  16 (61.5%)
Successes = 10 (38.5%)

November Final
Number of patients reviewed = 30
Denominator  = 15
Fall outs =  10 (66.67%)
Successes = 5 (33.33%)

Preliminary
FEBRUARY 2016
Findings for Bundle:
Denominator  for Bundle  = 17
Total Fall Outs for Bundle  = 10
Fall  out for 3 hour bundle  =  4
Findings for HEN:
38 Patients  With Potential Sepsis
3 Expired (total 5 only 3 hit the denominator)
4 Charts failed first 3 hour bundle. 
Reported Process Measure: 13/17 (success)
Outcome measure  (sepsis deaths): 3/17

Preliminary
MARCH 2016
Findings for Bundle:
Denominator  for Bundle = 23
Total Fall Outs for Bundle  = 14
Fall out for 3 hour bundle =  12
Findings for HEN:
46 Patients With Potential Sepsis
3 Expired
12 Charts Failed first 3 hour bundle.
Reported Process Measure : 11/23 
(success)
Outcome Measure (sepsis deaths):
3/23

Final 
DECEMBER 2015
Number of patients reviewed = 33
Denominator  = 12
Fall outs =  6 (50%)
Successes = 5 (50%)

Final
JANUARY 2016
Number of patients reviewed = 34
Denominator  = 12
Fall outs =  5 (41.67%)
Successes = 7 (58.33%)



Roster Continue

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason				EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission		Readmission 
Reason

		H284229		Allen, Carol		4/7/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						N/A		ED		3		YES		N/A		4/12/16		Dr Ochoa		N/A						N/A		home		5/13/16

		H245940		Bell, Kelly		3/23/16		3/31/16		23:14		ICU		No		N/A				Peritoneal fld; t101.1, p105
creatinine 2.3		ED		3/ICU		N/A		No		4/19/16		Dr Symeonides		Yes		Antibiotics before BC				N/A		kindred		5/20/16

		H142120		Bowman, Pura		4/8/16		4/14/16		19:43		5		No		No				pna,p111,t96.7,bp86/52		ED		5		N/A		No		4/20/16		Dr. K Patel		???		Lactate not done				N/A		SNF		5/20/16

		H91380		Brown, Velvet		3/28/16		3/28/16		10:50		ED		Yes						cellulitis,t104,wbc28.1,bili2.3		ED		3		Yes		No		4/4/16		Dr. K Patel		Yes		antibiotics late
lactic acid late				N/A		home		5/5/16

		H112909		Cardone, Michael		4/13/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes						N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		4/20/16		Dr. Basaly		N/A						N/A		home		5/20/16

		H219419		Clark, Lisa		4/10/16		4/10/16		15:22		ED		YES						uti,t101.4,p116,lactate 3.91		ED		3		YES		No		4/18/16		Dr. Itani		Yes		No repeat lactate				N/A		home		5/19/16

		H417446		Cook, Patricia		4/5/16		4/10/16		10:20		3		No		No				+bc,uti,wbc1.9,t96.7,plt15		ED		3		N/A		No		4/18/16		Dr. Basaly		???		No lactate done				N/A		home		5/19/16

		H115741		Corrente, Victoria		3/24/16		3/24/16		18:30		ED		No						uti,t96.4,p112,rr30,wbc20.9,
bp87/54,ventilator,creat2.72		ED		ICU		No		No		4/18/16		Dr Ochoa		Yes		6 hour reassessment				N/A		home		5/19/16

		H161907		Demont, Diane		4/1/16		4/1/16		9:00		ED		No						resp, t86, p97, lactate 3.36		ED		ICU		No		No		4/26/16		Dr Dienst		Yes		antibiotics late				N/A		Kindred		5/23/16

		H324013		Doucette, Kevin		4/19/16		4/23/16		11:42		5		No		No				pna,t96.1,md doc,bp86/54		ED		5		N/A		No		4/29/16		Dr Ochoa		???		No lactate in window				N/A		home		5/27/16

		H327276		Downs, Richard		4/12/16		4/15/16		11:53		4		No		No				uti,wbc18.8,rr22,p94,bp88/53		ED		4		N/A		No		4/18/16		Dr. M. Storey		???		No lactate in window				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H321398		Dunavent, Paul		3/18/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		4/3/16		Dr Ochoa		N/A						N/A		home		5/4/16

		H317628		Earl, Robinson		4/24/16		4/24/16		20:33		ED		No						pna,p134,rr40,wbc20.4,lactate4.07		ED		ICU		No		No		4/27/16		Dr Dienst		No						N/A		HRMC		5/28/16		read 5/19		transfer back from HRMC

		H125054		Elliott, Michael		4/20/16		4/20/16		8:45		ED		Yes						uti,t101.6,p104,plt66,inr1.9, 
bilirubin4.3		ED		5		No		No		4/26/16		Dr Ochoa		No						N/A		home		5/27/16		5/24/16

		H270329		Fernandez, Tony		4/17/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		4/22/16		Dr Ochoa		N/A						N/A		SNF		5/21/16

		H155082		Garcia, Maria		3/30/16		3/30/16		13:55		5		No		No				uti,wbc15.5,p95, lactic acid2.6		ED		5		N/A		Yes		4/6/16		Dr. Basaly		No						N/A		hospice		5/7/16

		H241410		Gillen, Catherine		3/17/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						N/A		ED		4/ICU		N/A		N/A		4/7/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		N/A						N/A		SNF		5/8/16

		H412382		Gilpatric, David		3/27/16		3/27/16		12:24		ED		Yes						pna,p165,rr58,wbc23.8,bipap		ED		ICU		Yes		No		4/8/16		Dr Symeonides		Yes		No repeat lactate
6 hour reassess				N/A		HRMC		5/9/16

		H417447		Gratton, Thelma		4/5/16		4/6/16		3:43		ED		No						pna,t101.6,p105,bp67/41		ED		5		YES		No		4/8/16		Dr Basaly		Yes		antibiotics given late				N/A		home		5/9/16

		H413167		Hamm, Angela		4/10/16		4/10/16		8:18		ED		Yes						uri,p130,rr36,wbc15.3,lactate3.73		ED		4		Yes		No		4/15/16		Dr Ochoa		Yes		No repeat lactate				N/A		home		5/16/16

		H17466		Hammond, Gaylia		4/7/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		YES						N/A		ED		5		YES		N/A		4/12/16		Dr. Nichols		N/A						N/A		home		5/13/16

		H226032		Hedge, Joyce		3/27/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						N/A		ED		3		Yes		Yes		4/1/16		Dr Ochoa		N/A						N/A		home		5/2/16

		H14714		Keehne,Julian		4/7/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		4/13/16		Dr. K Patel		N/A						N/A		home		5/14/16

		H240339		Keto, Phyllis		4/13/16		4/14/16		20:03		4		Yes		Yes				+bc,t104,p113,rr24,bp81/38		ED		4/ICU		N/A		Yes		4/19/16		Dr. Symeonides		No						N/A		Fla Hosp		5/20/16

		H324051		Lockard, Douglas		4/3/16		4/3/16		7:51		ED		No						pna,t102.2,p121,rr25,bipap		ED		5		Yes		Yes		4/8/16		Dr Krishnamurthy		No						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H401454		Mccray, Joseph		4/12/16		4/12/16		20:17		ED		Yes						pna,p190,rr47,wbc31.1, 
bp88/71,lactate4.37		ED		ICU		No		No		4/22/16		Dr Basaly		Yes		no repeat lactate
6 hour reassessment				N/A		hospice		5/23/16

		H190620		Mcquillan, Megan		3/26/16		3/28/16		7:31		5		Yes		Yes				pna,MD doc sepsis,t96.4,bp89/52		ED		5		N/A		Yes		4/2/16		Dr. K Patel		???		No lactate in window				N/A		home		5/3/16

		H416357		Mendez, Carlos		3/28/16		3/29/16		4:55		4		No		No				uti,p96,wbc35.1,bp78/50		ED		4		N/A		No		4/7/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		Yes		antibiotics late
blood cultures late
no lactate				N/A		home		5/8/16

		H149843		Nunley, Richard		3/31/16		3/31/16		21:22		ED		Yes						pna, +bc, t101.8,p143,lactate3.51		ED		4		Yes		No		4/8/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		Yes		No repeat lactate				N/A		SNF		5/9/16		4/26/16		CVA vs septic emboli

		H240480		Patterson,Linda		3/30/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		4/6/16		Dr Basaly		N/A						N/A		home		5/7/16		4/22/16		pneumonia

		H54523		Peppers, Myriam		4/2/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes						N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		4/6/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		N/A						N/A		hospice		5/7/16

		H47609		Polasik, Ronald		3/30/16		3/30/16		11:50		5		No		Yes				wound,p102,wbc24.1,bp52/38		DA		5		N/A		No		4/20/16		Dr Ochoa		No						N/A		WashSq		5/21/16

		H259558		Powell, Kathryn		4/17/16		4/17/16		0:49		ED		Yes						uti,t105.1,p175,wbc12.3,bp62/43, 
bilirubin2.9,lactate3.79		ED		4		Yes		No		4/18/16		Dr. M. Torres		Yes		No repeat lactate				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H239486		Schwendeman, Gregory		4/10/16		4/10/16		11:40		ED		Yes						uti,t100.9,p89,wbc26.4,bp86/63
creat2.17,md documentation		ED		3		Yes		No		4/16/16		Dr J. Perez		Yes		antibiotic choice				N/A		home		5/17/16

		H149518		Spears, Chester		4/16/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		4/20/16		Dr. K Patel		N/A						N/A		SNF		5/21/16

		H5331		Sykes, Alicia		3/27/16		3/27/16		9:15		ED		Yes						pna,p160,rr30,wbc15.7,vent		ED		3/ICU		Yes		No		4/4/16		Dr. K Patel		Yes		No repeat lactate
6 hour reassess				N/A		SNF		5/5/16		4/8/16		thrombocytopenia

		H79314		Thompson, Verna		3/31/16		3/31/16		3:45		ED		Yes						uti,t104.7,p123,rr24,wbc18,
creat2.26,lactate3.96		ED		ICU		Yes		No		4/3/16		Dr. Delvadia		Yes		BP doc after flds				N/A		hospice		5/4/16

		H132717		Thorne, Samantha		4/27/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		YES						N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		4/30/16		Dr Ochoa		N/A						N/A		home		5/31/16

		H416752		Willis, Sherry		3/13/16		3/13/16		18:50		ED		Yes						uti,t102,p121,rr28,bipap		ED		4		Yes		No		4/6/16		Dr. Zeini		No						N/A		hospice		5/7/16

		H66699		Woolf, David		4/19/16		4/20/16		11:29		3		No		No				uti,t101.2,p142,bp72sys		ED		3		N/A		No		4/22/16		Dr. K Patel		Yes		No lactate done				N/A		home		5/23/16		4/28/16		sepsis

		H284229		Austin,Charla		3/27/16		3/27/16		20:01		ICU		No		N/A				PNA,p112,rr24,bp83/57,lactate7.49		ED		ICU		No		No		4/12/16		TRANS		Yes		antibiotics late
blood cultures late				N/A		Kindred		5/12/16

		H51381		Beach, William		3/29/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		4/7/16		Dr. Itani		N/A						N/A		SNF		5/7/16

		H124367		Blankenship, Jackson																N/A exclusion due to fungus										4/13/16

		H154415		Cox, John		4/9/16		4/18/16		21:29		0:00		No		No				Pos BC;T101.9,wbc14.9,Bp78/46,Bili2.5		ED		4		N/A		No		4/24/16		Dr. Koraibaa		Yes		No lactate done				N/A		Psych		5/24/16

		H133045		Ferrell, Hugh		4/5/16		4/5/16		9:08		ED		Yes/ED		N/A				PNA,P140;RR32;Lactate8.37;BP80/60		ED		ICU		Yes		No		4/5/16		N/A		Yes		6 Hr reassess				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H276035		Miranda,Kathleen		4/14/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		4/21/16														5/21/16

		H102855		Peabody, Paul																Hospice Exclusion										4/8/16

		H59381		Watrous, Mary		4/16/16		4/15/16		17:18		ED		No		No				PNA,wbc34.9,p130,rr36,Lactate4.75		ED		4/ICU		Yes		No		4/16/16		N/A		???		No repeat lactate
6 hour reassess				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H416752		Willis, Sherry																Hospice Exclusion										? 4/6/16

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason				EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission		Readmission 
Reason

		H403425		Hodge, Sheila		4/28/16		4/28/16		17:26		ED		Yes						uti,p95,wbc16.3,lactate2.38		ED		3		YES		YES		5/1/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		No						N/A		home		6/1/16

		H308111		Kelly, Ricky		4/26/16		4/27/16		14:51		3		Yes/ED						uti,t96.4,p115,bp83/53		ED		3		Yes		No		5/3/16		Dr. Itani		???		No lactate in window				N/A		home		6/3/16

		H309151		Thomason Double, Tara		4/28/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						N/A		ED		ICU/4		N/A		N/A		5/3/16		Dr. Basaly		N/A						N/A		home		6/3/16

		H417803		Koomans, John		4/30/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						N/A		ED		5		N/A		YES		5/3/16		Dr. K Patel		N/A						N/A		home		6/3/16

		H262744		Sova, Donna		4/20/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		5/5/16		Dr. K Patel		N/A						N/A		home		6/6/15

		H66699		Woolf, David		4/28/16		4/28/16		14:27		ED		No						uti,p105,wbc20.7,bp58/34		ED		5		No		YES		5/6/16		Dr. K Patel		Yes		6 Hour Reassessment				N/A		home		6/6/16

		H240480		Patterson, Linda		4/22/16		4/22/16		18:41		ED		YES						pna,p105,rr22,wbc17.6,inr1.6		ED		3		YES		No		5/7/16		Dr. K Patel		No						N/A		HRMC		6/7/16

		H412863		Shadix, Rodney		4/20/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						N/A		ED		5/4		No		No		5/8/16		Dr. K Patel		N/A						N/A		home		6/8/16

		H25904		Kinsey, Sherry		4/30/16		4/30/16		18:34		ED		No						uti,p97,rr26,wbc3.6, lactate4.4		ED		5		No		YES		5/8/16		Dr. K Patel		No						N/A		home		6/8/16

		H67323		Rowton, Jerry		4/24/16		4/24/16		17:15		ED		No						pna,wbc26.9,rr22,bp78/68		ED		ICU		No		No		5/9/16		Dr Ochoa		No						N/A		home		6/9/16

		H98743		Higginbotham,Ralph		5/2/16		5/2/16		18:30		ED		Yes						uti,t105.5,p118,rr22,wbc2.3,plt80		ED		3		No		No		5/9/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		No						N/A		SNF		6/9/16

		H234152		Noble, Reche		5/2/16		5/2/16		8:59		ED		Yes						uti,t102,p102,rr24, MD doc		ED		5		YES		No		5/9/16		NA		No						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H176556		Cadieux, David		4/6/16		4/6/16		11:59		ED		Yes						pna/uti,t101.7,p122,bp68/42		ED		ICU		Yes		No		5/10/16		Dr. Basaly		No						N/A		NBSC		6/10/16		5/10/16		Placement Issues

		H228905		Irizarry, Patricia		4/28/16		4/28/16		13:57		ED		No						pna,p125,rr28,bp85/46		ED		ICU		No		No		5/13/16		Dr Dienst		Yes		B.C. not in window
Antibiotics before BC
Fld vol < bundle				N/A		Kindred		6/13/16

		H295453		Isreal, Bobby		5/12/16		5/12/16		12:50		ED		Yes						pna,p135,rr22,bp75/45		ED		ICU		YES		No		5/15/16		Dr Ochoa		Yes		No repeat lactate
no 6 hr reassess				N/A		hospice		6/15/16

		H415602		Thompson, Jesse		5/15/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes						N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		5/17/16		Dr. Basaly		N/A						N/A		home		6/17/16

		H26408		Smith, Ralph		5/16/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		5/19/16		Dr. Hasan		N/A						N/A		SNF		6/19/16		6/13/16		CVA

		H7724		Reynolds, Billie		5/12/16		5/12/16		19:09		ED/ICU		No						GI,wbc18.1,t96.1,p135,lactate8.51		ED		ICU		No		No		5/20/16		Dr. Rivera		Yes		antibiotic before BC
fluids not per bundle				N/A		home		6/20/16		5/30/16		At Fib, CHF

		H417592		Huss, Karl		5/2/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		No						N/A		ED		3		No		No		5/20/16		Dr. Basaly		N/A						N/A		SNF		6/20/16

		H319425		Green, Ralph		5/11/16		5/12/16		1:10		ED		No						uti,t102.7,p156,rr26,wbc16.1,
bp72/56		ED		ICU		YES		No		5/22/16		Dr. K Patel		Yes		fluids < bundle				N/A		SNF		6/22/16

		H239228		Lockwood, James		5/16/16		5/16/16		8:31		ED		Yes						pna,t102,p126,rr22,creat2.24,inr4.7		ED		ICU		YES		No		5/25/16		NA		No		6 hour reassessment				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H106504		Teague, William		5/15/16		5/17/16		8:00		5		No		No				uti,wbc2.4,t96.4,p98,plt54		ED		5		No		No		5/28/16		Dr. K Patel		???		No lactate in window				N/A		SNF		6/28/16

		H211805		Futch, Nancy		5/14/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes						N/A		ED		5		YES		N/A		5/26/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		N/A						N/A		home		6/26/16		6/16/16		Syncope

		H18862		Moore,Joan		5/11/16		5/11/16		15:36		5		Yes		N/A				uti,t96,p111,bp68/53		ED		5		YES		No		5/27/16		Dr. Itani		Yes		Fluids < bundle				N/A		home		6/27/16

		H257212		Adair, Sarah		5/22/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A				N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		5/25/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		N/A						N/A		home		6/25/16

		H273938		Adams, Darlene		5/12/16		5/12/16		6:29		ED		Yes		N/A				uti,pna,p110,rr40,creat3.41,bp70/54		ED		ICU		YES		No		5/13/16		NA		Yes		No repeat lactate				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H269272		Blaine, James		5/12/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		5/14/16		Dr Ochoa		N/A						N/A		home		6/14/16

		H411452		Brown, Ted		5/6/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		5/11/16		Dr Ochoa		N/A						N/A		home		6/11/16

		H418768		Burkhardt, Jenny		5/25/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		5		YES		YES		5/29/16		Dr. Hasan		N/A						N/A		home		6/29/16

		H225418		Demers, Kevin		5/10/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A				N/A		ED		4/3		N/A		N/A		5/13/16		Dr Ochoa		N/A						N/A		home		6/13/16

		H57825		Johnson, Ronald		5/20/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		5/24/16		Dr Ochoa		N/A						N/A		home		6/24/16		6/1/16		Chest pain

		H93929		Elwood, Harold		5/6/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A				N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		5/9/16		Dr Ochoa		N/A						N/A		home		6/9/16

		H97933		Ferrell, Bob		5/18/16		5/18/16		10:12		ED		Yes		N/A				pna,p118,rr38,lactate4.76		ED		5		YES		No		5/25/16		Dr. J. Perez		No						N/A		home		6/25/16

		H102266		Mills, Evelyn		5/6/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		5/9/16		Dr. Itani		N/A						N/A		home		6/9/16

		H119042		Savitsky, Lynn		5/28/16		5/29/16		19:46		4		Yes/ED		No				pna,rr22,t96.7,bp82/45		ED		4		YES		No		5/30/16		Dr. Itani		???		No lactate in window				N/A		home		6/30/16

		H122340		Foryciarz, Myrtle		5/12/16		5/12/16		11:18		ED		Yes		N/A				uti,p186,rr36,creatinine4.73		ED		4		YES		No		5/14/16		Dr. M. Storey		Yes		No repeat lactate				N/A		hospice		6/14/16

		H123143		Tringle, Dorothy		5/8/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		5/11/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		N/A						N/A		home		6/11/16

		H149843		Nunley, Richard		5/24/16		5/24/16		11:47		ED		Yes		N/A				endocarditis,t102,p126,lactate3.03		ED		4		No		No		5/29/16		Dr. K Patel		Yes		No repeat lactate
antibiotic selection				N/A		home		6/29/16

		H151234		Williams, Roland		5/25/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		5/30/16		Dr. Itani		N/A						N/A		SNF		6/30/16

		H154318		Salter, Valerie		5/28/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		5/31/16		Dr. Basaly		N/A						N/A		home		7/1/16

		H198591		Frantz, Katherine		5/9/16		5/10/16		0:25		5		N/A		No				wound,rr22,p92,bp72/34		ED		5		N/A		No		5/12/16		Transfer		Yes		No lactate in window				N/A		FL South		6/10/16

		H210669		Smith, Mary Patricia		5/12/16		5/12/16		4:15		ED		Yes		N/A				uti,t102.4,p108,rr32,bp85/51		ED		ICU		YES		No		5/23/16		Dr Ochoa		No						N/A		home		6/23/16

		H219351		Johnson, Rhonda		4/30/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		5/6/16		Dr. K Patel		N/A						N/A		home		6/6/16

		H299045		Gogan, Mary		5/25/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A				N/A		ED		5		YES		N/A		5/28/16		Dr. Hasan		N/A						N/A		hospice		6/25/16

		H417990		Gonzalez, Manuel		5/12/16		5/12/16		12:03		ED		No		N/A				pna,p121,wbc18.3,rr24,bp85/60,
lactate 3.82		ED		5		No		YES		5/17/16		Dr. K Patel		No						N/A		hospice		6/17/16

		H418482		McKee, James		5/16/16		5/17/16		8:35		3		No		No				uti,t95.5,p94,plt94		ED		3		No		No		5/20/16		Dr. Basaly		???		No lactate				N/A		home		6/20/16

		H418617		Sayre, Clara		5/20/16		5/20/16		13:51		ED		No		N/A				chole,wbc27.4,p114,bili4.2		ED		ICU		No		No		5/29/16		NA		Yes		No lactate in window				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H418741		Fowler, Patty		5/24/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		5		YES		N/A		5/30/16		Dr. Hasan		N/A						N/A		home		6/30/16

		H172373		Bowne, Frank		5/19/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		5/24/16		Dr Ochoa		N/A						N/A		home		6/24/16

		H312729		Ayala, Carmen		5/3/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		5		No		No		5/8/16		Dr. Itani		N/A						N/A		SNF		6/8/16

		H101353		Boetcher, Kimberly		5/5/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		5		No		No		5/9/16		Dr Ochoa		N/A						N/A		home		6/9/16

		H137265		Bonner, Thomas		5/5/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		5/11/16		Dr Ochoa		N/A						N/A		home		6/11/16

		H88057		Brown, colleen		4/29/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		5/1/16		Dr. M. Torres		N/A						N/A		home		6/1/16

		H313765		Deveux, Patricia		5/4/16		5/4/16		14:15		ED		No		N/A				GI, T101.3, P112, Bili3.0		ED		3		No		No		5/12/16		Dr. J. Perez		Yes		no antibiotics given				N/A		home		6/12/16

		H165764		Foley, Daniel		5/27/16		5/27/16		20:30		ED		No		N/A				PNA,T103.8,p138,rr34,bp70/30		ED		ICU		Yes		No		5/29/16				Yes		Flds < Bundle				EXPIRED		N/A

		H290128		Jacobs, James																N/A

		H188274		Lewis, Jacob																N/A

		H402489		Lowie, Jerome																N/A

		H298483		Mcneill, Marcella																N/A

		H133844		Paul, Roger																N/A

		H239381		Powell, Edmund		5/16/16		5/16/16		20:40										Fistula,wbc14.9,p126,rr28,vent,lac9.3		ED		ICU						5/18/16						vasopressors late				N/A		Hospice

		H410916		Pulz, Payson		4/29/16		4/29/16		16:55										PNA,wbc13.4,p107,rr28,bp88/50,lac9.51		ED		ICU						5/12/16				Yes		antibiotics before BC
Flds < Bundle				N/A		SNF

		H127363		Scott, Gary		5/10/16		5/10/16		16:01										PNA,wbc14.4,p150,rr22,bp50/20,lac3.47		ED		ICU						5/13/16				Yes		antibiotics before BC
Flds < Bundle				N/A		TRANS

		H418096		Singleton, Charles		5/5/16		5/7/16		7:02										PNA,wbc21.5,p102,rr24,vent,bp84/51		ED		ICU						5/16/16				Yes		Blood Cultures Late				N/A

		H69635		Sullivan, E																N/A

		H223037		Whatley, David																N/A

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason				EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission		Readmission 
Reason

		H82866		Paige, Jessie		5/18/16		5/17/16		18:54		ED		No		N/A				uti/pna,wbc13,t95.2,p100,rr22
creatinine 22.52		ED		ICU		No		No		6/15/16		Transfer		yes		antibiotics late						HRMC		7/15/16		6/16/16		transfer back

		H411583		Weiselogel, Carol		5/12/16		5/20/16		8:00		5		N/A		No				+bc,uti,p105,rr24,bp86/55		ED		5		N/A		No		6/24/16		Dr. Hasan		???		No lactate in window				N/A		Hospice		7/24/16

		H55563		Henley, Elaine		5/9/16		5/13/16		3:00		ICU		N/A		N/A				uti,p131,rr36,bp68/57		ED		4/ICU		N/A		No		6/3/16		ICU Transfer		Yes		No repeat lactate 
Fluids < bundle				N/A		Kindred		7/3/16

		H239828		Harlan, Amos		5/29/16		5/30/16		21:00		3		No		No				uti,cholecystitis,+bc,t96.1,hr94,
rr33,bipap		ED		OR/3		N/A		No		6/7/16		Dr. Itani		???		No lactate in window				N/A		SNF		7/7/16

		H70499		Kenyon, Betty		5/3/16		5/11/16		5:36		4		No		Yes				uti,wbc15.4,hr107,rr29,bipap		ED		4/ICU		N/A		No		6/1/16		NA		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H171655		Miller, Roger		5/24/16		5/24/16		20:15		ED		No		N/A				cellulitis,p106,bp89/38,plt70,md		ED		ICU		No		No		6/9/16		Dr. M. Storey		Yes		6 hour reassessment				N/A		Home		7/9/16		6/10/16		cellulitis

		H47737		Doney,Jimmie		5/6/16		5/6/16		2:55		ED		Yes		N/A				pna,t94.9,rr26,plt84,lactate7.45		ED		ICU		YES		No		6/24/16		Dr. Verma		???		6 hour reassessment				N/A		SNF		7/24/16

		H301505		Mitchell, Alvin		5/24/16		5/24/16		3:45		ED/ICU		No		N/A				uti,pancreatitis,t96.3,p90,rr22, 
wbc18.4,bp81/59,lactate15.32		ED		ICU		No		No		6/6/16		Dr. J. Perez		???		No repeat lactate
BC after antibiotics
Fluids < bundle				N/A		Home		7/6/16

		H323812		Boyd, Christy		6/1/16		6/2/16		0:02		3		No		Yes				pna,uti,wbc21.5,t103.8,p134,
lactate 2.36		ED		3		No		No		6/24/16		Dr. Ochoa		Yes		No repeat lactate				N/A		Home		7/24/16

		H59574		Layne, Helen		6/1/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		3		No		No		6/6/16		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		7/6/16		6/25/16		septic shock

		H19656		Rogers, Marion		6/1/16		6/1/16		1:15		ED		No		N/A				unknown;wbc24.6,p133,t101.6; 
ventilator, bp89/52 - 69/47		ED		ICU		YES		No		6/15/16		Dr. Basaly		Yes		antibiotic late				N/A		Hospice		7/15/16

		H107320		Landress, Cheryl		6/2/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		4		No		No		6/7/16		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/7/16

		H268657		Baker, Melvin		5/30/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A				N/A		ED		5		YES		No		6/9/16		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/9/16

		H104801		Brown, Russell		5/30/16		5/30/16		18:35		ED		No		N/A				pna,t103,p145,rr28,lactate5.57,
bp70/34		ED		ICU		No		No		6/3/16		Dr. K Patel		Yes		Vasopressors not used				N/A		SNF		7/3/16

		H21899		Ray, Steve		5/26/16		5/26/16		19:31		ED		Yes		N/A				cellulitis,t101.3,p119,bili2.1		ED		5		YES		No		6/15/16		Dr. Basaly		???		Antibiotics late				N/A		Home		7/15/16

		H5858		Wojton, Henry		5/25/16		5/27/16		14:30		3		No		No				decub;p96,rr24,vent,lactate9.02		ED		3/ICU		YES		No		6/1/16		NA		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H416915		Marcuse, Allan		6/3/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		6/10/16		Dr. Agrama		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/10/16

		H279553		Goodloe, Carly		6/5/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A				N/A		ED		5		YES		No		6/7/16		AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/7/16

		H418983		Wright, Talina		6/5/16		6/5/16		16:26		5		No		No				uti;p106,wbc21,lactate3.52		ED		5		No		No		6/12/16		Dr. Ochoa		Yes		No repeat lactate				N/A		Home		7/12/16

		H87231		Lord, Allen		6/5/16		6/6/16		1:30		ED		No		N/A				uti,wbc16.7,t103.2,p122,bp84/50		ED		4		No		No		6/15/16		Dr. Hasan		???		No lactate done				N/A		Home		7/15/16

		H418661		Goble, Charles		5/22/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		6/11/16		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		7/11/16

		H409772		Whitney, Karen		5/22/16		5/22/16		19:33		ED		No		N/A				Cellulitis,p122,t101.2,bilirubin2.4		ED		3		No		No		6/6/16		Dr. Ochoa		No						N/A		SNF		7/6/16

		H224955		Macleod, Travis		5/9/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		6/7/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/7/16

		H52863		Senter, Helen		6/3/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		6/7/16		Dr. Shah		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		7/7/16

		H419047		Kearney, Marshall		6/8/16		6/8/16		8:24		5		No		Yes				uti,pna,wbc15.1,p92,bp66/51		ED		5/ICU		N/A		Yes		6/16/16		Dr. Basaly		No		BC After Antibiotics				N/A		SNF		7/16/16

		H152060		Kerley, Ryan		6/8/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		6/15/16		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/15/16

		H308467		Pacifico, Christopher		6/13/16		6/12/16		23:02		ED		No		Yes				pna/uti;wbc18.2,t103.2,lactate2.07		ED		4		No		No		6/16/16		Dr. Basaly		???		No repeat lactate				N/A		Home		7/16/16

		H26408		Smith, Ralph		6/13/16		6/13/16		13:10		ED		No		N/A				uti,p95,wbc18.3,bp55/34		ED		ICU		No		No		6/23/16		Dr. Ochoa		Yes		No repeat lactate				N/A		SNF		7/23/16

		H66699		Woolf, David		6/13/16		6/13/16		23:50		4		No		No				uti,t96.3,p102,bp82/53		ED		4		No		No		6/20/16		Dr. Hasan		No		No lactate in window				N/A		Home		7/20/16

		H173279		Yarborough, Kenneth		6/13/16		6/15/16		8:00		5		No		Yes				pna,t96.7,wbc16.1,bipap		ED		5		No		No		6/20/16		Dr. Ochoa		???		No lactate in window				N/A		SNF		7/20/16

		H184485		Mercado, Jose		6/10/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		6/16/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/16/16

		H325912		Gellner, Andrew		6/14/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		3		No		Yes		6/22/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/22/16

		H3008		Hancock, Carolyn		6/14/16		6/14/16		21:50		ED		No		N/A				pna,p92,wbc27.8,bp87/56		ED		3		No		No		6/17/16		Dr. Manion		No		N/A				N/A		Home		7/17/16		7/12/16		OD, Resp Failure

		H98534		Marsh, Robin		6/15/16		6/15/16		1:45		ED		No		N/A				pna,p115,t102.4,bp87/49		ED		4		YES		No		6/17/16		Dr. Manion		No		N/A				N/A		Home		7/17/16

		H30266		Hudson, Olivia		6/5/16		6/8/16		20:15		ICU		No		N/A				BC;chole; p105,rr22,bp87/60		ED		4/ICU		N/A		No		6/17/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		???		N/A				N/A		Home		7/17/16

		H408429		Huffer, Danny		6/18/18		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		6/21/16		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/21/16		6/23/16		GI Bleed

		H99910		Frost, F. Warren		6/14/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A				N/A		ED		4		Yes		N/A		6/18/16		Dr. Rivera-Morales		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/18/16

		H190467		Posley, Geno		6/19/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		6/21/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/21/16

		H252616		Puleo, Charles		6/21/16		6/20/16		20:14		ED		Yes		N/A				GI,wbc2.4,t102.3,p108,bp81/72		ED		5		Yes		N/A		6/24/16		Dr. Itani		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		6/24/16		6/26/16		ileus

		H315413		Soskin, Albert		6/20/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		6/23/16		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/23/16

		H192653		Driver, Shirley		6/23/16		6/23/16		15:54		ED				N/A				uti,p133,wbc25.8,bp59/43, vent,
lactate 7.93		ED		ICU		No		No		6/28/16		NA		Yes		fluids < bundle				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H51972		Harris, Angelia		6/16/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		6/24/16		Dr. Zambos		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/24/16

		H169797		Lewis, Michelle		6/26/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		3		N/A		Yes		6/27/16		Transfer		N/A		N/A				N/A		HRMC		7/27/16		6/30/16		Rcd back from HRMC

		H101454		Thompson, Rodney		6/24/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		3		N/A		Yes		6/27/16		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/27/16

		H171013		Cherry, Quanterrious		6/20/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		6/30/16		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/30/16

		H227624		Harrelson, Judith		6/24/16		6/24/16		5:11		ED		Yes		N/A				pna,t103,rr22,plt80,bipap		ED		4		Yes		No		6/26/16		Dr. Agrama		No		N/A				N/A		Home		7/26/16

		H212770		Legrow, Robert		6/25/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		ED		5		Yes		No		6/28/16		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/28/16

		H406772		Walters, Terry		5/26/16		5/26/16		2:08		ED		No		N/A				pna,wbc13.8,P98,T103.3, bipap		ED		ICU		No		No		6/9/16				No						N/A		Home

		H418909		Valin, Nathaniel		5/31/16		6/1/16		3:38		ED		No		N/A				pna,T103.3,P98,Bp89/43		ED		4		No		No		6/4/16				Yes		No lactate				N/A		Home

		H142120		Bowman, Pura		6/26/16		6/25/16		22:45		ED		No		N/A				uti,p115,wbc58.1,bp83/59,scr5.41		ED		ICU		No		Yes		6/26/16		NA		Yes		6 hour reassessment				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason				EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission		Readmission 
Reason

		H59574		Layne, Helen		6/25/16		6/24/16		23:21		ED		No		N/A		N/A		uti,p101,rr26,bp86/70		ED		ICU		No		Yes		7/14/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		Yes		6 hour reassessment				N/A		SNF		8/14/16

		H151834		Macklin, Neil		6/23/16		6/23/16		16:50		ED		No		N/A		N/A		uti,t102.4,p102,wbc19.8,lactate3.31, 
bp86/30		ED		ICU		No		No		7/5/16		Dr. Ochoa		Yes		antibiotic choice
fluids not per bundle						Home		8/5/16

		H317825		Dean, Larry		6/22/16		6/22/16		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		MD doc of severe sepsis - corrected		ED		5		N/A		N/A		7/21/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF				7/25/16		Foot wound

		H181605		Ingram, Michael		6/24/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		7/4/16		Dr. M. Torres		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		8/4/16

		H226712		Richard, Eugene		6/13/16		6/13/16		4:23		ED		No		N/A		N/A		cellulitis,t104.3,p110,wbc16,bp82/37		ED		ICU		Yes		No		7/4/16		NA		No						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H314322		Liese, Robert		6/27/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		ICU		N/A		N/A		7/2/16		AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/2/16

		H236511		Galary, Elizabeth		6/29/16		6/29/16		21:20		ED		No		N/A		N/A		uti,t103.3,wbc14.4.cr2.35		ED		4		No		No		7/9/16		Dr. Ochoa		No						N/A		SNF		8/9/16

		H412863		Shadix, Rodney		6/24/16		6/24/16		4:56		ED		No		N/A		N/A		pna,wbc22.1,bp69/43,lactate2.38		ED		ICU		No		No		7/11/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		Yes		persistent hypotension				N/A		SNF		8/11/16

		H98743		Higginbotham,Ralph		6/30/16		6/30/16		3:59		ED		No		N/A		N/A		uti,p137,rr24,wbc16.4,bp41/33,lac3.06		ED		ICU		No		Yes		7/11/16		Dr. Shah		No						N/A		Home		8/11/16

		H164759		McInnis, Majorie		7/1/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		Yes		N/A		7/12/16		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		8/12/16

		H408371		Cordero, Mary		7/1/16		7/1/16		16:49		ED		No		N/A		N/A		resp,p120,rr24,wbc 23.6, lactate6.33		ED		3		No		No		7/4/16		Dr. Hasan		???		antibiotics late				N/A		Home		8/4/16

		H401242		Wascak, Clarice		7/2/16		7/2/16		23:59		5		No		No				PNA,p111,t96.3,bp89/46		ED		5		N/A		No		7/13/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		Yes		no lactate				N/A		SNF		8/13/16

		H186766		Harris, Wilson		7/4/16		7/5/16		8:00		3		No		Yes				uti,p116,rr22,bp80/40,wbc28.2		ED		3		N/A		No		7/6/16		Dr. J. Perez		???								Hospice		8/6/16

		H409009		Kirkland, Brenda		7/6/16		7/6/16		16:12		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		pna,wbc21.3,p91,rr42,bipap		ED		5		Yes		No		7/11/16		Dr. Manion		???						N/A		Home		8/11/16		7/26/16		Post CP Arrest

		H419651		Caldwell, Josephine		7/6/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		7/11/16		Dr. Itani		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/11/16

		H412598		Yost, Lynnda		7/6/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		Yes		N/A		7/13/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/13/16		7/14/16

		H407120		Mickley, Donald		7/6/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		No		7/14/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/14/16

		H419811		Weddall, Caroline		7/7/16		7/7/16		13:51		ED		No		N/A		N/A		unspecified; rr24,p109,wbc72.1,bp75/48		ED		ICU		No		No		7/7/16		NA		???		no antibiotics given				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H13983		Ross, Loren		7/8/16		7/8/16		2:45		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		colitis,p132,wbc13.2,creatinine2.51		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		7/15/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		???						N/A		Home		8/15/16		7/27/16		Pancreatitis

		H96982		Smith, Eileen		7/9/16		7/9/16		18:03		ED		No		N/A		N/A		uti,p102,rr22,wbc26.9,bp80/55		ED		ICU		No		Yes		7/26/16		Dr. Slattery		No						N/A		Home		8/26/16

		H215670		Migel, Judith		7/10/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		No		7/14/16		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/14/16

		H419986		Beach, Gerald		7/15/16		7/15/16		8:17		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		pna,t101.2,p128,lactate3.01		ED		3		Yes		No		7/17/16		NA		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H403826		Browne, Stephen		7/11/16		7/15/16		8:00		5		N/A		No		Med		wound,uti,+bc,wbc12.4,p129,scr2.75		ED		5		N/A		No		7/16/17		Transfer		Yes		no lactate				N/A		ORMC		8/15/16		8/1/16		Tricuspid Valve

		H210118		Chapman, Jennifer		7/13/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		7/18/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		WashSq		8/18/16

		H201648		Dignan, Rene		7/12/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		7/15/16		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		8/15/16

		H114367		Fitzgerald, Phyllis		7/15/16		7/15/16		23:28		4		Yes/ED		No		Med		PNA,p98,rr24,bp86/44		ED		4		Yes		No		7/23/16		Dr. Ochoa		???		no lactate in window				N/A		Home		8/23/16		8/13/16		COPD

		H11111		Martin, Mona		7/12/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		7/25/16		AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/25/16

		H155953		Morrell, Patricia		7/16/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		7/18/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Hospice		8/18/16

		H149629		Rivera, Denise		7/5/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		7/29/16		Dr. Nichols		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/29/16

		H154134		Kautsch, Diane		7/17/16		7/18/16		0:49		ED		No		N/A		N/A		uti,t102.4,p144,lactate2.22		ED		5		No		Yes		7/24/16		Dr. Ochoa		No						N/A		Home		8/24/16

		H226430		Burns, Robert		7/18/16		7/18/16		18:41		ED		No		N/A		N/A		uti,t102.4,p103,MAP54		ED		5		No		No		7/24/16		Dr. Ochoa		Yes		fluids< bundle				N/A		Home		8/24/16

		H283326		Stuczynski, Leocadia		7/18/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		ICU		N/A		N/A		7/19/16		AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/19/16

		H420056		Fox, Michael		7/18/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		7/18/16		AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/18/16

		H209205		Dowda, Walter		7/19/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		No		Yes		7/21/16		Dr. Manion		N/A		N/A				N/A		Hospice		8/21/16

		H264225		Stark, Richard		7/22/16		7/22/16		21:49		3		No		No		Med		uti,t101.9,p105,lactic acid 2.5		ED		3		No		Yes		7/27/16		Dr. K. Patel		Yes		no repeat lactate				N/A		SNF		8/27/16

		H289185		Casavant, Robert		7/21/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		7/24/16		Dr. R. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/24/16		7/27/16		CHF

		H165394		Hodge,Samantha		7/23/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		7/25/16		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/25/16

		H238253		Mathews, Bethena		7/28/16		7/29/16		13:01		5		N/A		N/A		N/A		+BC,wbc17.4,t96.5,bp83/59,plt81,HOSF		ED		5		N/A		N/A		7/31/16		Dr. Shaw		???						N/A		Hospice		8/31/16

		H131385		Karavas, Ellen		7/9/16		7/10/16		5:18		ICU		N/A		No		Low		PNA,rr38,wbc15.3,BiPAP		ED		ICU		No		No		7/20/16		Dr. Delvadia		No						N/A		SNF		8/20/16

		H68599		Guidi,Leon		7/11/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		7/25/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/25/16

		H165939		Spillers, Mark		7/12/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		Yes		N/A		7/19/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/19/16		7/23/16		Infected right foot

		H185434		Philhower, Evelyn		7/27/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		7/31/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Hospice		8/31/16

		H403557		Heuer, Keith		5/27/16		6/23/16		5:05		5		No		No		N/A		Cellulitis,wbc19.8,p105,bp86/64		ED		5		N/A		N/A		7/8/16		Dr. Ochoa		Yes		No lactate done				N/A		Home

		H322161		Rodriguez, Celso		7/4/16		7/4/16		21:43		ED								pna,T96.7,P93,lact3.94		ED		3						7/9/16		Dr. Hsasan		Yes		Antibiotic late				N/A		Hospice

		H41540		Segers, Stephen		6/29/16		6/29/16		20:01		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Osteo,p135,wbc3.6,bp86/37,lactate 3.86		ED		ICU		No		Yes		7/8/16		Dr. Ochoa		Yes		Vasopressor not given				N/A		Home

		H291595		Alexander, Francis		7/18/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		7/21/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home

		H202295		Bastista, Neftali		7/7/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		7/10/16				N/A		N/A				N/A		Home

		H261291		Bruce, Robert		7/23/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		7/28/16				N/A		N/A				N/A

		H161398		Digiacomo, Joseph		7/15/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		7/21/16				N/A		N/A				N/A

		H243978		Johnson, William		7/12/16														FUNGAL EXCLUSION

		H93610		Nelson, Jon		7/11/16														SEPSIS RULED OUT

		H202901		Rattini, Elizabeth		6/24/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		7/8/16				N/A		N/A				N/A

		H69635		Sullivan, Lynnette		7/9/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		7/13/16				N/A		N/A				N/A

		H238660		Ullius, Geeta		7/12/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		7/16/16				N/A		N/A				N/A

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason				EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission		Readmission 
Reason

		H114495		King, John		6/25/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		8/11/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Hospice		9/11/16

		H414740		White, Charles		7/19/16		7/18/16		23:17		ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		pna,p99,wbc15.8, bili2.9		ED		3		No		Yes		8/3/16		Dr. Manion		???		no lactate in window				N/A		SNF		9/3/16

		H298672		Ragland, William		7/21/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		8/3/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/3/16

		H290640		Jackson, Richard		7/23/16		7/23/16		12:39		ED		No		N/A		N/A		uti,p109,rr22,wbc17.5,bp69/55		ED		ICU		No		No		8/10/16		NA		???		fluids < bundle				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H14714		Keehne, Julian		7/27/16		7/27/16		16:01		ED		No		N/A		N/A		uti, wound,wbc18.1,p91,lactate 2.1		ED		5		No		No		8/12/16		Dr. Basaly		Yes		no repeat lactate				N/A		Hospice		9/12/16

		H146378		Osley, Randall		7/26/16		7/26/16		7:16		ED		No		N/A		N/A		MD doc,P97,RR26,T101.6,BIPAP		ED		ICU		D/T		No		8/26/16		Dr. Verma		Yes		fluids < bundle
no repeat lactate				N/A		SNF		9/26/16		9/22/16

		H106504		Teague, William		7/30/16		7/30/16		14:23		ED		No		N/A		N/A		uti,wbc2.4,rr22,t96,bp89/54		ED		5		No		No		8/4/16		Dr. Ochoa		Yes		fluids < bundle				N/A		Home		9/4/16		8/18/16		AMS

		H419860		Woods, Dawn		7/29/16		7/29/16		9:53		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		PNA,p151,rr38,bp89/70		ED		ICU		Yes		No		8/30/16		Dr. Ochoa		Yes		6 hour reassessment				N/A		Home		9/30/16

		H197476		Reynolds, Linda		7/25/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		8/2/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		9/2/16

		H222638		Derek, Frank Andrew		7/31/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		8/3/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/3/16

		H3599		Gordon, Charles		8/2/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		8/4/16		Dr. Chapla		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/4/16

		H320816		Forde, Michael		8/1/16		8/2/16		0:47		ED		No		Yes/5		High		Bact peritonitis,p138,rr28,scr2.67		ED		5		No		No		8/4/16		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Hospice		9/4/16

		H35787		Devane, Sofa		8/3/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		8/5/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/5/16

		H113885		Penello, Michael		8/3/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		8/12/16		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/12/16		9/5/16

		H169548		Jenkins, Linda		8/3/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		8/7/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/7/16

		H302810		Favero, Perry		8/4/16		8/4/16		14:30		ED		No		N/A		N/A		uti,md doc,wbc2.8,t90.5,p99,lactate14.32		ED		ICU		No		Yes		8/16/16		Dr. Kim		???						N/A		Hospice		9/16/16

		H71556		Mcdonald, Loy		7/29/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		8/2/16		Dr. Itani		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		9/2/16		8/24/16

		H420487		Ramos, Refaela		8/5/16		8/5/16		10:50		3		No		No		Med		pna,uti,t94.8,p91,rr52,bp82/40		ED		3		No		No		8/5/16		Dr. Manion		???						N/A		Hospice		9/5/16

		H71534		Arden, Barbara		8/5/16		8/5/16		1:44		ED		No		N/A		N/A		cellulitis, wbc25.4,t104.1,p99,lactate2.28		ED		4		No		No		8/10/16		Dr. Storey		Yes		no repeat lactate				N/A		Home		9/10/16		8/11/16		Rash, cellulitis

		H30036		Green, Sherry		8/6/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		8/8/16		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/8/16

		H100706		Metott, Beverly		8/6/16		8/6/16		20:32		ED		No		N/A		N/A		uti,wbc17.6,p115,bp86/49,lactate9.54		ED		5		No		No		8/22/16		Dr. Ochoa		Yes		no repeat lactate				N/A		SNF		9/22/16

		H42393		Hall, Edward		7/16/16		7/24/16		2:57		3		No		Yes/3		Med		PNA,rr30,p92,BiPAP		ED		3		N/A		No		8/4/16		Dr. Manion		???						N/A		Home		9/4/16

		H250683		Barrett, Darrell		8/6/16		8/7/16		23:06		5		Yes/5		Yes		Med		?PNA,t102.3,rr22,wbc14.6,bp74/40,cr2.25		ED		5/ICU		N/A		No		8/12/16		Dr. Hasan		???		6 hour reassessment				N/A		Hospice		9/12/16

		H150787		Maxwell, William		8/7/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		No		8/11/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/11/16

		H31274		Ellis, Stephen		8/3/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		8/10/16		Dr. Manion		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/10/16

		H38296		Townsend, Ann		8/8/16		8/8/16		16:38		ED		No		N/A		N/A		uti,T102.9,P106,scr2.57,lactate6.04		ED		5		No		No		8/10/16		NA		Yes		no repeat lactate				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H420468		Lee, Terri		8/4/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		8/11/16		NA/AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/11/16

		H46206		Schwender, Stephen		8/8/16		8/8/16		21:29		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		cellulitis,wbc20.7,p123,rr40,lactic acid 2.8		ED		3		Yes		No		8/23/16		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		Home		9/23/16

		H41498		Cannon, Dick		8/9/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		8/13/16		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		9/13/16

		H132355		Gaizo, Nancy		8/9/16		8/9/16		18:20		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,T101.1,P124,RR24,Lactate 4.63		ED		5		No		No		8/14/16		Dr. Rivera-Morales		EXC		pt refused fluids				N/A		Home		9/14/16		9/13/16

		H268745		Patel,Jayantibhai		8/9/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		8/15/16		Dr. Delvadia		N/A		N/A				N/A		Hospice		9/15/16

		H66699		Woolf, David		8/11/16		8/11/16		13:59		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		wounds,T102,P121, BP72/62		ED		3		Yes		No		8/22/16		Dr. Ochoa		Yes		antibiotic late				N/A		Home		9/22/16

		H270329		Fernandez, Tony		8/13/16		8/13/16		21:29		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		uti,T101.8,P131,BP78/57		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		8/22/16		Dr. Ochoa		???		6 hour reassessment				N/A		SNF		9/22/16

		H308111		Kelly, Ricky		8/14/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		8/19/16		Dr. Itani		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/19/16

		H892		Upthegrove, Barbara		8/15/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		8/17/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/17/16		8/19/16		Respiratory arrest

		H326268		Chastain, Janet		8/15/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		8/20/16		Dr. Kim		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/20/16

		H68262		Beberman,Stanley		8/16/16		8/17/16		3:57		5		Yes/ED		No		Med		?pna,p160,rr30,lactate10.45,BiPAP		ED		5		No		No		8/27/16		N/A		???		fluids < bundle				N/A		HRMC		N/A

		H301347		Murphy, Marion		8/17/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		8/23/16		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/23/16

		H309169		Sikorski, Irene		8/18/16		8/18/16		18:59		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		gallbladder,T101.6,P116,Lactate3.47		ED		3		Yes		No		8/27/16		Dr. K. Patel		Yes		no repeat lactate				N/A		SNF		9/27/16

		H71596		Dacus, Betty		8/4/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		ICU/5		N/A		N/A		8/20/16		Dr. Verma		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/20/16

		H181108		Fenton, Robert		8/19/16		8/19/16		13:30		ED		No		N/A		N/A		MD doc; wbc0.6;p112;scr2.08;bp82/44		ED		4		No		No		8/23/16		Dr. Delvadia		???		antibiotic before BC				N/A		Hospice		9/23/16

		H277454		Terry, Elizabeth		8/23/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		No		Yes		8/25/16		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/25/16

		H2313		Perkins, Rosa		8/24/16		8/24/16		13:44		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		UTI;T102.2;P112;WBC14.6;Lactate2.38		ED		4		Yes		No		8/28/16		Dr. K. Patel		Yes		no repeat lactate				N/A		Home		9/24/16

		H16504		Fields, Gladys		8/27/16		8/27/16		21:30		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		UTI;T103.4;RR34;BP89/42		ED		5		No		No		9/1/16		Dr. Delvadia		???		Excluded: hospice				N/A		Hospice		10/1/16

		H171980		McKelvey, Robert		8/27/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		Yes		N/A		8/29/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/27/16

		H99893		Redick, Ernie		8/20/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		8/24/16		Dr. Itani		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/24/16

		H207151		Enderly, Victor		8/19/16		8/19/16		10:40		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		MD doc;T102.4;P155;RR50;BP78/54		ED		ICU		No		No		8/20/16		N/A		Yes		antibiotic before BC				N/A		ORMC		9/20/16

		H29840		Carrano, Alice		7/27/16		7/27/16		11:06		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA;P114;RR24;BIPAP		ED		ICU		No		No		8/2/16		Dr. Manion		???						N/A		Home		9/2/16

		H253928		Thomas, Rebecca		8/19/16		8/19/16		21:15		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		PNA;rr23,p91,BIPAP		ED		4		No		No		8/22/16		NA		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H73372		Radloff, James		8/28/16		8/28/16		17:42		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI;p96;rr22;wbc15.6;bp85/46		ED		5		No		No		8/31/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		Yes		antibiotic late
no repeat lactate
fluids < bundle req				N/A		Hospice		10/1/16

		H108923		Rufino, Danielle		8/28/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		8/29/16		Dr. Manion		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/29/16

		H317825		Dean, Larry		7/25/16														MD DOCUMENTATION										8/18/16						Initial Lactate								9/18/16

		H312792		Morton, Paul		8/5/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8/15/16		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A				9/15/16

		H71534		Arden, Barbara		8/11/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8/21/16		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/21/16		8/24/16		Skin Reaction

		H15046		Ford, Faron		8/12/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8/17/16		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A				9/17/16

		H203071		Wehner, Charles		8/12/16		8/12/16		11:25		?		?		?		?		PNA,HR,RR,Lactate		?		?		Yes		Yes		8/19/16		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A				9/19/16

		H239388		Chernoff, William		8/12/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8/18/16		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A				9/18/16

		H240307		Roland, Stephen		8/13/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8/23/16		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A				9/23/16

		H177085		Cavanagh, Phyllis		8/17/16		8/18/16		8:00		?		?		?		?		PNA,T, WBC,PLT, SCR		?		?		No		No		8/25/16		NA		???		Initial Lactate				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H4898		Warren, Debbie		8/19/16		8/31/16		9:44		?		?		?		?		MRSA,RR,WBC,Lactate, vent, BP		?		?		?		?		8/31/16		NA		???		No repeat lactate				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H272027		Clement, David		8/7/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8/22/16		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A

		H316763		Dougherty, Stephen		8/12/16		8/12/16		17:15		?		?		?		?		UTI,T,P, Lactate		ED		5		No		No		8/14/16		NA		???		Fluids < Bundle				N/A

		H206581		Greif, William		8/14/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8/19/16		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A

		H194936		Haymes, Melissa		8/9/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8/17/16		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A

		H138118		Maradiaja, Carol		8/4/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8/10/16		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A

		H35623		Polley, Ruth		7/18/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8/3/16		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A

		H69637		Sarver, Beth		8/1/13		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8/13/16		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A

		H17149		Smith, Charles		8/14/16		8/14/16		21:21		?		?		?		?		MRSA,T,HR,Lactate		?		?		?		?		8/24/16		N/A		???		No repeat lactate				N/A

		H95871		West, Sandra		8/27/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8/31/16		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A

		H420887		Wooton, Paul		8/19/16		8/19/16		5:34		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,HR,RR,vent		ED		4/ICU		No		No		8/29/16		N/A		???		Antibiotic Late				N/A

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason				EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission		Readmission 
Reason

		H151834		Macklin, Neil		8/30/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		9/9/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/9/16		9/30/16

		H214376		Cullinan, John		8/31/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		Yes		N/A		9/6/16		Dr. M. Torres		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/6/16

		H415690		Clemente, Maria		8/15/16		8/19/16		8:44		5		No		No		Med		uti,labial abscess,wbc12.4,p94,scr2.52		ED		ICU/5		No		No		9/18/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		Yes		no lactate in window				N/A		SNF		10/18/16

		H402906		Jones, Griffith		8/16/16														EXCLUDED: TRANS ORMC										9/7/16		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/7/16

		H54401		Joe, Reginald		8/25/16		8/25/16		22:08		?OR/ICU		N/A		N/A		None		MD doc;T93.3;WBC19.9;BP89/69		DA/OR		ICU		N/A		No		9/2/16		Dr. Zambos		Yes		antibiotic before BC				N/A		SNF		10/2/16

		H280575		Graham, Michael		8/26/16																								9/12/16

		H180450		Hopkins, Selyna		8/28/16		8/29/16		11:49		5		No		No		Low		Cellulitis;wbc13.5;t96.6;scr2.38;bp80/40		ED		5		No		No		9/2/16		Dr. Hasan		Yes		no lactate level				N/A		Home		10/2/16

		H189776		Birkhead, Patricia		8/29/16		8/31/16		11:49		ICU		N/A		N/A		High		Wound;MD doc;BP87/47;Bipap;Plt80		ED		ICU		N/A		No		9/6/16		Dr. Symeonides		???						N/A		Hospice		10/6/16

		H421245		Maleck, Frank		9/2/16		9/2/16		15:49		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,P97,RR24;Lactate 6.48		ED		ICU		No		Yes		9/15/16		Dr. Kim		Yes		antibiotic choice				N/A		Hospice		10/15/16

		H420855		Onstott, Gerry		9/3/16		9/3/16		17:05		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		UTI,T101.4,rr22,wbc19.2,bp77/43		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		9/18/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		Yes		6 hour reassessment				N/A		Hospice		10/18/16

		H113885		Penello, Michael		9/4/16		9/5/16		11:01		ICU		No		N/A		N/A		endocarditis,T95.8;P106;scr4.01		ED		ICU		No		No		9/6/16		NA		???						N/A		HRMC		10/6/16

		H158183		Ross, Donald		9/2/16		9/2/16		11:34		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		uti,T103,P110,rr22,Scr2.03, Bili2.1		ED		5/ICU		Yes		Yes		9/15/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		???						N/A		Home		10/15/16

		H421022		Nedvin, Richard		9/3/16		9/4/16		7:49		5		No		No		Med		Pos BC;wbc15,p95,bp81/43		ED		5		No		No		9/8/16		Dr. K. Patel		Yes		no lactate in window				N/A		Home		10/8/16

		H421305		Pace, Raymond		9/5/16		9/5/16		17:56		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		PNA,P146,RR22,WBC21.5,Lactate2.26		ED		4		Yes		No		9/8/16		Dr. Basaly		???						N/A		Home		10/8/16

		H264225		Stark, Richard		9/6/16		9/9/16		9:17		4		Yes/ED		No		High		UTI, wbc17.2, T96.6,P109,RR36,Bipap		ED		4		No		No		9/9/16		NA		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H411018		Underwood, Rick		9/7/16		9/7/16		17:56		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,wbc20.2,P99,Lactate4.91		ED		4		No		No		9/15/16		Dr. Kim		???		no repeat lactate				N/A		SNF		10/15/16

		H326708		Espada, Freddie		9/8/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		No		Yes		9/18/16		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Hospice		10/18/16

		H235172		Liebigzielinski, Ann		9/8/16		9/8/16		18:52		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Cellulitis,wbc15.4,T96.3,P130,INR1.8		ED		5		No		No		9/17/16		Dr. Delvadia		???						N/A		Home		10/17/16

		H134805		Poppell, Kimberly		9/8/16		9/8/16		14:42		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Wound;wbc13.2;P120;lactic acid 2.3		ED		4		Yes		No		9/13/16		Dr. Perez		???		no repeat lactate				N/A		Home		10/13/16		10/4/16

		H204613		Custer, Jeannie		9/10/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		Yes		9/16/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/16/16

		H421338		Newton, Clara		9/10/16														NO SEPSIS PER MD DOC

		H63510		Cato, Onease		8/28/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		9/20/16		Dr. Itani		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		10/20/16

		H91903		Hall, Mary		9/10/16		9/11/16		19:16		3		Yes/ED		No		Med		UTI,PNA,T96.6,P96,BP88/56		ED		3		Yes		No		9/16/16		Dr. Ochoa		Yes		no lactate in window				N/A		Wash Sq		10/16/16

		H204630		Clemons, Shannon		9/12/16		9/12/16		21:46		3WEST		No		Yes		N/A		MD doc;WBC16.6;P117;BP79/43		3WEST		ICU		N/A		Yes		9/13/16		NA		Yes		6 hour reassessment				N/A		ATT:TRANS		N/A

		H179170		True, Jimmy		9/14/16		9/14/16		9:57		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		PNA,WBC28.3,P118,RR28,BP87/70		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		9/28/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		Yes		Flds < Bundle				N/A		SNF		10/28/16

		H100364		Butler, David		9/15/16		9/18/16		12:28		5		No		No		Med		PNA, WBC16.1,T95.6,Lactate 4.8		ED		5		Yes		No		9/20/16		Dr. Shah		???						N/A		Home		10/20/16

		H228230		Romero, Enrique		9/15/16		9/15/16		12:28		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Cellulitis,wbc20.6,p94,rr24,bp85/52		ED		3		Yes		No		9/20/16		Dr. Itani		Yes		Flds < Bundle				N/A		SNF		10/20/16

		H160692		Perdue, Katherine		9/16/16														EXCLUDED: TRANS HRMC

		H193551		True,Martha		9/17/16		9/17/16		18:27		5		No		No		Med		MD doc,P111,RR41, BP50/35		ED		5/ICU		n/a		Yes		9/19/16		NA		???		6 hour reassessment				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H137385		Boncek, Hilda		9/18/16		9/18/16		18:56		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,Wbc19,rr24,bili2.2		ED		4		Yes		No		9/22/16		Dr. Basaly		???						N/A		Home		10/22/16

		H69188		Kelley, Betty		9/19/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		9/28/16		Dr. Itani		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/28/16		10/8/16

		H159829		Monroe, Sandra		9/19/16		9/19/16		18:49		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,wbc20.8,rr22,p99,bp83/59		ED		ICU		No		Yes		9/28/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		???						N/A		Home		10/28/16

		H259604		Douglass, William		9/20/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		9/28/16		Dr. Delvadia		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/28/16		10/14/16

		H96780		Harper, Joan		8/29/16		9/1/16		0:00		4		No		No		low		cellulitis,t96.2,p92,bp85/42		ED		4/ICU		N/A		Yes		9/12/16		NA		Yes		No lactate				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H322120		Mccracken, Tammy		9/7/16		9/7/16		0:58		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,wbc13.2,T101.6,bp81/48		ED		?		No		No		9/11/16		?		???		No lactate				N/A		Home		10/11/16

		H421431		Scott, Brenda		9/10/16																								9/21/16										N/A		Hospice		10/21/16

		H49966		Norris, Barbara		9/16/19		9/15/16		23:02		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Cellulitis, P106,RR26,bp85/64,lact2.75		ED		5		Yes		No		9/19/16		Dr. Itani		???		no repeat lactate				N/A		Hospice		10/19/16

		H278259		Encarnacion, April		9/17/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		?		?		N/A		N/A		9/21/16		NA		NA		NA				NA		Home		10/21/16

		H407508		Sims, Alexandria		9/17/16		9/17/16		10:39		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		PosBC,T103.3,P134, BP		ED		?		Yes		No		9/23/16		NA		???						N/A		Sea Pines		10/23/16		10/22/16

		H163347		Maradiaga, Angelica		9/25/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		Yes		N/A		9/30/16		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/30/16

		H260018		Hart, Beverly		9/25/16		9/25/16		15:02		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI, WBC28,P99,RR24,Lactate2.29		ED		3/ICU		No		No		9/26/16		NA		Yes		no repeat lactate				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H149587		Smith, Robert		8/15/16		8/15/16		14:53		5		No		No		Low		uti/wound,t96.4,p115,bp86/52		ED		5/ICU		No		No		9/2/16		Dr. Ochoa		Yes		No lactate				N/A		Wash Sq		10/2/16

		H59142		Blackburn, Frances		9/25/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		?		?		N/A		N/A		9/29/16		NA		NA		NA				NA

		H221838		Casper, Tonya		9/24/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		?		?		N/A		N/A		9/28/16		AMA		NA		NA				NA

		H314901		Cichowski, Edward		9/9/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		?		?		N/A		N/A		9/24/16		NA		NA		NA				NA

		H164251		Crowe, Ruth		9/18/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		Low		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		9/27/16		NA		NA		NA				NA

		H77675		Hollman, Jason		8/29/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		?		?		N/A		N/A		9/2/16		NA		NA		NA				NA

		H279764		Hyde, James		9/9/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		?		?		N/A		N/A		9/10/16		NA		NA		NA				NA

		H246961		Reckert, Elizabeth		9/23/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		?		?		N/A		N/A		9/30/16		NA		NA		NA				NA

		H307856		Riccardi, Paul		9/19/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		?		?		N/A		N/A		9/26/16		NA		NA		NA				NA

		H19351		Sanderson, Josephine		9/20/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		?		?		N/A		N/A		9/30/16		NA		NA		NA				NA

		H149587		Smith, Robert		8/15/16		8/15/16		14:53		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,wound,T96.4,P115,BP86/52		ED		5/ICU		No		No		9/2/16		NA		???		No lactate				NA

		H412579		Spade, Cynthia		9/8/16		9/8/16		16:00		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		pna,T102.5,P108,wbc19.9,bili2.8		ED		?		?		?		9/13/16		NA		???		No lactate				NA

		H197107		Stout, Dennis		9/18/16		9/18/16		14:11		ED		No		N/A		N/A		pna,wbc16.3,rr22,bp89/52		ED		?		?		?		9/29/16		NA		???		No lactate				NA

		H305610		Walker, Samantha		9/21/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		?		?		N/A		N/A		9/23/16		NA		NA		NA				NA

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason				EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission		Readmission 
Reason

		H419494		Garrett, Ann		7/29/16		7/29/16		10:09		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		PNA,T103,P134,RR30,lactate2.23		ED		4		Yes		No		10/1/16		NA		???		no repeat lactate				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H420008		Kunkin, Stacey		8/4/16		8/4/16		11:00		ICU		N/A		N/A		high		unknown,wbc15.5,p107,vent,bp87/66		ED		ICU		No		No		10/11/16		NA		???		6 hour reassessment				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H74377		Lovern, Richard		9/9/16		9/9/16		19:42		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		PNA;T101.7,P130,RR22, MD doc		ED		Tele/ICU		Yes		No		10/14/16		Dr. Shah		???		antibiotic choice				N/A		Home		11/14/16

		H151502		Saincome, Diane		9/12/16		9/12/16		13:46		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Mddoc,P93,RR28,BP73/61		ED		ICU		No		Yes		10/10/16		Dr. Basaly		???		antibiotic late				N/A		SNF		11/10/16

		H204630		Clemons, Shannon		9/13/16		9/12/16		21:46		3WEST		No		Yes		N/A		MD doc;WBC16.6;P117;BP79/43		3WEST		ICU		N/A		Yes		10/5/16		Dr. Basaly		???		6 hour reassessment				N/A		Home		11/5/16

		H270394		Vasquez, Efrain		9/20/16		9/23/16		1:30		5		No		Yes		High		Wound,PNA,T96,P93,WBC17.1,Bipap		ED		5		Yes		No		10/9/16		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Home		11/9/16

		H305371		Trice, Silas		9/19/16		9/19/16		15:00		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Cellulitis,wbc30.1,p105,scr2.71		ED		ICU		No		No		10/1/16		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Home		11/1/16

		H186518		Willman, Ronald		9/22/16		9/22/16		17:30		ED		No		N/A		N/A		uti/wounds,WBC16.6,P126,Lac6.2		ED		3/ICU		No		No/Yes		10/4/16		Dr. Delvadia		???		No repeat lactate				N/A		Hospice		11/4/16

		H232775		James, Anthony		8/30/16		9/9/16		17:42		3/ICU		No		No		High		PNA,t96.2,p126,rr24,lactate3.47		ED		3/ICU		N/A		No		10/1/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		???						N/A		Home		11/1/16

		H39696		Peterson, Nancy		9/23/16														NO SEPSIS PER MD DOC IN ED

		H42393		Hall, Edward		9/23/16		9/23/16		9:33		ED Hold		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		UTI/PNA,T101.2,P113,RR22,Lac3.20		ED		5/ICU		Yes		No		10/11/16		NA		???		No repeat lactate				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H308614		Bell, Langston		9/23/16		9/26/16		4:00		ICU		N/A		N/A		Low		PNA,T101.4,P110,Vent, Lactate2.71		PeriOp		ICU		N/A		No		10/4/16		NA		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H162724		Ward, Travis		9/26/16		9/26/16		12:12		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Cellulitis,T101,P120,WBC21.8,bp80/42		ED		5/ICU		Yes		No		10/2/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		???		Antibiotic Choice				N/A		Home		11/2/16

		H114465		Kobleur, Joseph		9/27/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		10/2/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		11/2/16

		H197996		Jones, Antionette		9/27/16														EXCLUDED FOR AGE

		H163485		Myers, Donald		10/2/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		Yes		N/A		10/11/13		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Wash Sq		11/11/13

		H173093		Etheridge, Stanley		10/2/16		10/2/16		10:32		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		UTI,WBC17.3,P109,T104.2,lac4.32,vent		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		10/6/16		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		Home		11/6/16

		H59568		Wright, Eddie		10/3/16		10/3/16		8:16		ICU		N/A		N/A		Med		PNA?,WBC13.3,P146,T94.9,vent,lac11		ED		ICU		No		No		10/12/16		NA AMA		???		Fluids < bundle				N/A		Home		11/12/16

		H401642		Cieslak, Victoria		9/30/16		9/30/16		1:28		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,Wbc34,p103,rr24,creatinine4.5		ED		ICU		No		Yes		10/10/16		NA		???		6 hour reassessment				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H411858		Iriarte, Ralph		10/7/16		10/10/16		8:00		4		Yes/ED		No		Low		PNA,wbc12.4,t95.8,SCR2.18		ED		4		Yes		No		10/11/16		Dr. Hasan		???		no lactate in window				N/A		Home		11/11/16

		H421158		Brown, Isaiah		10/8/16														EXCLUDED FOR AGE

		H270329		Fernandez, Tony		10/8/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		10/14/16		Dr. Shah		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/14/16

		H266046		Bowen, Robert		10/13/16		10/14/16		0:27		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		UTI,wbc18.7,p150,rr26,t102,scr2.07,lac9.14		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		10/23/16		Dr. Riveria-Morales		???						N/A		Home		11/23/16

		H35614		Browning, Perry		10/3/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		10/10/16		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/10/16

		H259604		Douglass, William		10/13/16		10/13/16		18:18		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		uti,wbc2.6,t101.2,rr22,bili4.3,lac2.9,bp79/53		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		10/28/16		Dr. Delvadia		???						N/A		SNF		11/28/16

		H422227		Genova, Paul		10/12/06		10/12/06		22:27		ED		No		N/A		N/A		abscess,,t104.2,p154,wbc1.5,bp87/61,lac3.42		ED		3		Yes		No		10/18/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		???		No repeat lactate				N/A		Home		11/18/16

		H139122		Mitchell, Charles		10/10/16		10/13/16		7:24		ICU		N/A		N/A		High		PNA,wbc13,rr22,bipap,lact2.89,bp87/49		ED		ICU		No		No		10/24/16		NA		???						N/A		FLA Hosp		11/24/16		10/28/16

		H305328		Ritchie, Brett		10/5/16		10/5/16		12:21		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Cellulitis,P122,RR24,PLT 73		ED		3		Yes		No		10/25/16		NA		???		No lactate				N/A		Shands		11/25/16

		H168716		Maxwell,Robert		9/22/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		10/9/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		SeaPines		11/9/16

		H413855		Stewart, Melissa		9/27/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		10/5/16		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/5/16

		H197107		Stout,Dennis		9/30/16		9/30/16		22:21		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,wbc18.1,p91,bipap		ED		4		No		No		10/9/16		Dr. Basaly		???						N/A		Hospice		11/9/16

		H188619		Trew,Johnny		10/2/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		10/5/16		Dr. Manion		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/5/16

		H277064		Elmore, Carolyn		10/3/16		10/7/16		11:25		5		No		No		Med		C-diff colitis,p106,t101.3,bp87/49		ED		5		N/A		No		10/14/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		???		No lactate				N/A		Home		11/14/16

		H131727		Mccrorey,Charlotte		10/5/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		3/ICU		N/A		N/A		10/12/16		Dr. Zambos		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/12/16

		H297600		Rasmussen, Sue		10/5/16		10/5/16		0:05		5		No		No		Med		uti,T102.2,P99,BP81/38		ED		5		No		No		10/13/16		Dr. Verma		???		No lactate				N/A		Home		11/13/16

		H193630		Dixon, Barbara		10/13/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		Yes		No		10/24/16		NA		N/A		N/A				N/A		FLA South		11/24/16

		H311288		Zanzucchi, Thomas		10/14/16		10/16/16		19:24		ICU		No		N/A		Med		MD doc,p97,rr23,wbc15.7,inr2,scr9.49		ED		5/ICU		N/A		Yes		10/25/16		Dr. M. Torres		???						N/A		Home		11/25/16

		H422268		Daniels, Alfred		10/14/16		10/14/16		14:50		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		MD Doc,wbc2.4,t89.8,bp65/36		ED		5		Yes		No		10/18/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		???		antibiotic late				N/A		Hospice		11/18/16

		H270848		Pridgen,Joseph		10/16/16		10/16/16		19:11		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		PNA,T103,p145,rr32,lactate 4.87		ED		5		Yes		No		10/29/16		Dr. Hasan		???		No repeat lactate				N/A		Home		11/29/16

		H317628		Earl, Robinson		10/17/16		10/18/16		2:45		5		No		Yes		High		uti/wound,p110,rr28,bp79/61		ED		5/ICU		N/A		Yes		10/27/16		Dr. J. Perez		???		6 hour reassessment				N/A		Home		11/27/16

		H324668		Hines, Stephanie		10/17/16		10/17/16		20:33		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		pna,wbc23.4,p132,bp84/51		ED		ICU		Yes		No		10/28/16		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		SNF		11/28/16

		H307856		Riccardi, Paul		10/18/16		10/18/16		16:50		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		PNA,T102.2,P102,PLT87,Bili3.9		ED		3		Yes		No		10/21/16		Dr. Slattery		???						N/A		Home		11/21/16		11/21/16

		H110569		Morgan, Richard		10/24/16		10/24/16		1:31		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		PNA,T103.3,P135,RR32,Lact3.2		ED		3		Yes		No		10/26/16		Dr. Shah		???						N/A		Home		11/26/16

		H276054		Wright,Frances		10/18/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		Yes		N/A		10/21/16		Dr. Shah		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		11/21/16

		H422329		Trotter, Ramus		10/24/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		10/28/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/28/16		11/4/16

		H123212		Barron,Patricia		10/19/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		10/21/16		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/21/16

		H422448		DeLaTorre, Frank		10/22/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		10/25/16		Dr. Shah		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/25/16

		H159669		Mcgrane, William		10/3/16		10/5/16		8:00		5		No		No		Med		UTI,wbc12.2,t95.7,scr3.24		ED		5		N/A		No		10/21/16		Dr. Ochoa		???		No lactate				N/A		Home		11/21/16		11/7/16

		H16504		Fields, Gladys		10/11/16		10/11/16		15:10		ED		No		N/A		N/A		HOSPICE EXCLUSION		ED		5		N/A		N/A		10/16/16		Dr. Delvadia		???						N/A		Hospice		11/16/16

		H112039		Pless, Cynthia		10/11/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		10/17/16		Dr. M. Storey		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/17/16

		H194048		Klongerbo, David		10/11/16		10/11/16		23:32		ED		No		N/A		N/A		uti,T101.9,p107,plt97		ED		5		Yes		No		10/16/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		???		No lactate				N/A		Home		11/16/16

		H421484		Annable, Robert		10/19/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		10/28/16		NA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Kindred		11/28/16

		H76648		Osteen, Teddy		10/17/16		10/19/16		15:32		ICU		N/A		N/A		Low		Asp PNA,P120,RR26,Vent		ED		5/ICU		Yes		No		10/29/16		TRANS		???						N/A		HRMC		11/19/16

		H80565		Compton, Phillipa		10/27/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		Yes		N/A		10/30/16		Dr Gomez Delrio		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/30/16

		H400481		Ross, Curtiss		10/19/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		10/26/16		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		11/26/16

		H36327		Abrams,Charlotte		10/20/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		10/28/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/28/16

		H422356		Walsh, Cheryl		10/18/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		10/25/16		Dr. Nichols		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/25/16

		H202199		Wallace, Ronald		10/10/16		10/12/16		0:56		5		No		Yes		Low		Cellulitis,P156,wbc1.8,BP75/48		ED		5/ICU		No		No		10/20/16		Dr. Basaly		???						N/A		Home

		H82866		Paige,Jessie		10/6/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		10/24/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Hospice

		H81315		Phillips, Inez		10/23/16		10/23/16		20:24		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,wbc29.6,p123,BP86/62		ED		5		No		No		10/28/16		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Home

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason		RL #		EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission		Readmission 
Reason

		H158183		Ross, Donald		10/26/16		10/26/16		17:55		ED		No		N/A		N/A		uti, wbc 21.1,rr22,scr9.62,bp88/56		ED		ICU		No		Yes		11/6/16		Dr. Verma		???		Fluids < bundle		4091		N/A		Home		12/6/16

		H128225		Davis, John		9/30/16		10/15/16		11:09		3		No		No		Low		wound,t96.2,P96,BP88/58		ED		5/ICU/3		N/A		No		11/5/16		Dr. K. Patel		???		No lactate				N/A		Home		12/5/16

		H224955		Macleod, Travis		10/16/16		10/16/16		12:53		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Line sepsis,t106,p128,plt79		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		11/1/16		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Home		12/1/16		11/9/16

		H224955		Macleod, Travis		11/8/16		11/11/16		23:26		5		No		No		Med		Line sepsis,P116,T104.1,BP83/45		ED		5		Yes		No		11/21/16		Dr. Ochoa		???		No lactate				N/A		Home		12/21/16

		H134805		Poppell, Kimberly		10/18/16		10/18/16		20:05		ED		No		N/A		N/A		wound,PNA,p128,rr34,bp76/36		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		11/3/16		Dr. Basaly		???						N/A		SNF		12/3/16

		H254775		Manning, Louise		10/22/16		10/24/16		4:26		5		No		Yes		Med		Abscess,uti,t101.2,p100,wbc14.9,bili2.6		ED		5		N/A		No		11/8/16		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		Home		12/8/16

		H150700		Mars, Barbara		10/22/16		10/22/16		9:42		ED		No		N/A		N/A		GI, Wound,P111,RR24,Lactic acid 2.3		ED		4		No		No		11/1/16		NA		???		No repeat lactate				N/A		FLA South		12/1/16

		H422691		Sawicki, Frank		10/31/16		11/1/16		17:30		3		No		Yes		High		Appendicitis,PNA,t101.8,P122,lactate 2.04		Periop		3		N/A		No		11/3/16		Dr. Zambos		???		No repeat lactate				N/A		Home		12/3/16

		H419194		Rodgers, Scott		11/1/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		ICU		N/A		Yes		11/3/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		12/3/16

		H422451		Bacon, Robert		10/22/16		10/22/16		1:32		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Foot ulcer,t103,p131,rr22,wbc24,scr2.75		ED		5		Yes		No		11/23/16		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		Home		12/23/16

		H113717		Cosgrove, Michael		10/25/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		11/3/16		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		Hospice		12/3/16

		H124684		Edwards, Teresa		10/31/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		11/9/16		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		12/9/16

		H422645		Townley, Russell		10/28/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		11/1/16		Dr. Zambos		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		12/1/16

		H195872		Powers, Judith		10/27/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		Yes		N/A		11/4/16		Dr. Riveria-Morales		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		12/4/16

		H413436		Rozier, Martha		11/1/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		11/4/16		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		12/4/16

		H124441		Russell, Donald		11/3/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		Yes		N/A		11/15/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		12/15/16

		H309132		Barrett, Wayne		11/3/16		11/3/16		15:53		ED		No		N/A		N/A		uti,t101.1,rr24,lac2.3		ED		5		Yes		No		11/11/13		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Home		12/11/16

		H422769		Clare, Anthony		11/3/16		11/3/16		8:23		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		uti,T102.2,P144,BP87/55		ED		5		Yes		Yes		11/5/16		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Home		12/5/16

		H31946		Thomas, Gloria		11/4/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		11/6/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		12/6/16

		H144822		Powell, Brenda		11/4/16		11/15/16		7:28		ICU		N/A		N/A		N/A		PNA,?MD doc,Vent		ED		ICU		N/A		No		11/18/16		Dr. Symeonides		???						N/A		Hospice		12/18/16

		H404538		Williams, Jeffrey		11/4/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		Yes		11/13/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		12/13/16

		H80000		Grollmes, Phyllis		11/16/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		11/22/16		Dr. Oskouei		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		12/22/16

		H87062		Newman,Richard		11/8/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		Yes		N/A		11/18/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		12/18/16

		H202376		Lambert,Mary		11/15/16		11/15/16		21:47		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Abd perf,P113wbc61.6,vent		ED		3		No		No		11/21/16		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		Hospice		12/21/16

		H150787		Maxwell, William		11/9/16		11/10/16		0:08		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		PNA,HR,RR,Lactate 3		ED		4		Yes		Yes		11/12/16		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Home		12/12/16

		H411081		Parow, George		11/11/16		11/11/16		11:46		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Asp,T104.1,wbc29,plt77		ED		ICU		Yes		No		11/11/16		NA		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H186710		Stadtlander, David		11/6/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		11/10/16		Dr. Itani		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		12/10/16

		H171778		Harner, Hannah		11/3/16		11/4/16		2:12		5		Yes		Yes		Med		PNA,P163,rr28,bp64/51,bipap,lactate2.17		ED		5		No		No		11/6/16		Dr. Delvadia		???						N/A		Hospice		12/6/16

		H281155		Huff, Betty		11/8/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		11/10/16		Dr. Itani		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		12/10/16

		H209434		Kelly, Richard		11/15/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		11/26/16		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		12/26/16

		H243099		Bennett, Ernest		11/16/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		11/18/16		Dr. Itani		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		12/18/16

		H23878		Hilderbrand,Eva		11/17/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		High		N/A		ED		4/ICU		N/A		Yes		11/23/16		NA		N/A		N/A				N/A		HRMC		12/23/16

		H56321		Cox, Robert		11/17/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		ICU		N/A		Yes		11/23/16		NA		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		12/23/16

		H65079		Jenkins, Kathryn		11/25/16		11/25/16		15:00		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Septic shock doc upon arrival to ED		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		11/28/16		NA		???						N/A		TRANS		12/28/16

		H164955		Heath, David		11/18/16		11/19/16		19:00		ICU		N/A		N/A		N/A		peritonitis,P109,rr24,vent		ED		ICU		No		Yes		11/30/16		Dr. Basaly		???						N/A		Hospice		12/30/16

		H3707		Theed, Janette		10/25/16		10/25/16		20:29		ED		No		N/A		N/A		uti,p94,wbc27.8,bp80/65		ED		4		No		No		11/15/16		Dr. Basaly		???						N/A		SNF		12/15/16

		H140185		Morgan, Christine		11/11/16		11/14/16		7:42		ICU		N/A		N/A		Med		PNA,wbc18.3,T96.5,rr22,vent		ED		ICU		No		No		11/24/16		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		Hospice		12/24/16

		H401949		Day, James		11/19/16		11/20/16		22:23		ICU		N/A		N/A		High		Resp inf,MD doc,P129,RR29,		ED		ICU		N/A		Yes		11/21/16		NA		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H404042		Lafleur, Alice		11/19/16		11/20/16		17:13		ICU		N/A		N/A		Low		MD doc,P138,RR24,BP86/47		ED		ICU		N/A		Yes		11/21/16		NA		???		BC after antibiotic		email		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H151019		Zurick, Mary		11/7/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		11/11/16		Dr. M. Torres		N/A		N/A				N/A		Hospice		12/11/16

		H27307		Long, Lonas		10/21/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		11/3/16		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		12/3/16

		H285830		Whittimore, Jesse		11/7/16		11/11/16		8:00		ICU		N/A		N/A		Med		PNA,T96.4,RR23,vent		ED		ICU		N/A		No		11/13/16		Dr. Dienst		???						N/A		Hospice		12/13/16

		H287528		Miller, Thompson		11/16/16		11/17/16		7:21		ICU		N/A		N/A		High		Resp inf,P91,RR23, Bp87/47		ED		ICU		N/A		No		11/19/16		NA		???		Fluids < bundle		4605		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H419348		Ticehurst, Laura		11/25/16		11/25/16		23:27		4		Yes		Yes		High		Resp inf,T96.3,P94,BP85/55		ED		4/ICU		No		Yes		11/29/16		NA		???						N/A		TRANS		12/29/16

		H113678		Britt, Ezekiel		11/12/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4/ICU		N/A		N/A		11/12/16		NA		N/A		N/A				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H6536		Kelly, Yvonne		11/11/16		11/14/16		18:46		ICU		N/A		N/A		Med		PNA,P96,wbc17.4,BP68/38		ED		3/ICU		No		No		11/23/16		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		SNF		12/23/16

		H279331		Whalen, Daniel		10/24/16		10/29/16		17:30		ICU		N/A		N/A		Low		UTI,P120,RR25,BP86/30		ED		ICU		No		No		11/11/16		NA		???		No lactate in window				N/A		TRANS		12/11/16

		H413336		Torres, Minerva		11/17/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		11/20/16		NA		N/A		N/A				N/A		AMA		12/20/16

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason		RL #		EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission		Readmission 
Reason

		H35787		Devane, Sofa		11/18/16		11/18/16		10:47		ED		No		N/A		N/A		line sepsis,P91,RR22,wbc29.8,bp89/47		ED		4/ICU		No		No		12/15/16		Dr. Basaly		???		fallout reversed		4464		N/A		Home		1/15/17

		H114947		Whitehead,Margaret		11/23/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		Yes		12/4/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/4/17		12/23/16

		H201735		Lorence, James		11/26/16		11/26/16		9:57		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		cellulitis,P102,wbc24.5,scr2.29		ED		3		No		No		12/4/16		Dr. Basaly		???						N/A		Home		1/4/17

		H171655		Miller, Roger		11/27/16		11/27/16		17:48		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		uti,T102.6,P105,plt66		ED		4		Yes		No		12/1/16		Dr. M. Storey		???						N/A		Home		1/1/17

		H307856		Riccardi, Paul		11/20/16		11/20/16		23:48		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		uti,P91,wbc18,lac2.3		ED		3		Yes		No		12/4/16		Dr. Slattery		???						N/A		SNF		1/4/17

		H400731		Munizhernadez,Wanda		11/27/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		12/1/16		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/1/17

		H239388		Chernoff, William		11/25/16		11/27/16		12:35		4		No		No		Low		cellulitis,T96.4, P101, BP87/60		ED		4		N/A		No		12/6/16		Dr. K. Patel		???		No lactate		4552		N/A		Home		1/6/17

		H411782		Smith, Billy		11/22/16		11/23/16		2:27		ICU		N/A		N/A		Low		cellulitis,T96.5,rr22,lactate2.1		ED		ICU		Yes		No		12/13/16		NA		???						N/A		TRANS		1/13/17

		H295366		Colegrove, William		11/18/16		11/18/16		16:27		Cath Lab		N/A		N/A		Low		uti,P94,WBC26.9,creatinine 2.99		ED		CCL/ICU		No		No		12/4/16		Dr. Basaly		???		No lactate		4608		N/A		Home		1/4/17

		H419348		Ticehurst, Laura		12/1/16														EXCLUDED FROM POPULATION: TRANS										12/6/16		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/6/17		12/20/16

		H132913		Strickland, Susan		11/12/16		11/16/16		22:00		ICU		N/A		N/A		Low		SSI,rr26,P111,lactate3.9		ED		ICU		No		No		12/1/16		NA		???						N/A		TRANS		1/1/17

		H71177		Herst, Heidi		11/30/16		12/2/16		11:47		3		Yes/ED		N/A		Med		UTI,wbc14.2,P92,bp88/56 Sepsis ruled out		ED		3		Yes		No		12/6/16		NA		???		No lactate in window				N/A		TRANS		1/6/17		12/30/16

		H249638		Parker, Kenneth		12/5/16		12/5/16		16:40		ED		No		Yes		Low		UTI,T101.2,P94,BP88/58 No final sepsis code		ED		5		No		No		12/7/16		Dr. Ochoa		???		Fluids < bundle				N/A		Home		1/7/17

		H238227		Young, Dorothy		12/8/16		12/8/16		17:15		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,WBC18.2,P127,PLT99,Lactic4.7		ED		3		No		No		12/10/16		NA		???		No repeat lactate		4693		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H41498		Cannon, Dick		12/14/16		12/14/16		19:14		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		UTI,T103.8,P107,Lac2.2		ED		3		Yes		No		12/18/16		Dr. Gomez-Delrio		???						N/A		SNF		1/18/17

		H412947		Koepke, Robert		12/1/16		12/1/16		23:32		ICU		N/A		N/A		Med		Perf Ulcer,WBC15.3,P92,BP88/60		ED		ICU		No		No		12/7/16		Dr. K. Patel		???		6 hour reassessment		4714		N/A		Hospice		1/7/17

		H186582		Hatina, Vincent		11/29/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		12/9/16		Dr. Nichols		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/9/17

		H199090		White, Norma		11/29/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		12/3/16		AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/3/17

		H158315		Wallace, Clarence		12/5/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		12/9/16		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		1/9/17

		H58449		Price, Frank		12/1/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		12/5/16		Dr. Shah		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		1/5/17

		H103190		Mancini, Renato		12/1/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		12/7/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/7/17

		H269378		Christopherson, Eric		12/1/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		12/11/16		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/11/17

		H147976		Foxx, Bobby		12/14/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		ICU		N/A		N/A		12/16/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/16/17

		H251633		Cason,Albert (readm)		11/27/16		12/11/16		7:20		3		No		Yes		High		UTI,ABD Wound,wbc15,P133,BP86/75		ED		3/ICU		No		No		12/31/16		NA		???						N/A		Kindred		2/1/17

		H404852		Cowart, Juana		11/28/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		12/5/16		NA		N/A		N/A				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H323497		Fullington, Susan		11/29/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		ICU		N/A		Yes		12/9/16		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/9/17

		H414070		Penna, Thomas		12/2/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		12/3/16		AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/3/17

		H423633		Rasmussen, Catherine		12/6/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		Yes		N/A		12/13/16		Dr. Manion		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/13/17

		H270328		Stalcup, James		12/5/16		12/6/16		10:19		4		Yes/4		Yes		Med		UTI,Blood, WBC2.8,P92,PLT72		ED		4/ICU		N/A		No		12/7/16		TRANS		???		No lactate		4748		N/A		HRMC		1/7/17

		H116293		Baker, Laura		12/17/16		12/18/16		9:11		3		No		No		Low		Pyelonephritis,T101.4,P100,SCR2.01		ED		3		No		No		12/21/16		Dr. K. Patel		???		No lactate		4751		N/A		Home		1/21/17

		H163287		Otto, Sharon		11/29/16		12/1/16		19:14		5		No		Yes		Med		Resp, RR40, P109,BP82/54		ED		5/ICU		N/A		No		12/11/16		Dr. Slattery		???		antibiotic late		4825		N/A		Home		1/11/17

		H556		Osteen, Kelly		12/2/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		12/12/16		Dr. Verma		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/12/17

		H45084		Parker, Charles		12/10/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		12/29/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Hospice		1/29/17

		H50051		Morgan, Michael		12/8/16		12/9/16		1:16		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		UTI, T101.3,P97, BP 80/53		ED		ICU		Yes		No		12/23/16		Dr. Hasan		???		6 hour reassessment		4828		N/A		SNF		1/23/17

		H81318		Ingalls, Albert		12/28/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		12/30/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/30/17

		H59448		Micale, Richard		12/23/16		12/23/16		13:35		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Cellulitis,WBC12.4,P92,SCR3.23		ED		ICU		No		Yes		12/28/16		NA		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H71177		Herst, Heidi		12/30/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		EDHold		N/A		N/A		12/30/16		AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/30/17

		H71596		Dacus,Betty		12/16/16		12/16/16		20:52		5		No		Yes		High		Bacteremia,WBC18.2,P110,BP87/54		DirAdm		5		N/A		No		12/26/16		TRANS		???				NC		N/A		FL Hosp		1/26/17

		H51245		Diggs, Joseph		11/17/16		11/19/16		14:34		3		No		No		Low		Cellulitis,WBC15.5,RR22,SCR2.11		ED		3		N/A		No		12/8/16		Dr. Hasan		???		No lactate in window		4882		N/A		Home		1/8/17

		H24729		Novotny, Anton		12/27/16		12/27/16		7:10		ED/ICU		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		PNA,P100,RR28,BP89/49,Lac8.32,SCR2.63		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		12/28/16		NA		???		6 hour reassessment		4883		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H196324		Hunt, Kristina		12/6/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		12/12/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/12/17

		H213576		Turner, Chad		12/10/16		12/11/16		11:33		5		No		No		Med		Vascular,WBC15.4,P96,RR24,PLT85		ED		5		No		No		12/30/17		Dr. Ochoa		???		No lactate in window		4899		N/A		Home		1/30/17

		H321398		Dunavent,Paul		12/12/16		12/12/16		11:15		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Cellulitis,WBC23.6,T103.3,P123,RR26,BP85/51		ED		ICU		Yes		No		12/26/16		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Home		1/26/17

		H116050		Brooks, Michael		12/13/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		12/20/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/20/17

		H94965		Robinson, Allen		12/15/16		12/15/16		17:24		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,P133,RR32,Lac2.61		ED		5		No		No		12/20/16		Dr. Gomez-Delrio		???		Antibiotics before BC		NC		N/A		Home		1/20/17

		H129004		Johnson, Carl		12/7/16		12/7/16		16:38		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		PNA,P132,RR22,INR1.6		ED		4		Yes		Yes		12/24/16		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Home		1/24/17

		H222710		Dawson, Douglas		12/25/16		12/25/16		9:25		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		PNA,P136,RR30,lac2.8		ED		5		Yes		No		12/30/16		Dr. Basaly		???						N/A		Hospice		1/30/17

		H224955		Macleod, Travis		12/23/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		12/29/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/29/17		1/11/17

		H128728		Mcdermott, Gregory		12/21/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		12/24/16		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A		NC		N/A		Home		1/24/17

		H401349		Williams, Richard		12/12/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		12/22/16		Dr. Slattery		N/A		N/A		NC		N/A		SNF		1/22/17		1/12/17

		H403889		Yates, Theresa		12/22/26		12/22/26		23:57		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Abscess,WBC19.9,T102.9,Lac3.1		ED		5		Yes		No		12/26/16		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		SNF		1/26/17		1/14/17

		H258743		Dayberry, Carmencita		12/18/16		12/2/16		3:45		ICU		N/A		N/A		N/A		Perf Diverticulum,P96,RR31, Vent 0345		ED		5/ICU		No		No		12/18/16		Dr. Riveria-Morales		???						N/A		Home		1/18/17

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason		RL #		EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission		Readmission 
Reason

		H228987		Brown, Mark		12/27/16		1/1/17		17:06		5		Yes		yes		High		UTI,Bacteremia,T96.7,P97,Lactate3.88		ED		5/ICU		No		No		1/2/17		NA		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H12305		Adams, Betty Jo		12/27/16		12/27/16		23:37		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,P92,RR38,Vent		ED		5		No		No		1/2/17		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Home		2/2/17

		H406197		Hutton, William		12/25/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		1/4/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		2/4/17

		H179170		True, Jimmy		12/28/16		12/28/16		15:05		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,P126,RR38,SCR4.52		ED		5		No		Yes		1/13/17		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		SNF		2/13/17		1/16/17

		H89189		Ayers, Raeann		12/24/16		12/24/16		12:00		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		UTI,,P107,RR24,BP80/60		ED		5		Yes		No		1/3/17		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Home		2/3/17

		H8646		Derossett, Shannon		1/4/17		1/5/17		18:11		ED		No		Yes		Med		PNA,T96.7,RR35,BP80/56		ED		3		No		No		1/24/17		Dr. Gomez-Delrio		???						N/A		Hospice		2/24/17

		H295283		Patterson, Eric		12/29/16		12/30/16		0:32		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Sepsis(unspec. Org.),P120,T101.4,lac4.4		ED		3		Yes		No		1/3/17		Dr. Gomez-Delrio		???		6 hour reassessment		4942		N/A		Home		2/3/17

		H18454		Pickens, Leonard		1/2/17		1/4/17		13:00		3		No		No		Low		Necrosis, P108,RR24,BP82/41		ED		3		No		No		1/6/17		Dr. Ochoa		???		No lactate in window		NC		N/A		Hospice		2/6/17

		H18407		Lang, Hilda		1/11/17		1/11/17		8:55		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		UTI,T94.8,WBC16.3,BP88/39		ED		5		Yes		No		1/13/17		Dr. M. Torres		???						N/A		SNF		2/13/17

		H269001		Jacobson, Doris		12/12/16		12/28/16		16:00		4		No		No		Low		Necrosis, P108,RR24,BP82/41		ED		4		No		No		1/4/17		Dr. Gomez-Delrio		???				NC		N/A		SNF		2/4/17

		H402677		Register, Mark		12/19/16		12/19/16		7:39		ICU		N/A		N/A		Med		PNA,P102,WBC13.5,BP84/57		ED		ICU/5		No		Yes		1/1/17		Dr. Gomez-Delrio		???						N/A		SNF		2/1/17

		H26869		Phillips,Robert		12/31/16		12/31/16		18:13		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		UTI,T101.3,P118,PLT75		ED		5		Yes		No		1/6/17		Dr. M. Torres		???						N/A		SNF		2/6/17		1/13/17

		H137399		Wilson, James		1/14/17		1/14/17		5:34		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		UTI,WBC12.1,T101.5,P105,RR22,PLT83		ED		5		No		No		1/31/17		Dr. T. Patel		???						N/A		SNF		3/3/17		2/24/17

		H128950		Bohm, Bernard		1/16/17		1/16/17		16:05		3		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		UTI, T101, P111, BP81/57		ED		3		Yes		Yes		1/20/17		Dr. Gomez-Delrio		???		No repeat lactate		4954		N/A		Hospice		2/20/17

		H293119		Dicolla,Daniel		12/12/16		12/12/16		21:13		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		UTI, MD documentation		ED		ICU/5		Yes		Yes		1/17/17		TRANS		???						N/A		LTC Hosp		2/17/17

		H152098		Tutty, Deborah		1/1/17		1/2/17		8:40		4		Yes/ED		yes		Med		Foot infection,P140,RR22,BP89/48		ED		4/ICU		Yes		No		1/30/17		Dr. Gomez-Delrio		???						N/A		Hospice		3/2/17

		H322447		Benson, Dorothy		1/6/17		1/11/17		9:15		ICU		No		yes		High		sepsis,WBC16.6,RR23,BP78/65		ED		4/ICU		N/A		Yes		1/24/17		Dr. Basaly		???						N/A		SNF		2/24/17

		H108103		Mattison, Eudorah		1/13/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		1/20/17		Dr. Itani		N/A		N/A				N/A		Hospice		2/20/17

		H416357		Mendez, Carlos		1/4/17		1/4/17		18:11		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Code Sepsis,UTI,P135,RR24,T101.6,SCR2.28		ED		3/ICU		Yes		Yes		1/23/16		Dr. K. Patel		???		6 hour reassessment		4990		N/A		Home		2/23/17

		H224955		Macleod,Travis		1/11/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		DA		5		N/A		N/A		1/18/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		2/18/17

		H213576		Turner, Chad		1/15/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		1/26/17		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		2/26/17

		H128728		Mcdermott, Gregory		1/5/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		1/11/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Wash Sq		2/11/17

		H166529		Dunn, Bernard		12/30/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		1/2/17		Dr. J. Perez		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		2/2/17		1/15/17

		H186585		Symon Gutierrez, Patricia		12/25/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		Yes		N/A		1/5/17		Dr. Delvadia		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		2/5/17

		H278078		Daniels, Gale		1/8/17		1/8/17		16:07		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,RR22,WBC26.7, BP83/40		ED		5		No		No		1/19/17		Dr. Verma		???		No repeat lactate		5010		N/A		SNF		2/19/17

		H408277		Astea, Marguerite		1/16/17		1/16/17		4:28		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,P97,RR30,Lac2.81		ED		5		No		No		1/22/17		Dr. Gomez-Delrio		???		No repeat lactate		NC		N/A		Home		2/22/17		2/7/17

		H28971		Drown, Ernie		1/17/17		1/17/17		19:45		ICU		No		No		High		UTI,RR30,P120,BP86/53		Periop		ICU		N/A		No		1/22/17		Dr. Ochoa		???		No repeat lactate		5019		N/A		Home		2/22/17

		H100069		Hill, Joseph		1/19/17		1/19/17		16:39		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,P128,WBC18.5, Resp Fail		ED		5		No		No		1/25/17		Dr. Delvadia		???						N/A		Hospice		2/25/17

		H280150		Berkowitz, Gwendolyn		1/4/17		1/25/17		4:20		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Perf.Viscus,P94,RR22,Lac3.7		ED		5/ICU		No		Yes		1/25/17		Dr. Manion		???						N/A		SNF		2/25/17

		H59688		Bronson, Rudolph		12/22/16		12/22/16		10:57		ED		No		N/A		N/A		MD doc sepsis,P110,RR28,SCR2.75		ED		5		No		No		1/19/17		TRANS		???		No lactate in window		5032		N/A		Shands		1/19/17

		H138902		Hernandez, Jody		12/27/16		12/30/16		8:11		5		No		No		Med		Cellulitis,WBC16,T96.5,P104,SCR5.20		ED		5		No		No		1/9/17		Dr. Basaly		???		No lactate in window		5037		N/A		Home		2/9/17

		H135448		Lavoie, Jon		12/28/17		12/29/17		4:30		5		yes/5		Yes		High		MD doc septic shock		ED		5/ICU		N/A		Yes		1/6/17		Dr. Delvadia		???						N/A		Hospice		2/6/17

		H41237		Blair, Judy		1/5/17		1/5/17		14:27		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		PNA,P107,WBC21.5,Vent, BP75/45		ED		ICU		Yes		No		1/19/17		Dr. Hasan		???		Fluids < bundle		5054		N/A		Home		2/19/17

		H310357		Cantrell, James		1/11/17		1/12/17		8:05		5		No		Yes		Low		PNA,P92,RR27,Resp Failure Vent		ED		5/ICU		No		No		1/25/17		Dr. Itani		???		Fluids < bundle		NC		N/A		Home		2/25/17

		H168929		Connor, Robert		1/12/17		1/12/17		19:14		ICU		No		N/A		Med		UTI,P106,RR24,Lac5		ED		ICU/5		No		No		1/20/17		TRANS		???		Antibiotics late		NC		N/A		Moffitt		2/20/17

		H164251		Crowe,Ruth		12/25/16		12/25/16		7:34		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		MD documentation		ED		5		Yes		No		1/1/17		Dr. Ochoa		???				NC		N/A		Home		2/1/17

		H32255		Perry,Shiela		12/30/16		12/30/16		22:30		ICU		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		UTI,T104.8,P93,BP73/36		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		1/5/17		Dr. M. Torres		???						N/A		Home		2/5/17

		H115812		Edmondson, Glenn		1/12/17		1/13/17		0:25		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Sepsis doc,WBC2.1,T102.2,PLT91		ED		ICU		Yes		No		1/20/17		TRANS		???						N/A		ORMC		2/20/17

		H327591		Highsmith, Clarence		12/27/16		12/27/16		16:26		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Ant.,?PNA,+BC,P145,RR22,INR1.6		ED		5		No		No		1/13/17		Dr. Basaly		???						N/A		Hospice		2/13/17

		H92970		England, Carolyn		1/15/17		1/16/17		2:01		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Sepsis, P101,RR24, Bipap		ED		4		Yes		No		1/19/17		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		SNF		2/19/17

		H1168		Daniels,Patricia		1/21/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		1/28/17		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		2/28/17		1/31/17

		H319425		Green, Ralph		1/23/17		1/24/17		15:21		ICU		N/A		N/A		Med		UTI,RR22,T101.3,Vent		ED		ICU		No		Yes		1/25/17		NA		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H14909		McPeak, Linda		1/25/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		1/30/17		Dr. Itani		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		3/2/17

		H235611		Blair, Phyllis		1/5/17		1/6/17		12:00		4		No		Yes		Low		COPD, P95,T96.4,INR1.6 Pall Care Exclusion		ED		4		No		Yes		1/14/17		Dr. Yangco		???						N/A		Hospice		2/14/17

		H245073		Durden,Sarah		1/4/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		1/14/17		Dr. Verma		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		2/14/17

		H223550		Sherman, Edward		1/25/17		1/26/17		2:12		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,WBC 30.8,P135,Lac5.2		ED		5		No		No		1/26/17		NA		???		6 hour reassessment		5089		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H167772		Holder, Michael		1/24/17		1/24/17		17:58		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		MD doc, T102.3,P105,BP88/56		ED		5		Yes		No		1/30/17		Dr. Shah		???						N/A		SNF		3/2/17

		H112166		Saul,Kenneth		1/26/17		1/26/17		22:56		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis, T102.5,Wbc21.9,SCR2.75		ED		5		No		No		1/30/17		Dr. Itani		???						N/A		Home		3/2/17		2/18/17

		H197433		Willaver, Sherry		1/25/17		1/29/17		5:45		ICU		N/A		N/A		Low		COPDEX,P93,RR22,Vent		ED		4/ICU		No		No		1/30/17		Dr. Dienst		???						N/A		Hospice		3/2/17

		H272530		Trusty,Gary		1/21/17		1/21/17		13:41		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		UTI,P117,RR26,SCR3		ED		3		No		Yes		1/27/17		Dr. Delvadia		???				NC		N/A		Home		2/27/27

		H184720		Wallacerouse,Brandy		1/10/17		1/10/17		20:01		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,P94,RR21,INR1.8		ED		4		No		No		1/13/17		TRANS		???		No lactate		NC		N/A		FLA Hosp		2/13/17

		H256203		Claiborne,Janice		1/23/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		1/24/17		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		Hospice		2/24/17

		H33084		Nobles, Yvonne		1/27/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		1/31/17		Dr. Delvadia		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		3/3/17

		H41742		Mullinnix, Carl		1/20/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		Yes		N/A		1/25/17		Dr. M. Torres		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		2/25/17		2/18/17

		H270329		Fernandez,Tony		1/22/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		1/30/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		3/2/17

		H294136		Beshires, Kathy		1/6/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		1/13/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		2/13/17

		H132525		Akins,Michelle		1/6/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		1/18/17		Dr. Gomez-Delrio		N/A		N/A				N/A		COC		2/18/17

		H409043		Darby,Patty		1/4/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		1/19/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		2/19/17

		H66148		Jeffers,Melanie		1/24/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		1/25/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		2/25/17

		H311924		Burgin, Carol		1/4/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		1/14/17		Dr. Verma		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		2/14/17

		H175325		Eldridge,Shirley		12/25/16		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3/ICU		N/A		N/A		1/1/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		2/1/17		1/5/17

		H259836		Dellutri,Enriqueta		1/3/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		1/5/17		Dr. Delvadia		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		2/5/17		1/15/17

		H424595		Brown,Justin		1/13/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		1/28/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		2/28/17

		H323497		Fullington,Susan		1/6/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		1/13/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		2/13/17

		H405478		Brekke,Robert		12/24/16		12/24/16		15:13		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T96.7,P94,Vent		ED		5		No		No		1/3/17		TRANS		???				NC		N/A		Kindred		2/3/17

		H423489		Cotnoir,Mary		1/19/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		1/25/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		2/25/17		2/16/17

		H285682		Crofutt,Thomas		12/24/16		12/24/16		19:47		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Perf.Viscus,P133,RR22		ED		OR/ICU		No		No		1/24/17		TRANS		???		No lactate				N/A		Shands		2/24/17		1/27/16

		H424419		Ely,James		1/4/17		1/4/17		11:27		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Cellulitis,RR22,P129,BP89/60		ED		3		No		No		1/6/17		Dr. Gomez-Delrio		???				NC		N/A		Home		2/6/17

		H302367		Goodman,Bill		1/26/17		1/28/17		9:20		ICU		N/A		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,P131,RR30,Vent		ED		ICU		No		Yes		1/31/17		TRANS		???						N/A		HRMC		3/3/17		2/5/17

		H294120		Malodobry,Edward		1/22/17		1/22/17		17:07		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Septic shock,T102.3,P111,BP74/48		ED		ED Hold		Yes		No		1/23/17		NA		???		Fluids < bundle				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H403222		Roberts, Cynthia		1/13/17		1/18/17		11:36		3/ICU		No		Yes		High		Septic Shock documentation		ED		3/ICU		No		Yes		1/20/17		NA		???		Fluids < bundle				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H413113		Lee,Jason		1/14/17		1/15/17		22:35		4/ICU		No		Yes		Med		Septic Shock documentation		ED		4/ICU		N/A		No		1/24/17		NA		???		No repeat lactate				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H419348		Ticehurst, Laura		12/19/16		12/28/16		7:23		3		No		No		Low		Endocarditis,T101.8,P92,BP85/54		ED		3		N/A		No		1/18/17		Dr. K. Patel		???		No lactate				N/A		Home		2/18/17

		H403889		Yates,Theresa		1/13/17		1/13/17		20:43		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Sepsis doc,P127,RR25,Lactate4.6		ED		4		Yes		No		1/20/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		SNF		2/20/17		2/18/17

		H26869		Phillips,Robert		1/12/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		1/23/17		Dr. M. Torres		N/A		N/A				N/A		Hospice		2/23/17

		H424113		Herbert, Karl		1/15/17		1/16/17		4:03		3		No		Yes		Med		UTI,P105,RR22,SCR5.25		ED		3		No		No		1/28/17		Dr. Basaly		???		Fluids < bundle		NC		N/A		SNF		2/28/17

		H282239		Murphy, Bobbie		1/21/17		1/22/17		18:00		ICU		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		TX Inf,P116,RR23,BP88/54		ED		ICU		No		Yes		1/23/17		NA		???		No lactate		NC		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H422407		Blair,Pansy		1/12/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		1/16/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		2/16/17

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason		RL #		EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission		Readmission 
Reason

		H409081		Allen, Kathryn		1/23/17		1/23/17		17:21		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Abd.Abscess,P105,WBC16.8,Lac11.5		ED		ICU		No		Yes		2/5/17		Dr. K. Patel		???		6 hour reassessment		5002		N/A		Home		3/5/17

		H424812		Sabin, Robert		1/19/16		1/19/16		8:49		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		PNA,T103.2,RR26,Lac3.2		ED		4		Yes		No		2/1/17		Dr. T. Patel		???						N/A		SNF		3/1/17		2/13/17

		H158366		Mills, Gary		1/31/17		1/31/17		23:41		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,T101.3,P92,WBC19.7,Lac 3		ED		5		No		No		2/2/17		Dr. Gomez-Delrio		???		No repeat lactate		NC		N/A		Home		3/2/17

		H87050		Mack, Larry		1/28/17		1/28/17		17:24		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,P108,T101.6,SCR2.13		ED		5		No		No		2/1/17		Dr. K. Patel		???		No lactate		5088		N/A		Home		3/1/17

		H127990		Yates, Grover		2/2/17		2/2/17		16:20		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Physician Documentation		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		2/14/17		Dr. Gomez-Delrio		???						N/A		Home		3/14/17

		H63399		Ries, Kenneth		1/21/17		1/28/17		11:24		ICU		No		Yes		Med		PNA/UTI,WBC19.2,P102,Lac8.8		ED		3/ICU		N/A		Yes		2/28/17		Dr. Gomez-Delrio		???						N/A		Other Rehab		3/28/17

		H144479		Velleca,Robin		1/27/17		1/27/17		17:13		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Cellulitis,T101.9,P150,PLT98		ED		3		Yes		No		2/3/17		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Home		3/3/17

		H190181		Loveday, John		1/27/17		1/30/17		23:29		5		No		No		Low		UTI,T96.4,P91,BP80/52;Pall Care Exclusion		ED		5		N/A		No		2/3/17		Dr. T. Patel		???						N/A		SNF		3/3/17

		H151834		Macklin, Neil		1/31/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		2/10/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		3/10/17

		H59688		Bronson, Rudolph		2/2/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Transfer Exclusion		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		2/10/17		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		3/10/17

		H138740		Watlington, Doris		1/20/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		2/3/17		Dr. T. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		3/3/17

		H47352		Dresser, Joan		1/29/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		2/7/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		3/7/17		2/26/17

		H102031		Baker, Lisa		1/28/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		2/1/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		3/1/17

		H82683		Hill, Randall		1/23/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		2/1/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		3/1/17

		423048		Baxley,Patricia		1/23/17		1/25/17		11:51		3		No		No		Med		PNA,T96.5,RR24,BP85/49		ED		3		No		No		2/3/17		Dr. Gomez-Delrio		???		No lactate		NC		N/A		SNF		3/3/17

		H100163		Clark,Sarah (read.)		2/6/17		2/6/17		16:33		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Cellulitis,RR36,P126,Lac3.6		ED		5		Yes		No		2/17/17		Dr. Gomez-Delrio		???						N/A		SNF		3/17/17

		H415190		Howe, Pamela		2/7/17		2/8/17		8:15		ED/ICU		No		N/A		N/A		PNA, RR25,WBC14.9, BP88/48		ED		ICU		No		Yes		2/17/17		Dr. Dienst		???		6 hour reassessment		5140		N/A		Hospice		3/17/17

		H140190		Carter, June		2/5/17		2/9/17		9:45		ICU		N/A		N/A		N/A		MD doc;RR23,WBC21.4,BP86/35		ED		ICU		N/A		No		2/24/17		Dr. J. Perez		???		Fluids < bundle		5163		N/A		SNF		3/24/17

		H405101		Gerenapacheco, Carlos		1/23/17		1/24/17		11:45		4		No		Yes		Med		PNA, P102,RR28,BP65/44		ED		4/ICU		N/A		No		2/8/17		NA		???		BC and Antibiotics late		5165		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H21077		Hays, Karen		2/8/17		2/8/17		14:30		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Perforated Viscus,P105,WBC16.2,BP88/55		ED		ICU		No		Yes		2/20/17		NA		???		6 hour reassessment		5167		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H425444		Lawson, James		2/10/17		2/17/17		11:34		3		Yes		Yes		High		Suspect sepsis, P117,RR22,BP88/58		ED		3		N/A		Yes		2/23/17		Dr. Yangco		???		Fluids < bundle		5168		N/A		HOME		3/23/17

		H69188		KELLY, BETTY		2/10/17		2/10/17		5:51		ED		YES		N/A		N/A		UTI, T102.4, WBC 18.5, BP 86/37		ED		5S		YES		YES		2/24/17		Dr. Itani		???						N/A		SNF		3/24/17

		H21318		KISER, MARY		2/9/17		2/10/17		9:30		ICU		N/A		N/A		MED		PNU, WBC 18.7, R21, BP 88/56		ED		ICU		No		No		2/13/17		NA		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H260893		ORWICK, MARY		2/10/17		2/10/17		7:22		ED		Yes/ED		NA		MED		PNU, WBC 17.7, R24, LACTATE 2.7		ED		5N		YES		No		2/17/17		ITANI		???				NC		N/A		HOME		3/17/17

		H407679		HESTER, JONI		2/8/17		2/9/17		18:59		ICU		N/A		N/A		MED		ANTIBIOTICS, P109, R21, BP 82/37		ED		ICU/5N		No		No		2/24//17		Dr. Basaly		???						N/A		Home		3/24/17

		H425313		Saracco, Anthony		2/6/17		2/6/17		20:41		ED		No		N/A		N/A		COPDEX,P112,WBC16.4,Lac2.5		ED		4		No		No		2/8/17		Dr. Ochoa		???				NC		N/A		Home		3/8/17

		H284993		Eason, Ernest		2/4/17		2/13/17		20:00		ED		Yes/ED		NA		High		PNA,T96.2,RR22,lac2.2		ED		5		No		Yes		2/21/17		Dr. Chapla		???						N/A		SNF		3/21/17

		H106382		Pritchard, Garry		2/6/17		2/6/17		1:02		ED		Yes/ED		NA		MED		Sepsis, T103.3,P117,INR1.7		ED		3		YES		No		2/13/17		Dr. Nichols		???						N/A		Home		3/13/17

		H261044		Wheeler, Nancy		2/6/17		2/6/17		11:57		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		PNA,P112,RR22,Lactate3.19		ED		5		YES		No		2/13/17		Dr. Basaly		???						N/A		Home		3/13/17

		H404142		Glenn,Sherry		2/9/17		2/10/17		0:35		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		PNA,T101.6,RR24,Lac3.2		ED		4		YES		YES		2/22/17		ITANI		???						N/A		Hospice		3/22/17

		H113618		Castanon,Filiberto		2/3/17		2/3/17		15:20		4		No		No		MED		Meningitis,T103.2,WBC14.0,SCR2.75		ED		4		No		No		2/15/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		SNF		3/15/17		2/20/17

		H305698		Stroupe,Tommy		2/6/17		2/6/17		13:18		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Cellulitis,T102.8,P>90,Lac3.2		ED		5		YES		No		2/11/17		Dr. Basaly		???						N/A		Home		3/11/17		2/18/17

		H138099		Blair, David		2/4/17		2/4/17		7:46		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Meningitis,T103.1,WBC16.5,Lac2.4		ED		4		No		No		2/12/17		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Home		3/12/17

		H273107		Kingsley, April		1/13/17		1/25/17		1:00		ICU		N/A		N/A		N/A		UTI,RR27,P121,BP86/45		ED		ICU		N/A		Yes		2/9/17		Dr. Basaly		???						N/A		Hospice		3/9/17

		H425155		Bakelaar, Donna		1/31/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		2/20/17		Dr. R. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		3/20/17		2/28/17

		H290628		THERIAULT, JUDITH		2/17/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		DA		5		N/A		N/A		2/10/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		3/10/17

		H86333		REYNOLDS, WILLIAM		2/7/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		2/15/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		3/15/17

		H424607		MARTINDALE, FRANKLIN		2/7/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		2/15/17		HASAN		N/A		N/A				N/A		HOME		3/15/17

		H119813		GRAVES, STELLA		2/11/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		YES		N/A		2/16/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		3/16/17

		H149509		DEVRIES, LOUIS		2/19/17		2/20/17		22:22		ICU		N/A		YES		HIGH		SEPSIS, T103.7, P113, R25, BP79/54		ICU		5/ICU		No		No		2/28/17		NA		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H10355		Bratcher, Earl		2/5/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		2/8/17		Dr. Shah		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		3/8/17

		H162236		Godfrey, David		2/5/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		2/28/17		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		3/28/17

		H424283		Grace, Peyton		2/4/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		PEDIATRIC		ED		3		N/A		N/A		2/7/17		Dr. Forouhar		N/A		N/A				N/A		HOME		3/7/17

		H424740		Johnson, Dale		2/7/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		Yes		N/A		2/21/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		3/21/17

		H314634		Johnson, Thadia		2/5/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		2/8/17		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		3/8/17

		H424040		Kazanjian, Michael		1/28/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		2/2/17		Dr. T. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		3/2/17

		H287715		Mathewson, Jeneffer		2/7/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		2/12/17		Dr. Yangco		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		3/12/17

		H314805		Strickland,Judith		2/4/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		2/8/17		Dr. Yangco		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		3/8/17

		H156710		Wyckoff,Wanda		2/1/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		2/4/17		ITANI		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		3/4/17		2/28/17

		H318688		Brown,William		2/2/17		2/6/17		3:00		ICU		N/A		N/A		High		PNA, P92, RR24, BP88/53		ED		5/ICU		N/A		No		2/8/17		Dr. Symeonides		???						N/A		Hospice		3/8/17

		H405885		Orvis, John		2/20/17		2/20/17		2:49		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,PNA,T102,WBC15.8,Lac4.7		ED		4		Yes		No		2/25/17		Dr. Yangco		???		6 hour reassessment		5180		N/A		SNF		3/25/17

		H423366		Taylor, Richard		2/5/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		2/11/17		Dr. Yangco		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		3/11/17

		H402792		Wilson, Ivan		2/11/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		2/15/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		3/15/17

		H310927		Ledford,Helen		2/12/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		YES		YES		2/20/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		3/20/17

		H406935		Stover,Martin		2/19/17		2/20/17		8:43		5		Yes		Yes		High		Bacteremia,P171,RR36,T101.9,Lac4.15		ED		5		No		Yes		2/23/17		Dr. Yangco		???						N/A		Hospice		3/23/17

		H227875		MCCLELLAND, ANJELA M		2/20/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		2/22/17		OCHOA		N/A		N/A				N/A		HOME		3/22/17

		H23653		GEISER, DOROTHY		2/19/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		2/25/17		Dr. Slattery		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		3/25/17

		H425489		BANNISTER, LINDSAY		2/12/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		2/14/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		N/A		N/A				N/A		HOME		3/14/17

		H131989		NUGENT, ARCHIE		2/13/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		2/23/17		STOREY		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		3/23/17		3/19/17

		H217585		SHOWERS, EDGAR		2/14/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		2/19/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		N/A		N/A				N/A		HOME		3/19/17

		H206267		MCCABE, LARENCE		2/14/17		2/14/17		17:09		ED		YES		YES		HIGH		SEPSIS, T101.2, P108, BILIRUBIN 7.6		ED		4		YES		No		2/16/17		NA		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H34624		BULLINGTON, WAYNE		2/24/17		2/24/27		16:15		ICU		N/A		N/A		HIGH		SEPSIS, T95.9, WBC18.4, BP 79/22		ED		ICU		No		YES		2/25/17		NA		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H243910		RODERICK, DIANE		2/23/17		2/23/17		7:36		ED		YES		N/A		HIGH		COPD EXA, P114, R25, VENT		ED		3/ICU		No		YES		2/28/17		HASAN, NASIR		???						N/A		Hospice		3/28/17

		H112166		SAUL, KENNETH		2/17/17		2/17/17		23:51		ED		NO		N/A		LOW		UTI, P104, WBC16.0, BP 89/57		ED		5		NO		NO		2/23/17		ITANI		???		Fluids < bundle		5220		N/A		HOME		3/23/17

		H180312		BUGBEE, CLARK		2/18/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		2/20/17		OCHOA		N/A		N/A				N/A		HOME		3/20/17

		H124441		RUSSELL, DONALD		2/24/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		2/28/17		OCHOA		N/A		N/A				N/A		HOME		3/28/17

		H425549		GORDON, JEFFREY		2/15/17		2/15/17		19:13		ICU		YES		N/A		HIGH		COPD EXA, WBC13.1, T95.7, VENT		ICU		ICU/5		YES		No		2/19/17		PATEL, KAU		???		Fluids < bundle		NC		N/A		SNF		3/19/17		3/9/17

		H233534		Downs, Devon		2/25/17		2/26/17		20:00		3		YES		YES		HIGH		"not clear",T95.9,P115,bp58/47		ED		3		No		YES		2/28/17		NA		???		6 hour reassessment		5204		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H402365		POHL, TAMYRA M		2/16/17		2/16/17		11:21		5		No		YES		HIGH		UTI,T96.2,P100,SCR5.56		ED		5		NO		NO		2/27/17		HASAN, NASIR		???						N/A		HOME		3/27/17

		H211847		COOPER, DEBBIE L		2/10/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		2/23/17		HASAN, NASIR		N/A		N/A				N/A		HOME		3/23/17

		H302367		GOODMAN, BILL E		2/5/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		TRANS		ICU		N/A		N/A		2/21/17		OCHOA, ALUINO		N/A		N/A				N/A		Kindred		3/21/17

		H425844		DRISCOLL, DOUGLAS		2/24/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		2/27/17		PATEL, KAU		N/A		N/A				N/A		HOME		3/27/17

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason		RL #		EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission		Readmission 
Reason

		H113618		CASTANON, FILIBERTO R		2/19/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		3/8/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		4/8/17		3/23/17

		H149587		SMITH, ROBERT (read.)		2/21/17		2/22/17		3:02		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		LOW		SEPSIS, P108, T96.2, CRTE 3.65		ED		5S		Yes		No		3/2/17		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Home		4/2/17

		H116792		Ray, Charles		2/20/17		2/22/17		2:02		ICU		N/A		N/A		Low		Sepsis,RR22,P121,Lac2.9		ED		ICU		N/A		Yes		3/2/17		Dr. Chapla		???						N/A		SNF		4/2/17		3/24/17

		H425665		Key, Harold		2/19/17		2/22/17		10:47		3		No		YES		HIGH		SEPSIS, P129, R42, VENT		3		3/ICU		N/A		No		3/6/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		???				EXC		N/A		Hospice		4/6/17

		H292602		GASKINS, CAROL		2/19/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		3/5/17		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		4/5/17

		H258248		BARBOUR, CHARLES		2/22/17		2/22/17		11:23		ED		N/A		N/A		LOW		SEVERE SEPSIS		ED		4		No		No		3/1/17		ITANI		???						N/A		SNF		4/1/17

		H101390		Stephens, James		2/14/17		2/15/17		7:07		ICU		Yes		N/A		HIGH		RLL Fld,P114,RR22Vent		ED		ICU		YES		YES		3/6/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		???						N/A		SNF		4/6/17

		H184485		MERCADO, JOSE		2/17/17		2/19/17		13:33		ICU		N/A		N/A		MED		COPD EXA, P131, R32, LACT 2.8		ICU		ICU		N/A		No		3/7/17		NA		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H285682		CROFUTT, THOMAS		2/20/17		2/22/17		0:50		ICU		N/A		N/A		HIGH		PERFORATED BOWELS, T102.1, P142, BP87/21		ED		3/ ICU		N/A		YES		3/5/17		Dr. Hasan		???				EXC		N/A		Home		4/5/17		3/9/17

		H137399		WILSON, JAMES		2/24/17		2/24/17		19:38		N/A		N/A		N/A		LOW		UTI, T101, P96 ,PLT 98		ED		5		No		No		3/3/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		SNF		4/3/17

		H211216		BOHANNON, RICHARD		2/25/17		2/25/17		20:20		ED		YES		N/A		MED		UTI&SEPSIS, P110, T96.4, CRTE 7.19		ED		ICU		YES		No		3/6/17		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		Home		4/6/17

		H306369		BECK, ANGELA		3/2/17		3/2/17		23:50		ED		YES		YES		MED		PNU, P144, R24, CRT 3.76		ED		ICU		No		YES		3/22/17		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Home		4/22/17

		H403889		YATES, THERESA		2/17/17		2/17/17		19:26		ED		YES		N/A		LOW		SEPSIS, T101.7, P108, LACTATE 2.5		ED		4S		YES		No		3/5/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		???						N/A		SNF		4/5/17

		H419860		WOODS, DAWN M		3/2/17		3/2/17		17:08		ED		N/A		N/A		HIGH		SEPTIC SHOCK		ED		ICU		No		YES		3/4/17		NA		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H424812		SABIN, ROBERT		2/28/17		2/28/17		22:21		ED		YES		N/A		MED		UTI, WBC 12.6, P104, BP 84/20		ED		ED		YES		YES		3/10/17		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Home		4/10/17

		H316592		Williams, Justin		3/6/17		3/8/17		9:50		5		No		No		Low		UTI, +BC, P94,RR24, PLT 98		ED		5		N/A		No		3/10/17		Dr. Yangco		???		Initial lactate		5253		N/A		Home		4/10/17

		H246399		Miller, Pamela		2/26/17		2/26/17		7:16		ED		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		PNA,P137,WBC28.4, BP86/61		ED		ICU		YES		No		3/6/17		Dr. Ochoa		???		Fluids < bundle		5254		N/A		Home		4/6/17

		H88392		LANGGLE, JEFFREY		3/4/17		3/4/17		19:11		ED		YES		N/A		LOW		SEPSIS, T103.8, P96, LACTATE 2.5		ED		5N		YES		No		3/7/17		BASALY		???						N/A		Home		4/7/17

		H291895		VAZQUEZ, ANGEL		3/2/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		3/7/17		Rivera-Morales		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/7/17

		H311077		LAROCK, BEVERLY		3/1/17		3/2/17		9:35		4s		No		No		MED		UTI, T 96.7, WBC 3.8, PLT 76		ED		4S		No		No		3/4/17		HASAN		???		Initial Lactate		NC		N/A		Home		4/4/17		3/18/17

		H152147		SCHULTZ, CHRISTOPHER		3/7/17		3/7/17		7:29		ED		No		N/A		LOW		PNU, P103, R24, BP84/42		ED		ICU		No		No		3/30/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		???						N/A		SNF		4/30/17		4/23/17

		H426078		KINGERY, DAVID		3/6/17		3/7/17		9:25		5		YES		YES		HIGH		PNA/SEPSIS, P118, R35, LACTATE 3.8		ED		5/ICU		YES		Yes		3/28/17		HASAN		???						N/A		Home		4/28/17

		H420863		WILSON, MARY		3/8/17		3/8/17		9:26		ED		No		N/A		N/A		SEPSIS, P91, WBC 18.5, BP 83/47		ED		ICU		No		Yes		3/17/17		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		SNF		4/17/17

		H321398		DUNAVENT, PAUL		2/27/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		3/7/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/7/17

		H248731		MANSELLE, PATRICIA		3/2/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		YES		N/A		3/8/17		Rivera-Morales		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/8/17

		H426143		Valavanis, Steven		3/7/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		3/20/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/20/17

		H284975		MILLER, BETTY A		3/6/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		3/10/17		Dr. Verma		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/10/17

		H92799		KNOCH, GERALDINE		3/6/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		3/9/17		Dr. Storey		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/9/17

		H892		Upthegrove, Barbara		3/8/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		3/19/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		4/19/17		3/25/17

		H104115		Ford, Robert		3/6/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		YES		N/A		3/15/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		4/15/17

		H426006		MAULTSBY, MARILYN		3/2/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		3/6/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/6/17

		H423489		COTNOIR, MARY		3/4/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		3/6/17		PATEL, KAU		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/6/17

		H105345		MARLOW, WILLIE		3/1/17		3/9/17		19:12		ICU		YES		N/A		HIGH		A.B. DOSE, P123, R21, LACTATE 2.1		ED		ICU		N/A		YES		3/19/17		Dr. Shah		???						N/A		Hospice		4/19/17

		H425549		GORDON, JEFFREY (read.)		3/9/17		9/11/17		4:30		ICU		N/A		N/A		LOW		SEPSIS, P91, R29, VENT		ED		ICU		N/A		No		3/17/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		SNF				3/21/17

		H163356		MYERS, MELVIN		3/4/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		3/9/17		BASALY		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		4/9/17

		H137860		Nelson, Kirk		3/13/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		YES		Yes		3/21/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/21/17

		H271901		WILLIAMS, NICHOLAS		3/12/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		3/15/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/15/17

		H18148		WILLIAMS, REBECCA		2/28/17		2/28/17		23:09		ED		YES		YES		HIGH		UTI, WBC 19.5, P104, LACTATE 4.2		ED		5W		No		No		3/12/17		Dr. Yangco		???		R. LACTATE		NC		N/A		Home		4/12/17

		H159669		Mcgrane, William		3/9/17		3/10/17		8:00		ICU		N/A		N/A		N/A		UTI, WBC 25.7,P100,RR22,BP77/36,SCR2.79		ED		ICU		No		No		3/14/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		???		Initial Lactate		5313		N/A		Hospice		4/14/17

		H57945		Bailey, Franklin		3/19/17		3/19/17		19:34		ED		No		N/A		N/A		R/O sepsis, cellulitis,P116,R22,BP77/57		ED		4		No		No		3/23/17		Dr. McMahon		???		Initial Lactate		Q		N/A		SNF		4/23/17

		H416266		Biebel, Robert		3/20/17		3/20/17		17:48		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,P118,WBC21.2,BP88/68		ED		3		No		No		3/24/17		Dr. Ochoa		???		Initial Lactate		5323		N/A		Home		4/24/17

		H113859		Williams, John		3/19/17		3/19/17		23:30		ED		No		N/A		N/A		ABD,T103.6,P115,Plt86		ED		5		No		No		3/22/17		Dr. Itani		???						N/A		Home		4/22/17

		H112484		PLUMMER, VICTORIA		3/17/17		3/18/17		5:30		4		No		YES		HIGH		UTI, T101.1, P116, BP 84/58		4		4/ ICU		N/A		YES		3/26/17		Dr. Lugo		???						N/A		Home		4/26/17

		H99988		JAMES, ARNOLD		3/16/17		3/16/17		11:28		ED		No		N/A		MED		UTI, P93, WBC12.2, CREATININE 3.72		ED		5S		No		No		3/28/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		???						N/A		Home				4/3/17

		H237556		AUGUST, NANCY		3/19/17		3/20/17		1:36		ED		N/A		N/A		UNK		Sepsis/uti, T102.7, WBC18.5, CRT 2.18		ED		5S		No		No		3/24/17		Dr. Verma		???						N/A		Home		4/24/17

		H77271		Summers, Lily		3/23/17		3/23/17		15:57		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA, P104, RR22, SCR3.36		ED		5		No		No		3/27/27		Dr. Yangco		???						N/A		Home		4/27/17

		H178519		Anderson, Barbara		3/24/17		3/24/17		23:38		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,P110,RR30,BIPAP		ED		4		No		No		3/29/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		Home		4/29/17

		H325482		Rodriquez, Ramon		3/12/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		3/16/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/16/17

		H290973		Travell, Linda		3/14/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		3/16/17		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		FL Hosp		4/16/17

		H81114		Fox, Roland		3/10/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		YES		3/12/17		Dr. Yangco		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/14/17		3/14/17

		H81114		Fox, Roland		3/14/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		YES		3/19/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/19/17

		H144013		Smith,Evelyn		3/15/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		3/20/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/20/17

		H319515		Short, Frances		3/17/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		3/24/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/24/17

		H71177		Herst, Heidi		3/18/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		3/23/17		BASALY		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/23/17

		H86979		Pierce, Joan		3/19/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		3/22/17		BASALY		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/22/17

		H13703		Cherry, Richards		3/19/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		3/24/17		BASALY		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/24/17

		H426489		Tart, Eric		3/21/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		3/23/17		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		HRMC		4/23/17

		H415022		Smith, Margaret (read.)		3/14/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		3/30/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		4/30/17

		H131989		NUGENT, ARCHIE (read.)		3/19/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		3/31/17		Dr. Storey		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		5/1/17		4/3/17

		H166341		Davidson, Susan		3/28/17		3/29/17		3:44		3		No		Yes		High		abd,P126,T96.7,RR32,BP65/21		DA		3/ICU		N/A		YES		3/29/17		N/A		???		6 hour reassessment		5373		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H425549		Gordon, Jeffrey		3/22/17		3/22/17		2:25		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T95,P95, Lac6.09		ED		ICU		No		No		3/26/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H299147		ROBINSON, JIMMY		3/20/17		3/25/17		1:17		5		YES		YES		HIGH		SEPSIS, P143, R30, VENT		5		5/ ICU		N/A		YES		3/26/17		SYMEONIDES		???				EXC		N/A		HOSPICE		4/26/17

		H153210		MASRI, SALAH		3/23/17		3/23/17		18:12		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNU, P116, R28, LACTATE 2.3		ED		4S		No		No		3/29/17		SHAH		LAB		R. LACTATE		5390		N/A		Home		4/29/17		4/13/17

		H426664		WEBSTER, CHARLES		3/27/17		3/28/17		3:45		ED		N/A		N/A		MED		SEPSIS, R28, P95, VENT		ED		4W		No		No		3/31/17		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		SNF		5/1/17

		H256861		Hunt, Kevin		3/23/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		3/29/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/29/17

		H308111		KELLY, RICKY		3/24/17		3/25/17		1:42		ED		YES		N/A		LOW		SEPSIS, P136, R24, LACTATE 3.8		ED		3N		YES		N/A		3/29/17		Dr. Itani		???						N/A		Home		4/29/17

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason		RL #		EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission		Readmission 
Reason

		H426243		Laferriere, Jonathan		3/14/17		3/14/17		20:10		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,P91,R27,BP75/40		ED		4		YES		No		4/9/17		Dr. Ochoa		???		Fluids < bundle		Q				Hospice		5/9/17

		H48637		BODOR, JOYCE		3/14/17		3/15/17		7:28		ED		No		N/A		HIGH		SEPTIC SHOCK		ED		ICU		No		YES		4/3/17		N/A		???								Kindred		5/3/17

		H108393		Luna, Sandra		3/26/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		4/5/17		Dr. Verma		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/5/17

		H206060		Craig, Stanley (read.)		3/27/17		3/27/17		10:10		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Perforation,P100,WBC19.3,SCR3.97		ED		ICU		No		Yes		4/14/17		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		Home		5/14/17

		H297515		QUESENBERRY, WILLIAM		3/28/17		3/28/17		13:31		ED		N/A		N/A		HIGH		UTI, T90.9. WBC17.4, PLT 73		ED		ICU		No		Yes		4/1/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		Hospice		5/1/17

		H409597		MARSH, SHIRLEY		3/18/17		3/26/17		0:24		ICU		N/A		N/A		LOW		Bowel perf; WBC14.5;P92;vent		ED		3/ICU		No		No		4/8/17		Dr. Yangco		???		Excluded		R		N/A		Home		5/8/17

		H162236		Godfrey, David		3/16/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		4/4/17		Dr. Yangco		N/A		N/A		R		N/A		SNF		5/4/17

		H63880		PAISLEY, MICHAEL A		3/23/17		3/23/17		13:20		ED		N/A		N/A		LOW		ENDOCARDITIS, T102.4, R24, INR 1.6		ED		3S		No		No		4/24/17		Dr. K. Patel		???		Initial Lactate		5416		N/A		Home		5/24/17

		H71177		HERST, HEIDI R		4/4/17		4/4/17		7:23		ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		UTI, P116, T103.2, LACTATE 2.9		ED		HOLD		YES		No		4/4/17		AMA		???						N/A		Home		5/4/17

		H15405		HAMPTON, FREDDIE		3/22/17		3/22/17		21:55		ED		N/A		N/A		HIGH		PNU, R21, T96.5, CREATININE 12.42		ED		ICU		No		YES		4/1/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H36429		HARVEY, OLACEE		3/28/17		3/28/17		20:52		ED		YES		N/A		LOW		UTI, T102.9, R26, LACTATE 2.8		ED		5S		YES		No		4/5/17		Dr. Itani		???						N/A		HOSPICE		5/5/17

		H426662		MENDEZ, CARLOS		3/27/17		3/27/17		21:29		ED		N/A		N/A		MED		UTI, T101.4, R22, CREATININE 2.02		ED		3N		No		No		4/5/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		Home		5/5/17		4/15/17

		H144711		LOPUCH, LINDA		4/3/17		4/3/17		21:30		ED		YES		N/A		N/A		CELLULITIS, T103.7, P113, LACTATE 3.1		ED		HOLD / 4		YES		No		4/6/17		AMA		???						N/A		Home		5/6/17

		H154211		BUNCE, HELEN		3/29/17		3/29/17		5:30		ED		No		N/A		MED		SEPSIS, P95, WBC 35.6, BP 82/43		ED		5N		No		No		4/6/17		Dr. Delvadia		???						N/A		Home		5/6/17

		H113270		HATFIELD, RANDALL		3/31/17		4/1/17		11:15		ICU		N/A		YES		MED		SEPSIS, P138, R32, BP 84/46		ICU		5/ ICU		N/A		YES		4/6/17		SYMEONIDES		???		Fluids < bundle		5448		N/A		Hospice		5/6/17

		H123685		CASPER, DANIEL		4/4/17		4/4/17		21:13		ED		YES		N/A		N/A		SEPSIS, T105.1, P107, LACTATE 3.2		ED		HOLD/3		YES		No		4/14/17		Dr. M. Torres		???						N/A		SNF		5/14/17

		H51541		DETORRES, ROBERT		3/22/17		3/24/17		18:04		ICU		N/A		N/A		MED		SEPSIS, R24, T101.8, VENT		ICU		4W		N/A		No		4/1/17		Dr. Zambos		???						N/A		Home		5/1/17

		H280575		GRAHAM, MICHAEL		3/30/17		3/30/17		15:04		ICU		N/A		N/A		HIGH		SEPSIS,  P96, R25, VENT		ED		ICU		No		YES		4/18/17		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		HOSPICE		5/18/17

		H141966		Mcdonnell, Richi		4/6/17		4/6/17		16:55		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,RR22,WBC12.4,BP85/57		ED		3		No		No		4/13/17		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		Home		5/13/17		5/2/17

		H402537		Torres, Julian		4/6/17		4/9/17		9:56		4		No		No		Med		Sepsis,T101.5,P100,SCR2.41		ED		4		N/A		YES		4/18/17		Dr. Hughes		???						N/A		Home		5/18/17		4/27/17

		H892		Upthegrove,Barbara (read.)		4/6/17		4/8/17		0:09		ICU		N/A		N/A		Low		PNA,P121,RR23,Vent		ED		ICU		No		YES		4/26/17		Dr. GomezDelrio		???						N/A		Hospice		5/26/17

		H400860		Youssef, Awatef		3/25/17		4/6/17		3:07		5		No		No		Med		PNA,P118,RR22,BiPAP		ED		5		No		No		4/19/17		N/A		???				R		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H163863		SAPPIA, ALFRED		3/29/17		4/1/17		20:00		3		No		No		MED		CELLULITIS, PNA, T106.6, P107, BP 71/42		ED		3		N/A		No		4/17/17		Dr. Ochoa		???		LACTATE		5475		N/A		SNF		5/17/17		4/19/17

		H270371		JORGENSEN, CHARLEY E		4/14/17		4/14/17		22:32		ED		N/A		N/A		LOW		UTI, P114, T102.9, LACTATE 2.0		ED		5		No		No		4/21/17		Dr. Basaly		???						N/A		Home		5/21/17

		H160690		GREENE, ELLA (read.)		4/14/17		4/15/17		12:53		ICU		N/A		YES		HIGH		SEPSIS, P98, R22, BP81/51		ED		5/ICU		N/A		YES		4/28/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H174133		STETSON, ELIZABETH		4/16/17		4/16/17		3:03		ED		No		N/A		MED		SEVERE SEPSIS IN ED		ED		5		No		No		4/18/17		N/A		???						N/A		FL Hosp		5/18/17

		H127990		YATES, GROVER		4/17/17		4/17/17		17:39		ED		Yes		N/A		MED		UTI, R22, T101.9, BP89/60		ED		5S		Yes		No		4/22/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		Home		5/22/17		4/27/17

		H267194		Allen, Elisabeth (read.)		4/19/17		4/20/17		0:49		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,P101,WBC16.3,BP85/69		ED		4		No		No		4/26/17		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		Home		5/26/17

		H323454		Smith, Jeffrey		4/2/17		4/3/17		12:00		5		No		No		Low		Sepsis,P122,T96.2,BP87/70		ED		5		No		No		4/6/17		Dr. Shah		???				Q		N/A		Home		5/6/17		4/11/17

		H137399		Wilson, James		4/3/17		4/3/17		13:41		ED		Yes		Yes		N/A		Sepsis,RR44,P118,Lac11.8		ED		ICU		Yes		No		4/14/17		Dr. GomezDelrio		???				R		N/A		SNF		5/14/17

		H131989		Nugent,Archie		4/3/17		4/4/17		9:20		4		Yes		Yes		High		Sepsis,P103,RR22,BP76/50		ED		4		Yes		No		4/7/17		Dr. Symeonides		???		Antibiotics late		NC		N/A		Hospice		5/7/17

		H182469		Causey, Steven		4/6/17		4/6/17		18:09		ICU		N/A		N/A		HIGH		PNA,P111,RR23, Vent		OR		ICU		N/A		Yes		4/12/17		Dr. Hasan		???		Fluids < bundle		NC		N/A		Home		5/12/17

		H67120		Pahmeier, Lauren		4/12/17		4/14/17		11:13		5		No		Yes		High		Sepsis,P93,RR24,BP86/42		ED		5		No		No		4/21/17		Dr. Storey		???		Fluids < bundle		NC		N/A		Home		5/21/17		5/3/17

		H301528		Larsen, Gary		4/12/17		4/13/17		13:30		4		No		No		Med		Urosepsis, P91to 126,T103.4,BP80/59		ED		4		N/A		No		4/15/17		Dr. Delvadia		???		Initial Lactate		5548		N/A		Home		5/15/17

		H408277		Astea, Marguerite		4/23/17		4/23/17		20:25		ED-Hold		No		N/A		Low		Sepsis, P122,WBC15.3,Lactic Acid 4.9		ED		5		No		No		4/26/17		Dr. Hasan		???		6 hr reassessment		R		N/A		Home		5/26/17

		H85420		ABOULHOSN, AIDA		4/24/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		4/30/17		Dr. Shah		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/30/17

		H264914		ARRIGO, REBECCA		4/5/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		Yes		4/9/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/9/17		5/3/17

		H327720		BARNETT, PATSY		4/5/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		4/11/17		Dr. Hughes		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		5/11/17

		H7192		BENFORD, RANDALL		4/6/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		4/13/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/13/17

		H217094		BROWN, JOAN		3/31/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		4/19/17		DELVADIA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/19/17

		H64063		BRISTER, SANDRA		3/22/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5/ICU		N/A		N/A		4/7/17		Dr. Yangco		N/A		N/A				N/A		Sea Pines		5/7/17		4/11/17

		H111499		COPE, HOWARD		3/26/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		4/2/17		Trans		N/A		N/A				N/A		Mayo		5/2/17

		H256416		CORCORAN, CHARLES T		4/20/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		4/24/17		ITANI		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/24/17

		H210214		DELANEY, THOMAS		4/12/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		4/18/17		DELVADIA		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		5/18/17

		H278259		ENCARNACION, APRIL		4/22/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		4/26/17		AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/26/17

		H288302		FAYSON, JOYCE		4/2/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		4/11/17		Dr. M. Torres		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		5/11/17		4/15/17

		H213501		GAINES, SUSAN		4/12/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		4/14/17		HASAN		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/14/17

		H155082		GARCIA, MARIA		4/3/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		4/8/17		DELVADIA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/8/17		4/21/17

		H426554		HAYDEN, JENNIFER B		3/31/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		4/1/17		Dr. Denis Perez		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/1/17

		H321804		HUEY, TIMOTHY		4/27/17		4/28/17		7:39		3S		YES		N/A		MED		AB DOSE, P112, R21, BP 81/51		ED		3S		Yes		No		4/28/17		AMA		???						N/A		Home		5/28/17		4/28/17

		H321804		HUEY, TIMOTHY		4/28/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		4/29/17		AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/29/17

		H415161		KUCHARSKI, S MARY		4/27/17		4/27/17		6:24		ED		No		N/A		LOW		UTI, P132, R22, LACTATE 3.0		ED		3N		No		No		4/30/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		SNF		5/30/17

		H427281		MAHER, KIM		4/20/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		Yes		N/A		4/25/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/25/17

		H406803		MARRERO, RUTH		4/13/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		ICU		Yes		N/A		4/17/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		5/17/17

		H300185		MCCRACKEN, LINDA		4/14/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		ICU/5		Yes		N/A		4/21/17		HUGHES		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		5/21/17		4/22/17

		H427101		MULNO, FREDRERICK		4/12/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		Yes		4/24/17		HUGHES		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/24/17

		H57408		MUSCO, ENRICO V		4/11/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		4/19/17		DELVADIA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		4/19/17		4/30/17

		H151167		PROSCENO, ALTA		4/1/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		4/6/17		Dr. Yangco		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/6/17		4/15/17

		H242322		PURDY, JOHN		4/25/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		4/29/17		Dr. Nichols		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/29/17		5/21/17

		H427048		RAYMOND, CHRISTINA		4/11/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		4/14/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/14/17

		H263961		RUSH, ANTHONY L		4/16/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		4/18/17		HUGHES		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/18/17

		H152147		Schultz,Cristopher		4/23/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		Yes		N/A		4/27/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		5/27/17

		H149587		SMITH, ROBERT		4/12/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		4/28/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Hospice		5/28/17

		H307520		STRUNK, DORIS		4/8/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		4/11/17		Dr. GomezDelrio		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/11/17

		H215703		TOLLENAER, MAURICE		4/16/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		4/21/17		ITANI		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/21/17		5/17/17

		H19231		Rose, Frances		4/3/17		4/8/17		14:30		ICU		N/A		N/A		Low		Perforation,P98,WBC24.9,INR2.4		ED		ICU/5		Yes		No		4/19/17		Dr. Basaly		???						N/A		SNF		5/19/17

		H421296		Deluco, Shellie		4/17/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		4/21/17		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/21/17

		H72927		Demoss, Kristie		4/9/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		4/13/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		5/13/17		4/26/17

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason		RL #		EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission		Readmission 
Reason

		H239388		Chernoff, William		4/10/17		4/10/17		20:34		ED		YES		N/A		N/A		Sepsis, P144, RR32, Lac 2.1		ED		4		YES		YES		5/3/17		Dr. Hughes		???		Fluids		5474		N/A		SNF		6/3/17

		H116792		Ray,Charles		4/22/17		4/22/17		18:56		ED		Yes		N/A		High		UTI,P120,RR34,Lactic 7.3		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		5/9/17		Dr. Hughes		???		6 hr reassessment		5552		N/A		SNF		6/9/17

		H261828		Elliott, William		4/2/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		No		5/12/17		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		6/12/17

		H172704		WEST, EVELYN		4/28/17		4/29/17		3:42		ICU		N/A		N/A		HIGH		PERFORATION, WBC18.4, R22, LACTATE 4.8		ED		ICU		NA		YES		5/3/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H156722		Denmark, Mary		4/29/17		4/29/17		22:49		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,P123,RR22,BP82/51		ED		5		Yes		No		5/7/17		Dr. Nichols		???						N/A		Home		6/7/17		5/26/17

		H411919		Sheppard, Brian		5/1/17		5/1/17		15:15		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		PNA,T102.6,P107,PLT58		ED		5		YES		YES		5/9/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H300846		Gaulin, Leon		5/2/17		5/2/17		2:28		ED		No		No		No		PNA,P95,RR22,PLT99,Lac2.1		ED		5		No		No		5/6/17		Dr. Rivera-Morales		???		Repeat Lactate		5575		N/A		Home		6/6/17

		H407941		Holcombe, Susan		5/1/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		5/6/17		Dr. Hughes		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		6/6/17

		H55787		Urrutia, Patricia		5/6/17		5/6/17		18:15		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,PNA,T102.2,P125,PLT89		ED		4		Yes		No		5/10/17		Dr. GomezDelrio		???						N/A		Home		6/10/17

		H26260		Bethel, John		5/3/17		5/3/17		14:09		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,UTI,T103.2,P130,BP77/37		ED		ICU		YES		YES		5/11/17		Dr. Shah		???		6 hr reassessment		5610		N/A		Home		6/11/17

		H427490		Jitta,Gupte		4/28/17		4/28/17		19:13		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		PNA,P150,RR47,SCR2.31		ED		4		YES		YES		5/12/17		Dr. Shah		???						N/A		Home		6/12/17

		H57460		Danley, Karen		4/27/17		4/30/17		16:28		3		No		Yes		L		PNA,UTI,T96.3,WBC14.1,BP84/41		ED		3		No		No		5/5/17		Dr. Shah		???						N/A		Home		6/5/17

		H272027		Clement, David		4/27/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		5/3/17		AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		6/3/17

		H96982		Smith, Eileen		4/29/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		5/13/17		Dr. Slattery		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		6/13/17

		H490		McCormick, Hugh		5/7/17		5/12/17		13:30		ICU		N/A		N/A		L		UTI,P135,WBC22.0,BP17/10		ED		ICU		No		No		5/12/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H141966		McDonnell, Richi		5/2/17		5/2/17		13:32		ED		No		N/A		M		PNA,P102,RR50,BP89/61		ED		5		YES		YES		5/11/17		Dr. GomezDelrio		???						N/A		Home		6/11/17

		H427522		Sterrett, Sheryl		5/1/17		5/1/17		13:28		ICU		N/A		N/A		M		PNA,P100,RR24,Lac3.6		ED		ICU		No		No		5/4/17		Dr. Symeonides		???						N/A		Hospice		6/4/17

		H284874		Tatum, Robert		5/3/17		5/3/17		6:31		ED		Yes		N/A		L		Cellulitis,Sepsis,RR24,P96,BP88/40		ED		5		No		No		5/11/17		Dr. K. Patel		???		Fluids		5651		N/A		SNF		6/11/17

		H259625		BURGIN, JERRY		5/2/17		5/3/17		12:06		ICU		n/a		N/A		LOW		PNU, R21, WBC 14.0, RESP FAIL		ED		ICU		No		YES		5/22/17		Dr.Hughes		???						N/A		SNF		6/22/17		6/3/17

		H121807		Rhodes, Toby		5/3/17		5/4/17		10:19		5		No		No		Med		PNA, Sepsis, P120,RR32, Lac 3.5		ED		5		No		No		5/5/17		Dr. Hughes		???		Repeat Lactate		5658		N/A		Hospice		6/5/17

		H96425		MILLER, CAROLYN		5/7/17		5/9/17		12:11		4N		No		No		MED		SEPSIS, T96.4, R22, CRT 3.3		ED		4N		No		No		5/14/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		???						N/A		Home		6/14/17

		H316874		Nadolski, Lorraine		5/7/17		5/8/17		2:34		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,P124,WBC31.0,Lactic acid 4		ED		5		Yes		No		5/11/17		Dr. GomezDelrio		???		Fluids		NC		N/A		Home		6/11/17

		H285682		Crofutt, Thomas		5/7/17		5/10/17		1:30		ICU		N/A		N/A		HIGH		Perforation,P142,WBC18.3,BP89/61		ED		ICU		No		YES		5/19/17		TRANS		???						N/A		MAYO		6/19/17		5/22/17

		H190620		McQuillan, Megan		5/9/17		5/9/17		19:24		5		No		No		MED		UTI,PNA,T102.1,P111,Lac2.19		ED		5		No		No		5/16/17		AMA		???						N/A		Home		6/16/17

		H272972		Orourke, Debria		5/9/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		5/13/17		Dr. Chapla		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		6/13/17

		H172241		Elliott,Kathryn		5/9/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		5/13/17		Dr. Nichols		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		6/13/17

		H219569		Smith,Charles		5/8/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		5/12/17		Dr. GomezDelrio		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		6/12/17

		H307298		Dyer, Christine		5/2/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		5/9/17		Dr. Itani		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		6/9/17

		H81369		Knauer, Lois Michelle		5/3/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		5/5/17		Dr. Yangco		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		6/5/17

		H28015		ABUAMMOUR, DEBORAH		5/13/17		5/13/17		14:34		ED		YES		N/A		LOW		PNU. P116, R22, BIPAP		ED		3S		No		No		5/18/17		HUGHES		???						N/A		SNF		6/18/17		5/24/17

		H95785		KILLORAN, JAMES G		5/11/17		5/12/17		2:09		ED		YES		N/A		HIGH		SEPSIS, T103.6, P102, LACTATE 5.1		ED		ICU/3		No		YES		5/21/17		HUGHES		???						N/A		Home		6/21/17

		H57408		MUSCO, ENRICO		5/12/17		5/12/17		14:25		5		YES		N/A		LOW		SEPSIS, T95.9, R22, CRT 4.0		ED		ICU/5		YES		No		5/13/17		OCHOA		???						N/A		Hospice		6/13/17

		H111499		COPE, HOWARD L		5/17/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		5/23/17		Dr. Slattery		N/A		N/A				N/A		Hospice		6/23/17

		H5717		BENTLEY, ANTHONY		5/16/17		5/16/17		2:14		ED		YES		N/A		LOW		SEPSIS, P126, T103.0, LACTATE 3.2		ED		3N		No		No		5/22/17		OCHOA		???						N/A		Home		6/22/17

		H255685		SANTIAGO, MARIA L		5/15/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		5/22/17		YANGCO		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		6/22/17

		H424514		NATALE, DENNIS A JR		5/14/17		5/14/17		15:44		ED		YES		N/A		MED		UTI, P93, WBC 21.3, BP 89/46		ED		4S		YES		No		5/22/17		HUGHES		???						N/A		SNF		6/22/17		5/25/17

		H255195		MCKAY, LORRAINE S		5/13/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		5/16/17		ITANI		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		6/16/17

		H236907		BUCARIA, WANDA M		5/14/17		5/16/17		8:00		ICU		N/A		N/A		MED		PNU. P101, R22, BP 89/49		ED		ICU/5		N/A		No		5/28/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		???		FLUIDS		5727		N/A		Hospice		6/28/17

		H312510		TRAUSCH, JOSEPH		5/19/17		5/20/17		10:18		5		No		YES		MED		ANTIBIOTICS, WBC 20.3, R22, BP 83/53		ED		5		N/A		No		5/27/17		PATEL, KA		???						N/A		Home		6/27/17

		H200099		FENSTER, RALPH		5/20/17		5/20/17		16:07		ED		YES		N/A		LOW		UTI, P93, R21, LACTATE 2.7		ED		3		YES		No		5/24/17		OCHOA		???						N/A		SNF		6/24/17

		H242322		PURDY, JOHN S		5/21/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		5/25/17		NICHOLS		N/A		N/A				N/A		KINDRED		6/25/17

		H114990		CUNNINGHAM, TIMOTHY M		5/24/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		5/24/17		HASAN		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		6/24/17

		H103482		BURTON, MARK W		5/16/17		5/16/17		15:42		ED		No		N/A		MED		SEPSIS, P101, WBC 24.1, RESP FAIL		ED		ICU/5		N/A		YES		5/24/17		HASAN		???		ANTIBIOTICS late		NC		N/A		Home		6/24/17		6/12/17

		H192807		PELLETIER, PAUL R		5/17/17		5/18/17		0:44		ED		No		N/A		MED		CELLULITIS, P109, R24, Lac4.5		ED		5		No		No		5/31/17		OCHOA		???		REP. LACTATE		5735		N/A		SNF		7/1/17

		H88758		Muliolis, Suzanne		4/13/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		5/3/17		TRANS		N/A		N/A				N/A		HRMC		6/3/17

		H152147		Schultz, Christopher		5/26/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		5/31/17		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/1/17

		H168420		Moore, Gladys		5/15/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		TRANS From CCH		N/A		5		N/A		N/A		5/22/17		Dr. Verma		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		6/22/17

		H4092		Wassmuth, Vincent		5/22/17		5/23/17		1:22		ED		No		N/A		MED		UTI,T101.8,P106,BP88/55		ED		3		No		No		5/27/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		???		FLUIDS		NC		N/A		Home		6/27/17

		H301112		JONES, GLADYS		5/23/17		5/28/17		14:34		ED		YES		N/A		LOW		UTI, P96, WBC46.9, LACTATE 3.3		ED		3S		YES		N/A		5/28/17		SHAH		???						N/A		Home		6/28/17

		H172917		PHILLIPS, BENJAMIN		5/24/17		5/24/17		6:28		ED		N/A		N/A		MED		UTI, WBC 59.9, R22, LACTATE 3.5		ED		5N		N/A		N/A		5/27/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		???				NC		N/A		SNF		6/27/17

		H428106		Conlan, Pamela		5/26/17		5/27/16		1:40		ED		YES		N/A		MED		Sepsis,P109,RR22,INR2.2		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		5/31/17		TRANS		???						N/A		Mayo		6/31/17		6/8/17

		H427707		Nelson, Paul		5/25/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		YES		N/A		5/31/17		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/1/17

		H158183		ROSS, DONALD		5/22/17		5/22/17		17:18		5s		No		yes		HIGH		PNU, P119, WBC 20.0, BP 73/57		DA		5S		N/A		YES		5/27/17		AMA		???		INT. LACTATE		5773		N/A		Home		6/27/17

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason		RL #		EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission		Readmission 
Reason

		H96204		JUSTICE, FREDERICK		5/14/17		5/14/17		21:43		ICU		YES		N/A		HIGH		SEPSIS, R26, P92, BP 83/59		ED		ICU/5		n/a		YES		6/9/17		Dr. Hughes		???						N/A		SNF		7/9/17

		H95985		CALLAHAN, KEITH		5/17/17		5/28/17		14:20		3N		No		No		MED		SEPSIS, P94, R24, BIPAP		ED		3N		N/A		No		6/5/17		Dr. Yangco		???						N/A		Home		7/5/17

		H139616		Hull, Ronald		5/18/17		5/18/17		13:05		ED		Yes		N/A		MED		Sepsis, P122,RR24,BP57/47		ED		ICU/4		Yes		Yes		6/1/17		Dr. Basaly		???						N/A		SNF		7/1/17

		H137399		WILSON, JAMES H		5/23/17		5/23/17		23:27		ED		YES		N/A		MED		UTI, P143, T103.4, LACTATE 11.6		ED		5W		YES		YES		6/5/17		HUGHES		???		EVALUATIONS		5776		N/A		Home		7/5/17

		H86209		Pritchard, Darlene		5/24/17		5/25/17		0:49		ED		No		N/A		Low		Sepsis, T101.8,WBC3.9,SCR2.16		ED		5		No		No		6/3/17		Dr. Nichols		???						N/A		Home		7/3/17

		H556		Osteen, Kelly		5/25/17		6/1/17		18:44		4		No		No		MED		Septic Shock Documentation		ED		4		No		No		6/6/17		Dr. Verma		???		INT. LACTATE		5812		N/A		Sea Pines		7/6/17		6/16/17

		H71177		HERST, HEIDI		5/31/17		5/31/17		23:31		ED		YES		N/A		LOW		SEPSIS, P121, R22, LACTATE 2.2		ED		5S		Yes		Yes		6/4/17		YANGCO		???						N/A		Home		7/4/17

		H108913		CARR, JOEL B		6/2/17		6/2/17		10:38		ED		YES		N/A		LOW		SEPSIS, P99, T104.1, LACTATE 3.2		ED		3N		YES		No		6/4/17		HUGHES		???						N/A		Home		7/4/17

		H404995		MCMURRAY, RICHARD		5/26/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		6/4/17		N/A		N/A		N/A				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H8025		Brooks, Deanna		6/6/17		6/7/17		9:05		ICU		No		Yes		N/A		Sepsis, RR22,P124,BP73/43,Vent,Lac6.69		ED		3/ICU		N/A		YES		6/8/17		N/A		???		6 hr reassessment		5828		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H194327		Adams, Louis		6/2/17		6/2/17		9:08		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,RR22,P100,WBC39.3, Lactate 3.5		ED		ICU		No		Yes		6/5/17		N/A		???		Repeat lactate		5830		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H51381		Beach, William		6/4/17		6/4/17		9:44		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI, T102.4, P106, Lactate 2.4		ED		5		Yes		No		6/8/17		Dr. K. Patel		???		Fluids - reversed		5850		N/A		Home		7/8/17

		H24804		White, James Ray		6/13/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		No		No		6/15/17		TRANS		N/A		N/A				N/A		ORHS		7/15/17		6/23/17

		H159536		Watkins, John		6/10/17		6/10/17		16:20		ED Hold		No		N/A		N/A		UTI, T101.2,WBC16.1, SCR2.3		ED		4		No		No		6/14/17		Dr. Hasan		???		Initial Lactate		5855		N/A		Home		7/14/17

		H402587		Pasha, Edward		6/10/17		6/10/17		15:00		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Cellulitis, T102.8, P114, WBC34, Lactic2.6		ED		5		Yes		Yes		6/15/17		Dr. Hughes		???		Antibiotic timeliness		5830		N/A		Home		7/15/17

		H179216		Dobson, Frances		6/10/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		6/19/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/19/19

		H162236		Godfrey, David		6/5/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		6/14/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		7/14/17

		H408529		Pfautsch, Deborah		6/4/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		6/9/17		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/9/17

		H428106		Conlan, Pamela		6/8/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		EXCLUDED: transfer back from Mayo		DA		4		N/A		N/A		6/21/17		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		7/21/17

		H116945		Berwager, Barbara		6/13/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		6/20/17		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		7/20/17

		H325459		Gartrell, Charles		6/5/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		No		No		6/12/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		7/12/17

		H103482		BURTON, MARK		6/13/17		6/13/17		6:27		ED		YES		N/A		LOW		SEPSIS, T101.7, R22, WBC12.5, BIPAP		ED		4		YES		N/A		6/16/17		PATEL, K		???		ANITIBIOTICS LATE		NC		N/A		Home		7/16/17

		H556		OSTEEN, KELLY		6/16/17		6/16/17		18:20		ED		No		N/A		MED		SEPSIS, T102.2, R22, VENT		ED		3/ ICU		YES		YES		6/26/17		VERMA		???						N/A		Home		7/26/17		7/16/17

		H239831		BUCARIA, CARL		6/13/17		6/16/17		16:25		4		YES		YES		LOW		UTI, P101, R23, BP 65/47		ED		4		N/A		YES		6/25/17		OCHOA		???						N/A		Home		7/25/17

		H428487		ROBBINS, STOYELL M		6/13/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		6/16/16		BASALY		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/16/17

		H407330		WACHTLER, RONALD		6/7/17		6/11/17		9:00		ED		YES		N		MED		SEPSIS, P99, R24, LACTATE 2.2		ED		5		YES		N/A		6/11/17		ITANI		???		REP. LACTATE		NC		N/A		Home		7/11/17

		H424514		NATALE, DENNIS A		5/25/17		5/26/17		4:36		ED		No		N/A		MED		WND INFECTION, P95, WBC 16.6, INR 3.6		ED		4		No		No		6/8/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		???		refused care excl				N/A		SNF		7/8/17		6/10/17

		H287957		BIVENS, HAMPTON F		6/5/17		6/11/17		13:58		5		No		YES		MED		SEPTIC SHOCK		ED		5		YES		No		6/11/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		???		hospice exclusion				N/A		HOSPICE		7/11/17

		H312898		DOVE, SPECIAL A		6/15/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		6/18/16		HUGHES		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/18/17

		H31670		FLACK, MARY (read.)		6/16/17		6/16/17		7:22		ED		YES		N/A		LOW		PNU, P93, R28, BP 85/60		ED		ICU/5		YES		YES		6/23/17		OCHOA		???		FLUIDS		NC		N/A		Home		7/23/17

		H224980		GOINS, MARY		6/17/17		6/17/17		19:29		ED		YES		N/A		HIGH		SEPSIS, P126, WBC 20.2, LACTATE 4.0		ED		4		YES		YES		6/24/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		???		EVALUATIONS		5908		N/A		Home		7/24/17

		H26969		Kershner, John		6/3/17		6/3/17		22:49		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		PNA,Sepsis,P122,RR36,WBC19.4,Lac>2		ED		ICU		YES		YES		6/16/17		Dr. Basaly		???		Antibiotic before BC;VP		5930		N/A		HOSPICE		7/16/17

		H60331		Kight, Cheryl		6/17/17		6/22/17		10:05		5		No		No		Low		UTI,+BC,Cellulitis,WBC14.1,T96,SCR3.32		ED		5		N/A		No		6/29/17		Dr. Itani		???		Initial Lactate		5931		N/A		Sea Pines		7/29/17

		H67813		Walker, Winifred		6/19/17		6/20/17		1:00		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI, Septic shock, BP74/43		ED		ICU		YES		YES		6/30/17		Dr. Yangco		???				R		N/A		SNF		7/30/17		7/2/17

		H323177		CHANDLER, DANIELLE		6/19/17		6/20/17		0:40		ED		YES		N/A		HIGH		PN/SEPSIS, P130, R26, LACTATE 3.4		ED		ICU		YES		YES		6/30/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H252272		DAVIS, WILLIE		6/23/17		6/23/17		19:02		ED		YES		YES		HIGH		PYELONEPHRITIS, P127, R22, INR2.0		ED		ICU		YES		No		6/24/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H77377		CHEATHAM, JOSEPH		6/24/17		6/27/17		20:16		ICU		N/A		YES		HIGH		PNU, P96, R21, BP 85/46 PC ECL		ED		ICU		No		No		6/29/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H132993		PACE, JAMES		6/30/17		6/30/17		14:09		ED		YES		N/A		N/A		SEPTIC SHOCK		ED		5		YES		YES		6/30/17		N/A		???						N/A		AMA		7/30/17

		H425213		Holt, Eric		6/21/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		6/29/17		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/29/17

		H142770		Elwood,Donna		6/26/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		6/28/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/28/17

		H243471		Arbour, Nicole		6/23/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		6/28/17		AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/28/17		7/21/17

		H22072		Ross, Richard		6/22/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		6/29/17		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/29/17

		H14024		McNear, Joan		6/19/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		6/25/17		Dr. Torres		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/25/17

		H39		Sanders, Wanda		5/23/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		6/26/17		Dr. Nichols		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		7/26/17

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason		RL #		EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission		Readmission 
Reason

		H272359		RIDGELL, DONNA		5/6/17		5/7/17		15:44		3S		No		No		LOW		SEPSIS, P96, R25, BIPAP		ED		3S		No		YES		7/18/17		Dr. Hasan		???				NC		N/A		SNF		8/18/17

		H158083		HURST, VANESSA R		6/24/17		6/25/17		17:00		4		YES		No		LOW		ENDOCARDITIS, T101.9, P112, BP 86/54		ED		4		YES		YES		7/6/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		SNF		8/6/17

		H24432		ALTON, ALBERT A		6/25/17		6/25/17		21:11		ED		YES		N		LOW		SEPSIS, T103.6, P142, BILIRUBIN 2.6		ED		5		YES		No		7/1/17		Dr. Yangco		???						N/A		Home		8/1/17

		H43420		Hays, Linda		6/20/17		6/20/17		7:54		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		PNA,RR25,P96,T96.3,WBC32.4,LAC8.9,PLT98		ED		ICU		No		Yes		7/5/17		N/A		???		Fluids<Bundle		5949		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H67813		Walker, Winifred		7/2/17		7/2/17		15:19		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,Septic Shock,P132,RR22,T102,BP73/44		ED		ICU		YES		YES		7/6/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		???		ANITIBIOTICS LATE		5947		N/A		HOSPICE		8/6/17

		H236725		Russell, Francis		7/4/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		MD documented "no evidence of severe sep"		ED		5		N/A		N/A		7/7/17		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A		R		N/A		Home		8/7/17

		H120931		Sherman, Bonnie		7/8/17		7/8/17		10:22		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,P101,RR22,WBC15.6,LacAcid 4.4		ED		5		No		No		7/19/17		Dr. Slattery		???		Repeat Lactic Acid		5956		N/A		SNF		8/19/19

		H307907		Watters, Emily		7/4/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		7/13/17		Dr. Basaly		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		8/13/17		7/16/17

		H428892		Chapple, Lawrence		6/29/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		7/4/17		Dr. Hughes		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/4/17

		H428842		Meusel, John		6/27/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		7/11/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A		R		N/A		Home		8/11/17

		H65077		Fenton, Marilyn		6/14/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		ICU		N/A		N/A		7/5/17		Dr. Hughes		N/A		N/A		R		N/A		SNF		8/5/17

		H299528		Glacken, Catherine		6/20/17		7/5/17		0:28		3		Yes		Yes		High		Perf/absess,P121,R26,BP79/50		ED		3/ICU		N/A		No		7/14/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H429171		Plymel,Tommy		7/9/17		7/9/17		21:45		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI, P109,T101.2,Lac 2.2		ED		5		YES		No		7/20/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		Home		8/20/17

		H22921		REESE, PEARL		6/29/17		6/29/17		17:49		ED		No		N/A		N/A		SEPSIS/PNU, T102.4, R24, LACTATE 4.0		ED		3S		YES		No		7/7/17		Dr. Chapla		???						N/A		SNF		8/7/17		7/18/17

		H124304		SMITH, THELMA E		6/28/17		6/28/17		17:30		ED		YES		N/A		N/A		SEPSIS/UTI, P104, T103.2, LACTATE 2.3		ED		5N		YES		YES		7/2/17		RILEY		???						N/A		HOSPICE		8/2/17

		H285682		CROFUTT, THOMAS		6/30/17		7/1/17		17:58		3		No		No		MED		SEPSIS/PERFORATION, P121, T96.7, BP 86/61		ED		3/ICU		No		YES		7/14/17		TRANS		???						N/A		ORHS		8/14/17

		H276869		GRIFFIN, IRENE		7/1/17		7/1/17		23:51		ED		YES		N/A		N/A		UTI/SEVERE SEPSIS, R26, P103, BP 89/46		ED		4		YES		YES		7/7/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		???						N/A		SNF		8/7/17		7/22/17

		H429118		Mack, Lajuana		7/7/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		Yes		7/15/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/15/17		7/23/17

		H3814		White, Jimmie		7/5/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		7/8/17		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/8/17

		H111326		Conner, Colleen		7/14/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5/ICU		Yes		No		7/24/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		???						N/A		SNF		8/24/17

		H178084		Dowling, Shirley		7/1/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		7/4/17		Dr. Delvadia		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/4/17

		H195945		Rivera, Fredeswilda		7/11/17		7/12/17		12:00		OR/ICU		N/A		N/A		N/A		Perforated bowel,WBC1.5,P118,BP69/59		ED		ICU		No		Yes		7/25/17		Dr. Zambos		???		6 hr reassessment		5986		N/A		Home		8/25/17		7/28/17

		H117556		Hunt, Charles		7/15/17		7/15/17		9:18		5		No		No		N/A		UTI,WBC17.0,T101.2,Lac Acid 2.2		ED		5		No		No		7/22/17		Dr. Verma				Repeat Lactic Acid		5989		N/A		Home		8/22/17		7/27/17

		H13481		Glover, Barbara		7/14/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		7/19/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/19/17

		H11485		Harmon, Hilda		7/16/17		7/16/17		21:09		5		N/A		N/A		N/A		Hospice exclusion		ED		5		N/A		N/A		7/17/17		Dr. Lugo		???						N/A		HOSPICE		8/17/17

		H60015		Davis, Michael		7/7/17		7/11/17		6:00		ICU		N/A		N/A		Low		PNA,RR23,P99,BP87/59		ED		ICU		N/A		No		7/19/17		Dr. Ochoa		???				NC		N/A		Home		8/19/17

		H429335		Aurelus, Joseph		7/16/17		7/17/17		12:00		5		No		No		Med		UTI,T95.6,P95,BP85/53		ED		5		N/A		No		7/24/17		Dr. Lugo		???		Initial Lactate		5993		N/A		SNF		8/24/17		7/27/17

		H429367		Heskett,Floyd		7/17/17		7/17/17		14:52		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Cellulitis,WBC14.9,T102.4,P123,LacAcid 2.1		ED		3		YES		No		7/19/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		???				NC		N/A		Home		8/19/17

		H426581		Monroe, Charles		7/15/17		7/15/17		13:57		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,P124,WBC22.4,BP87/44		ED		3		YES		No		7/18/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		???						N/A		Home		8/18/17

		H159845		Briggs, Kenneth		7/14/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		7/18/17		Dr. Hughes		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/18/17

		H406197		Hutton, William		7/18/17		7/18/17		18:12		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,P113,RR28,BP87/66,LacAcid2.3		ED		4		Yes		No		7/24/17		GOMEZ DELRIO		???				NC		N/A		SNF		8/24/17

		H164251		Crowe, Ruth		7/18/17		7/18/17		11:50		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		PNA,T103,P109,Lactic Acid 2.4		ED		5		Yes		No		7/25/17		Dr. Slattery		???				NC		N/A		Home		8/25/17

		H158171		Mitchell, Cathy		7/20/17		7/20/17		15:20		ED		No		No		Med		Cellulitis,WBC14.7,P95,BP89/53		ED		3		No		No		7/22/17		Dr. T. Patel		???		Initial Lactate		5999		N/A		Home		8/22/17

		H221336		Stelzriede, Charles		7/15/17		7/15/17		20:32		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,T102.2,P114,RR22,Lact2.8,SCR2.37,INR1.8		ED		4		Yes		No		7/24/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		SNF		8/24/17

		H9757		Baker, Rose		7/22/17		7/22/17		16:08		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		PNA,Wbc14,P121,RR36,Bili2.5,Lact3.2		ED		3		Yes		No		7/30/17		Dr. Lugo		???						N/A		Home		8/30/17

		H11767		Whitmore, Debra		7/23/17		7/23/17		5:00		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA, WBC26.1, P102,BP86/45,PLT47		ED		5		Yes		No		7/30/17		Dr. Hughes		???		Antibiotic before BC		6017		N/A		Home		8/30/17

		H429578		Crador, Cheryl		7/25/17		7/25/17		17:09		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		PNA,WBC1.6,P115,RR26,inr1.6,Lac4.58		ED		ICU		YES		YES		7/30/17		TRANS		???				R		N/A		HRMC		8/30/17

		H7302		Szanyi, Marie		7/24/17		7/24/17		19:50		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Hospice exclusion		ED		5		Yes		No		7/25/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		HOSPICE		8/25/17

		H11254		Barnett, Norma		7/9/17		7/11/17		8:06		ICU		N/A		N/A		N/A		PNA,UTI,WBC44.9, severe sepsis		ED		ICU		No		Yes		7/13/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H141655		Lanthorne, James		6/25/17		6/25/17		21:31		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,wbc20.8,rr35,P92,BP81/56		ED		ICU/5		Yes		No		7/3/17		Dr. Hughes		???						N/A		Home		8/3/17

		H83863		Yersavich, Eileen		7/26/17		7/26/17		14:09		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		PNA,T101.3,P95,RR28,INR1.7		ED		5		Yes		No		7/31/17		Dr. Hughes		???						N/A		HOSPICE		8/31/17

		H326457		Myers, Thomas		7/24/17		7/26/17		7:52		3		No		No		Low		Bacteremia,WBC3.7,T102.5,PLT78		ED		3		No		No		7/28/17		Dr. Itani		???		Initial Lactate		6031		N/A		Home		8/28/17

		H427743		Smith,Robert		6/18/17		6/23/17		10:23		ICU		N/A		N/A		N/A		Bowel Infarct,WBC23.5,T101.5,P128,BP85/61		ED		5/ICU		N/A		Yes		7/1/17		Intensivist		???						N/A		HOSPICE		8/1/17

		H88644		Nash, Barbara		7/9/17		7/18/17		0:00		3		No		No		Med		Joint,+BC,T96.5,P99,BP84/50		DA		3		N/A		No		7/28/17		Dr. Rojas		???		Initial Lactate		NC		N/A		Home		8/28/17

		H172341		Powers, John		7/28/17		7/28/17		1:35		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Antibiotic,WBC16.6,RR28,BP85/56		ED		ICU		No		Yes		7/29/17		N/A		???		BC Late		NC		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H289962		Keller, Williams		6/17/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		7/1/17		Dr. Yangco		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		8/1/17

		H137860		Nelson, Kirk		7/1/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		7/7/17		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/7/17		7/18/17

		H257717		Mendez,Juan Alfonso		6/21/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		7/7/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		8/7/17

		H31372		Armstrong		6/12/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		No final code sepsis		ED		ICU		N/A		N/A		7/6/17		Dr. Dienst		N/A		N/A		NC		N/A		Kindred		8/6/17

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason		RL #		EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission		Readmission 
Reason

		H252007		Foley, William		7/27/17		7/27/17		22:55		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,WBC23.3,P112,Intubated		ED		ICU		No		No		8/3/17		Dr. K. Patel		???		Antibiotic before BC		NC		N/A		COC		9/3/17

		H243471		Arbour, Nicole		7/21/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		8/3/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/3/17

		H49161		Fiebach, Richard		7/24/17		7/24/17		18:41		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		COPD,T102,P126,RR22,Lact2.7		ED		5		Yes		No		8/1/17		Dr. Juan Perez		???						N/A		Home		9/1/17

		H83298		Lewis, Roger		7/27/17		7/27/17		17:12		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,WBC19.9,T103,SCR2.10		ED		5		No		No		8/2/17		Xavier PA		???		Initial Lactate		6030		N/A		Home		9/2/17

		H429683		Proffitt, Richard		7/29/17		7/29/17		15:48		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Cellulitis,P112,T101,WBC12.4,BP84/69		ED		4		Yes		No		8/2/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		???		Antibiotic Choice		6040		N/A		Home		9/2/17

		H67908		Abbott, Annie		8/1/17		8/2/17		4:00		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,WBC18.3,P95,RR30,Lact3.2, Bipap		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		8/5/17		Dr. Lugo		???						N/A		Home		9/5/17

		H152147		Schultz, Christopher		7/7/19		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5/ICU		N/A		N/A		8/8/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		9/8/17

		H429281		Falknor, Suzanne		7/22/17		7/26/17		23:40		5		Yes		Yes		High		C.Diff Colitis,Wbc19.2,T96.2,P105,BP88/61		ED		5/ICU		N/A		No		8/17/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		???		antibiotic exclusion				N/A		Select		9/17/17

		H111105		Vessels, Brandi		7/25/17		7/25/17		20:40		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,T103.2,P112,SCR2.27,PLT92, BP71/58		ED		ICU		No		Yes		8/9/17		TRANS		???		Antibiotic Choice		6033		N/A		HRMC		9/9/17

		H429460		Grant, Jacqueline		7/20/17		7/24/17		7:09		ICU		N/A		N/A		High		AspPNA,+BC,WBC1.5,T96.7,P96,Bipap		ED		ICU/5		N/A		No		8/8/17		Dr. Ikwueme		???						N/A		Home		9/8/17

		H44508		Heard, James		8/2/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		Yes		8/7/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/7/17

		H237032		Miller, Patricia		8/2/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		Yes		8/7/17		Riley ARNP		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		9/7/17

		H320452		Lubell, Deborah		8/2/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		Yes		N/A		8/6/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/6/17

		H406703		Morse, Ronald		8/2/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		Yes		8/7/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/7/17

		H207045		Lynch, Timothy		8/6/17		8/6/17		20:26		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		COPD,P112,RR26,Lact2.7		ED		4		No		Yes		8/15/17		TRANS		???						N/A		WMH		9/15/17

		H50306		Facemyer, James		8/7/17		8/7/17		10:15		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,RR24,P96,Bipap		ED		4		No		No		8/11/17		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		Home		9/11/17

		H11799		Hinds, Katherine		8/7/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		No		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		8/9/17		Dr. Ikwueme		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/9/17

		H179364		Mason, Susan		7/25/17		7/25/17		11:15		3		No		No		Low		COPD,P110,RR40,BP66/41		ED		3		No		No		8/7/17		TRANS		???						N/A		Kindred		9/7/17

		H269687		Lanier, Sandra		8/5/17		8/5/17		19:05		ICU		Yes		Yes		High		Perf. bowel,P134,T103.7,Wbc1.9,Lact4.93		ED		5/ICU		N/A		Yes		8/17/17		Dr. Nichols		???		Reassessment		6086		N/A		Home		9/17/17

		H250145		Shankle,Nicholas		8/5/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		8/7/17		AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/7/17

		H327202		Loper, David		8/7/17		8/7/17		14:22		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		C-diff,P98,WBC20.6,SCR7.0		ED		5/ICU		No		No		8/10/17		Dr. Ikwueme		???						N/A		Home		9/10/17

		H408477		Mole, Robert		7/22/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		No		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		8/3/17		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		9/3/17		8/10/17

		H408477		Mole, Robert		8/10/17		8/10/17		5:56		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Severe sepsis,P125,RR22,Lact2.4		ED		5		Yes		Yes		8/18/17		Dr. Hughes		???						N/A		SNF		9/18/17

		H424514		Natale,Dennis		7/30/17		7/30/17		12:40		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,P96,WBC12.6,BP84/53		ED		ICU/5		No		Yes		8/7/17		Dr. K. Patel		???		Comfort care exclusion				N/A		SNF		9/7/17

		H415281		Rehberg, Cynthia		8/5/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		No		8/12/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/12/17

		H172981		Mehenko, Joseph		8/11/17		8/11/17		4:37		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,P109,T103.2,LA3.4		ED		5		Yes		No		8/16/17		Dr. Lugo		???						N/A		Home		9/16/17

		H410385		Adams, Raymond		8/10/17		8/11/17		8:31		5		Yes		No		High		Sepsis,P102,RR22,T96, BP77/59		ED		5		Yes		Yes		8/24/17		Dr. Verma		???		Initial Lactate		6091		N/A		SNF		9/24/17

		H153210		Masri,Salah		7/20/17		7/25/17		8:00		ICU		No		No		Med		Perf Bowel,WBC16.1,T96.4,PLT 90		ED		5/ICU		No		Yes		8/12/17		Dr. Itani		???						N/A		SNF		9/12/17

		H219455		Jaggernauth, Susan		8/12/17		8/13/17		4:00		4		Yes		No		Med		Abscess,Sepsis,P119,WBC20.6,BP86/47		ED		4		Yes		Yes		8/25/17		Dr. Yangco		???						N/A		Home		9/25/17

		H96204		Justice, Frederick		8/14/17		8/14/17		18:27		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Septic Shock		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		8/22/17		Dr. Lugo		???						N/A		SNF		9/22/17

		H99893		Redick, Ernie		8/12/17		8/12/17		18:19		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,RR22,WBC17.8,PLT95		ED		5		No		No		8/15/17		Dr. Itani		???		Initial Lactate		6105		N/A		Home		9/15/17

		H225413		Grigson, Kaden		8/15/17		8/15/17		14:17		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Septic Pulm Emb,P100,RR24,INR1.6		ED		5		No		No		8/28/17		AMA		???						N/A		Home		9/28/17

		H148264		Malone, Maureen		8/15/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		8/18/17		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/18/17

		H108289		Hall, Thomas		8/9/17		8/12/17		7:52		5		No		No		Med		Sepsis,T96.3,WBC2.4, SCR2.69		ED		5		Yes		No		8/16/17		Dr. Hughes		???		Initial Lactate		6117		N/A		Home		9/16/17

		H430196		Zellner, Judith		8/17/17		8/17/17		12:26		ED		Yes		No		Med		Sepsis,P126,RR24,Lac2.4		ED		3		Yes		No		8/20/17		Dr. Lugo		???						N/A		Home		9/20/17

		H250184		Clayton, Gary		8/6/17		8/18/17		23:10		5		Yes		Yes		High		Sepsis,P133,RR53,Lact2.2		DA		5/ICU		N/A		Yes		8/24/17		Dr. Symeonides		???						N/A		Hospice		9/24/17

		H148148		Miller, Jo		8/14/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		DA		5		N/A		N/A		8/19/17		Dr. Slattery		N/A		N/A				N/A		Hospice		9/19/17

		H121043		King-Icenogle, Darlene		8/14/17		8/17/17		23:00		ICU		No		No		Low		Poss.Perf.,P116,RR23,BP81/51		ED		ICU		No		Yes		8/30/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		Home		9/30/17

		H100733		Bashlor, Jack		8/13/17		8/16/17		20:19		3/ICU		No		No		High		Sepsis,P118,RR31,Lact2.3		ED		3/ICU		No		Yes		8/25/17		Dr. Ikwueme		???		antibiotic exclusion				N/A		SNF		9/25/17

		H430250		Bethel, Sonya		8/19/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		8/30/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		9/30/17

		H163230		Cannon, William		8/21/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		ED-Hold		N/A		N/A		8/21/17		AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/21/17

		H65027		Richards, Ora		8/17/17		8/17/17		19:06		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,P123,WBC23.5,BP82/45		ED		3		No		No		8/23/17		Dr. Yangco		???						N/A		SNF		9/23/17

		H94560		Delancy, Patrick		8/17/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		8/21/17		ARNP Riley		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/21/17

		H92676		Davis, Bobby		8/10/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4/ICU		N/A		N/A		8/29/17		Dr. Nichols		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		9/29/17

		H126161		Thon, Jeannette		8/22/17		8/22/17		14:59		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Rupt.appendix,P106,Wbc20.3,Lact7.11		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		8/31/17		Dr. K. Patel		???		antibiotic late		6153		N/A		Home		10/1/17

		H21746		Barker, John		8/27/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		8/31/17		TRANS		N/A		N/A				N/A		Mayo		10/1/17

		H430301		Hellums, Jennifer		8/21/17		8/22/17		6:00		5		No		No		Med		PNA,P100,RR22,Bp87/54		ED		5		No		No		8/30/17		Dr. Hughes		???		Initial Lactate		6176		N/A		Home		9/30/17

		H38218		Shoenberger, Kathleen		8/25/17		8/26/17		11:08		3		No		Yes		High		Poss sepsis,P92,WBC18.0,BP60/36		ED		3		No		No		8/27/17		N/A		???		Initial Lactate		R		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H430448		Mrasak, Kevin		8/26/17		8/27/17		23:22		ICU		No		No		High		Sepsis,P105,RR33,Lact8.1		ED		ICU		No		Yes		8/30/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H252898		Jett, Susan		8/24/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		ICU		N/A		N/A		8/27/17		TRANS		N/A		N/A				N/A		Halifax		9/27/17

		H430471		Conti, Nicholas		8/27/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		ICU		N/A		N/A		8/29/17		TRANS		N/A		N/A				N/A		FL South		9/29/17

		H212306		Jarrett,Susan		8/21/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		8/22/17		Dr. Itani		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/22/17

		H429941		Bailey, Jimmy		8/8/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		8/11/17		Dr. Ikwueme		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		9/11/17

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason		RL #		EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission		Readmission 
Reason

		H111326		Conner,Colleen		8/14/17		8/15/17		0:35		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T104.9,P131,Lac2.4		ED		5		Yes		No		9/5/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		Home		10/5/17

		H152941		Cozard, Kenneth		8/15/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		9/1/17		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		10/1/17

		H430032		Rammacca, Paul		8/22/17		8/27/17		8:13		3/ICU		No		No		Low		Necrotic ulcer;P129;RR27;Lact2.3		DA		3/ICU		No		No		9/1/17		Dr. Lugo		???						N/A		WMH Psych		10/1/17

		H264165		Otterbine, Christine		8/26/17		8/27/17		1:47		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		MD doc Severe Sepsis		ED		3		Yes		Yes		9/1/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		Home		10/1/17

		H217182		Lengyel, Kathleen		8/24/17		8/24/17		15:41		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		MD doc Severe Sepsis		ED		5/ICU		Yes		No		9/3/17		Dr. T. Patel		???		Repeat lactate		6196		N/A		Home		10/3/17

		H425547		Acevedo, William		8/24/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		9/1/17		Dr. Hughes		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/1/17

		H131423		Schlabach, Deborah		8/26/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		9/1/17		AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/1/17

		H151834		Macklin, Neil		8/28/17		9/1/17		16:29		ICU		No		No		Low		PNA,P105,RR23,BP74/56		ED		4/5/ICU		No		No		9/15/17		Dr. Ochoa		???		antibiotic exclusion				N/A		Hospice		10/15/17

		H429471		Moore, Joseph		8/28/17		8/29/17		12:51		4		Yes		No		Med		PNA,T95.5,RR23,Bipap		ED		4		No		No		9/1/17		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Home		10/1/17		9/4/17

		H52889		Mitchell, Stephanie		8/28/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		9/6/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/6/17

		H128062		Vessels, Hayley		8/28/17		8/28/17		21:41		3		No		No		No		SepEmb,P116,T101.7,PLT93		ED		3		No		No		9/14/17		Dr. Hughes		???		Initial Lactate		6203		N/A		Home		10/14/17

		H101390		Stephens, James		9/6/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		9/7/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Hospice		10/7/17

		H98693		Polchlopek, Natasha		8/29/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		9/3/17		Dr. T. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/3/17

		H6171		Young, Pearlie		8/29/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		9/1/17		Dr. Lugo		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/1/17

		H23668		Edwards, David		8/31/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		9/3/17		TRANS		N/A		N/A				N/A		WMH		10/3/17

		H42871		Miller, Donald		8/31/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		Yes		9/2/17		Dr. Lugo		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/2/17

		H66313		Harper, Johnny		8/29/17		8/29/17		17:15		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,T101,P95,RR22,SCR2.69,LacA3.8		ED		5		Yes		Yes		9/5/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		???						N/A		SNF		10/5/17

		H87676		Harnish, Mavis		8/31/17		8/31/17		19:40		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		PNA,T101.3,P104,RR25,Bipap,INR1.6		ED		5		Yes		No		9/13/17		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Hospice		10/13/17

		H158510		Morris,Frieda		9/1/17		9/1/17		18:13		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,P130,WBC18.8,BP83/52		ED		5		Yes		Yes		9/6/17		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		SNF		10/6/17

		H119042		Savitsky,Lynn		9/1/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		9/6/17		Dr. Itani		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/6/17

		H166760		Espada,Ann		9/5/17		9/7/17		23:30		ICU		Yes		Yes		High		Code sepsis,P97,RR27,BP85/46		ED		3/ICU		N/A		Yes		9/17/17		TRANS		CDI						N/A		ORHS		10/17/17

		H128728		Mcdermott, Gregory		9/6/17		9/6/17		19:05		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,RR22,P122,LactA5.1,BP83/40		ED		5/ICU		Yes		Yes		9/13/17		Dr. Hughes		???		Fluids<bundle		6229		N/A		WashSq		10/13/17

		H241985		Jones, Edna		9/7/17		9/8/17		0:00		4		Yes		Yes		High		PNA,P92,T96.7,BP88/58		ED		4		N/A		No		9/14/17		Dr.  Delvadia		???		Fluids<bundle		6260		N/A		Home		10/14/17

		H182545		Fraley, John		9/9/17		9/10/17		12:00		4		No		No		Low		Sepsis,PNA,Endocard,P105,WBC19.4,BP84/64		ED		4		N/A		No		9/14/17		Dr. K. Patel		???		Initial lactate		R		N/A		Home		10/14/17

		H261447		Mccarty, Richard		9/5/17		9/5/17		19:45		ICU		N/A		N/A		High		Perforation,P101,RR21,Lact7.2		ED		ICU		N/A		Yes		9/22/17		Dr. Yangco		R		6 hr reassessment		6261		N/A		Home		10/22/17

		H180261		HOPPING, CHARLES		9/6/17		9/6/17		12:59		5		YES		N/A		MED		PNA/SEPSIS, T96.5, P93, LACTATE 2.3		ED		5		YES		No		9/25/17		Dr. Lugo		???						N/A		SNF		10/25/17

		H137399		WILSON, JAMES		9/13/17		9/13/17		19:23		ED		YES		N/A		N/A		SEPSIS, P126, R24, INR2.0		ED		5		YES		No		9/14/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H241076		SCMIDT, JENNIFER L		9/8/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9/10/17		BARBARA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/10/17

		H410385		ADAMS, RAYMOND M		9/7/17		9/7/17		15:35		ED		YES		N/A		N/A		UTI, P138, T103.2, LACTATE 3.0		ED		5		YES		No		9/15/17		Dr. Verma		???						N/A		SNF		10/15/17

		H221336		Stelzriede, Charles		9/14/17		9/14/17		19:53		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		MD doc septic shock		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		9/25/17		Dr. Hughes		???						N/A		Home		10/25/17

		H17902		Jeffcoat, Glenn		9/15/17		9/15/17		11:52		ED		No		N/A		N/A		MD doc septic shock		ED		3		Yes		Yes		9/18/17		Dr. Rivera Morales		???						N/A		Home		10/18/17

		H314837		Ryan, Charles		8/29/17		8/31/17		10:45		ICU		No		N/A		N/A		Pancreatitis,P96,RR28,BP86/65		ED		5/ICU		No		No		9/8/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H326146		Allen, James		9/2/17		9/2/17		23:55		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T104.1,P148,BP84/51		ED		4		Yes		Yes		9/12/17		Dr. Hughes		???						N/A		Home		10/12/17

		H129926		Paine,Nicole		9/20/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		YES		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		Yes		N/A		9/23/17		Dr. Barbara		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/23/17

		H10493		Ahmie, Carolyn		9/18/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Direct Admit		5		N/A		N/A		9/24/17		Dr. Slattery		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/24/17

		H195248		Myers, Joyce		9/19/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		9/24/17		Dr. Hughes		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/24/17

		H170445		Adams, Alvin		9/11/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		9/26/17		Dr. Hughes		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		10/26/17

		H430871		Sidorowicz, Mary Ann		9/12/17		9/14/17		4:07		ICU		No		N/A		Low		Blood,P95,RR30,Lact2.1		ED		ICU		No		No		9/29/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		???						N/A		SNF		10/29/17

		H408477		Mole, Robert		9/4/17		9/4/17		17:44		ED		YES		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,wbc21.3,P138,BP89/62		ED		5		YES		No		9/13/17		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		SNF		10/13/17		9/28/17

		H423336		Kinard,Clara		9/19/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		9/20/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Hospice		10/20/17

		H423287		Johnson, David		9/23/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		9/29/17		Dr. Lugo		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/29/17

		H304713		Soltren, Jennifer		9/20/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		9/24/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/24/17

		H556		Osteen, Kelly		9/18/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		9/28/17		Dr. Verma		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		10/28/17

		H429191		Burchfield, John		9/17/17		9/18/17		22:51		ICU		N/A		N/A		Med		Septic shock		ED		ICU/3		N/A		Yes		9/30/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		???						N/A		Home		10/30/17

		H428846		Page, Maxine		9/15/17		9/15/17		5:00		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,WBC29.7,RR22,BP49/24		ED		5		No		No		9/19/17		Dr. Barbara		???						N/A		SNF		10/19/17

		H430967		Tackett, Charles		9/16/17		9/17/17		7:56		5		Yes		No		High		PNA,P99,T101.4,BP87/51		ED		5		Yes		Yes		9/27/17		Dr. Hughes		???						N/A		Home		10/27/17

		H431175		Gilbert, John		9/24/17		9/25/17		4:00		3		Yes		Yes		High		Abd abscess, T96.4,P100,BP88/56		ED		3		N/A		No		9/28/17		Dr. Hughes		???		Repeat lactate		6338		N/A		Hospice		10/28/17

		H426332		Shields, Rusty		9/13/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		9/18/17		TRANS		N/A		N/A				N/A		FL SOUTH		10/18/17		9/23/17

		H312689		Pearson, James		8/25/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		9/12/17		Dr. Perez		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		10/12/17

		H274986		Frechette, Ryan		9/2/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		9/15/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		10/15/17

		H305755		Claflin, Roy		9/5/17		9/5/17		15:53		ICU		No		N/A		N/A		MD documentation		ED		ICU		N/A		no		9/5/17		N/A		???		death exclusion				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason		RL #		EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission		Readmission 
Reason

		H52839		Murray, Lisa		9/26/17		9/27/17		3:08		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,P98,RR22,Lact3.1		ED		3		YES		No		10/3/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		SNF		11/3/17

		H152941		Cozad, Kenneth		9/27/17		9/27/17		2:43		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,P97,RR36,BP86/61		ED		5		Yes		No		10/3/17		Dr. Yangco		???						N/A		Hospice		11/3/17

		H408477		Mole, Robert		9/28/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		10/2/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		11/2/17

		H429335		Aurelus, Joseph		9/26/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		Yes		10/4/17		Dr. Yangco		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		11/4/17

		H310581		Bamberger, Grant		9/18/17		9/18/17		22:37		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,P108,RR34,Lact12.18		ED		ICU		No		Yes		10/5/17		TRANS		???				R		N/A		Kindred		11/5/17

		H308111		Kelly, Ricky		9/18/17		9/20/17		20:00		5		No		No		Low		Sepsis,T101.3,P91,BP88/54		ED		5		No		No		10/2/17		Dr. K. Patel		???		? Hospice exclusion				N/A		Home		11/2/17

		H429980		Weldon, Olga		9/19/17		9/19/17		23:31		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T96.5,P99,LactA5.8		ED		5		Yes		No		10/2/17		Dr. K. Patel		???		? Palliative care excl.				N/A		Hospice		11/2/17

		H45858		Dalton, Steven		9/28/17		9/28/17		19:56		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		PNA,P105,WBC20.9,LactA2.3		ED		4		No		No		10/1/17		Dr.M. Torres		???		Repeat lactate		6345		N/A		Home		11/1/17

		H4860		Tyler, Mollie		10/1/17		10/2/17		0:38		ICU		No		N/A		Low		Septic shock documentation		ED		ICU		No		No		10/11/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		???		No blood cultures		6359		N/A		Home		11/11/17

		H193120		Bourget, Ellen		10/3/17		10/3/17		20:00		ICU		No		N/A		N/A		Perforation,P92,RR21,LactA2.3		ED		ICU		No		Yes						???

		H80900		Ehlers, Barbara		9/14/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		10/1/17		Dr. Itani		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/1/17

		H177820		Williams, Elizabeth		10/6/17		10/6/17		17:59		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis, T104,P143,RR24, LactA 2.6		ED		4		No		No		10/12/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		???		Antibiotic late		6369		N/A		Home		11/12/17

		H171153		Pagan, Joseph		9/28/17		9/28/17		9:23		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T101.2,P106,LactA2.4		ED		3		Yes		Yes		10/6/17		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		SNF		11/6/17

		H42586		Moore, Diana		10/9/17		10/9/17		19:41		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Severe sepsis documentation		ED		ICU		No		Yes		10/11/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H221063		Godinez, Silva		9/29/17		9/29/17		17:29		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,P97,WBC23.3,SCR2.6		ED		4		No		No		10/2/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		Hospice		11/2/17

		H159988		Richard, Christopher		10/8/17		10/9/17		9:39		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,WBC19.1,P98,BP88/43		ED		ICU		No		Yes						???

		H271510		Stubbs, Giovanna		10/12/17		10/12/17		22:48		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Severe sepsis documentation		ED		ICU		No		Yes						???

		H242340		Strickler, James		10/3/17		10/4/17		5:00		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T101.5,RR24,BP89/43		ED		5		Yes		No		10/5/17		Dr. Shah		???		No final code sepsis				N/A		Home		11/5/17

		H147894		Symon, Mavis Loy		10/8/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		Physician Clarification: No sepsis		ED		ICU		No		Yes

		H37078		Schedler, Donald		9/28/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		No		Yes		10/6/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		11/6/17		10/12/17

		H13278		Sanders, James		10/10/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		10/13/17		Dr. Lugo		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/13/17

		H232496		Bobay, Ronald		10/5/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		No		10/8/17		Dr. Tronetti		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/8/17

		H25829		Edwards, Loretta		9/28/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		No		10/5/17		Dr. Yangco		N/A		N/A				N/A		Sea Pines		11/5/17

		H558		Underwood, Connie		9/25/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		10/2/17		Dr. Yangco		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/2/17

		H66699		Woolf, David		10/2/17		10/3/17		13:50		4		No		No		Med		UTI,Sepsis, WBC12.3, P100, BP64/57		ED		4		No		No		10/7/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		Home		11/7/17

		H59969		Rowe, Carl		10/5/17		N/A		N/A												ED		5

		H128728		McDermott, Gregory		10/10/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		10/12/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		N/A		N/A				N/A		Wash Sq		11/12/17

		H295885		Davis, Hobert		10/2/17		10/2/17		13:23		4		Yes		No		Med		PNA,P112,RR28,Acute respiratory fail.		ED		5		No		No		10/10/17		Dr. Lugo		???		initial lactate		6406		N/A		SNF		11/10/17

		H52889		Mitchell, Stepanie		10/14/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Possible septic shock; No final code sepsis		ED		ICU		Yes		No		10/15/17		N/A		???		No final code sepsis				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H297600		Rasmussen, Sue		10/5/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Possible septic shock; Sepsis R/O by MD		ED		ICU		No		Yes		10/18/17		Dr. Verma		???						N/A		SNF		11/18/17

		H291527		Davis,James		10/6/17		10/12/17		8:52		ICU		Yes		N/A		Med		Sepsis,P99,RR27,Resp Failure		ED		ICU		No		Yes		10/12/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H237719		Marshall, Leah		10/13/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		Yes		N/A		10/18/17		Dr.Rivera-Morales		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		11/18/17

		H236511		Galary, Elizabeth		10/15/17		10/15/17		15:36		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T101.5,WBC17.9,SCR4.44		ED		5		No		No						???

		H52232		Browning, Jackie		10/12/17		10/13/17		9:45		ICU		No		N/A		N/A		Code blue,PNA,P123,RR40,BP80/51		ED		ICU		No		Yes		10/18/17		Dr. Hughes		???		? Palliative care excl.				N/A		Hospice		11/18/17



Preliminary
April 2016
Findings for Bundle:
Denominator  for Bundle  = 23
Total Fall Outs for Bundle  = 16
Fall  out for 3 hour bundle  =  7
Findings for HEN:
40 Patients  With Potential Sepsis
2 Expired (total 3 only 2 hit the denominator)
7 Charts failed first 3 hour bundle. 
Reported Process Measure: 16/23 (success)
Outcome measure  (sepsis deaths): 2/23

Preliminary
May 2016
Findings for Bundle:
Denominator  for Bundle  = 22
Total Fall Outs for Bundle  = 9
Fall  out for 3 hour bundle  =  4
Findings for HEN:
49 Patients  With Potential Sepsis
4 Expired 
4 Charts failed first 3 hour bundle. 
Reported Process Measure: 18/22 (success)
Outcome measure  (sepsis deaths): 4/22

Preliminary
June 2016
Findings for Bundle:
Denominator  for Bundle  = 22
Total Fall Outs for Bundle  =  17
Fall  out for 3 hour bundle  =  7
Findings for HEN:
48  Patients  With Potential Sepsis
2 Expired (additional 2 did not meet the bundle)
7  Charts failed first 3 hour bundle. 
Reported Process Measure: 15/22 (success)
Outcome measure  (sepsis deaths): 2/22

Preliminary 
July 2016
Findings for Bundle:
Denominator  for Bundle  = 18
Total Fall Outs for Bundle  =  9
Fall  out for 3 hour bundle  =  5
Findings for HEN:
43  Patients  With Potential Sepsis
3 Expired 
5  Charts failed first 3 hour bundle. 
Reported Process Measure: 13/18 (success)
Outcome measure  (sepsis deaths): 3/18

Preliminary
August 2017
Findings for the bundle:
Denominator for the bundle = 22
Total fall outs for the bundle = 17
Fall out for the 2 hour bundle =  5
Findings for HEN:
50 Patients with potential sepsis
3 Expired
5 Charts failed first 3 hour bundle.
Reported Process Measure:  17/22 (success)
Outcome measure (sepsis deaths): 3/22



Roster FY2018

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		Procalcitonin used		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason		RL #		EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission

		H52839		Murray, Lisa		9/26/17		9/27/17		3:08		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,P98,RR22,Lact3.1		ED		3		YES		No		no		10/3/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		SNF		11/3/17

		H152941		Cozad, Kenneth		9/27/17		9/27/17		2:43		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,P97,RR36,BP86/61		ED		5		Yes		No		no		10/3/17		Dr. Yangco		???						N/A		Hospice		11/3/17

		H408477		Mole, Robert		9/28/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		no		10/2/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		11/2/17

		H429335		Aurelus, Joseph		9/26/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		Yes		no		10/4/17		Dr. Yangco		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		11/4/17

		H310581		Bamberger, Grant		9/18/17		9/18/17		22:37		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,P108,RR34,Lact12.18		ED		ICU		No		Yes		9/27 1.11		10/5/17		TRANS		???				R		N/A		Kindred		11/5/17

		H308111		Kelly, Ricky		9/18/17		9/20/17		20:00		5		No		No		Low		Sepsis,T101.3,P91,BP88/54		ED		5		No		No		no		10/2/17		Dr. K. Patel		???		? Hospice exclusion				N/A		Home		11/2/17		10/7/17

		H429980		Weldon, Olga		9/19/17		9/19/17		23:31		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T96.5,P99,LactA5.8		ED		5		Yes		No		no		10/2/17		Dr. K. Patel		???		? Palliative care excl.				N/A		Hospice		11/2/17

		H45858		Dalton, Steven		9/28/17		9/28/17		19:56		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		PNA,P105,WBC20.9,LactA2.3		ED		4		No		No		no		10/1/17		Dr.M. Torres		???		Repeat lactate		6345		N/A		Home		11/1/17

		H4860		Tyler, Mollie		10/1/17		10/2/17		0:38		ICU		No		N/A		Low		Septic shock documentation		ED		ICU		No		No		no		10/11/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		???		No blood cultures		6359		N/A		Home		11/11/17

		H193120		Bourget, Ellen		10/3/17		10/3/17		20:00		ICU		No		N/A		N/A		Perforation,P92,RR21,LactA2.3		ED		ICU		No		Yes		10/5 3.19 (3)		10/19/17		TRANS		???						N/A		Kindred		11/19/17

		H80900		Ehlers, Barbara		9/14/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		no		10/1/17		Dr. Itani		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/1/17

		H177820		Williams, Elizabeth		10/6/17		10/6/17		17:59		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis, T104,P143,RR24, LactA 2.6		ED		4		No		No		no		10/12/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		???		Antibiotic late		6369		N/A		Home		11/12/17

		H171153		Pagan, Joseph		9/28/17		9/28/17		9:23		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T101.2,P106,LactA2.4		ED		3		Yes		Yes		9/28 51.25		10/6/17		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		SNF		11/6/17		10/30/17

		H42586		Moore, Diana		10/9/17		10/9/17		19:41		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Severe sepsis documentation		ED		ICU		No		Yes		10/9 8.66 (2)		10/11/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H221063		Godinez, Silva		9/29/17		9/29/17		17:29		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,P97,WBC23.3,SCR2.6		ED		4		No		No		no		10/2/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		Hospice		11/2/17

		H159988		Richard, Christopher		10/8/17		10/9/17		9:39		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,WBC19.1,P98,BP88/43		ED		ICU		No		Yes		10/8 0.58 (2)		10/28/17		ARNP Riley		???						N/A		SNF		11/28/17		11/20/17

		H271510		Stubbs, Giovanna		10/12/17		10/12/17		22:48		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Severe sepsis documentation		ED		ICU		No		Yes		10/13 20.93 (2)		10/25/17		Dr. Hughes		???						N/A		SNF		11/25/17

		H242340		Strickler, James		10/3/17		10/4/17		5:00		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T101.5,RR24,BP89/43		ED		5		Yes		No		no		10/5/17		Dr. Shah		???		No final code sepsis				N/A		Home		11/5/17

		H147894		Symon, Mavis Loy		10/8/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		Physician Clarification: No sepsis		ED		ICU		No		Yes		10/9 4.50 (4)		10/29/17		TRANS		???						N/A		Kindred		11/29/17

		H37078		Schedler, Donald		9/28/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		No		Yes		no		10/6/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		11/6/17		10/12/17

		H13278		Sanders, James		10/10/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		no		10/13/17		Dr. Lugo		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/13/17

		H232496		Bobay, Ronald		10/5/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		No		10/5 0.11		10/8/17		Dr. Tronetti		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/8/17

		H25829		Edwards, Loretta		9/28/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		No		no		10/5/17		Dr. Yangco		N/A		N/A				N/A		Sea Pines		11/5/17

		H558		Underwood, Connie		9/25/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		no		10/2/17		Dr. Yangco		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/2/17

		H66699		Woolf, David		10/2/17		10/3/17		13:50		4		No		No		Med		UTI,Sepsis, WBC12.3, P100, BP64/57		ED		4		No		No		no		10/7/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		Home		11/7/17

		H59969		Rowe, Carl		10/5/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		DA		5		N/A		N/A		no		10/20/17		AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/20/17

		H128728		McDermott, Gregory		10/10/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		no		10/12/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		N/A		N/A				N/A		Wash Sq		11/12/17

		H295885		Davis, Hobert		10/2/17		10/2/17		13:23		4		Yes		No		Med		PNA,P112,RR28,Acute respiratory fail.		ED		5		No		No		no		10/10/17		Dr. Lugo		???		initial lactate		6406		N/A		SNF		11/10/17

		H52889		Mitchell, Stepanie		10/14/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Possible septic shock; No final code sepsis		ED		ICU		Yes		No		10/14 2.76		10/15/17		N/A		???		No final code sepsis				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H297600		Rasmussen, Sue		10/5/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Possible septic shock; Sepsis R/O by MD		ED		ICU		No		Yes		10/5 1.63 (2)		10/18/17		Dr. Verma		???						N/A		SNF		11/18/17

		H291527		Davis,James		10/6/17		10/12/17		8:52		ICU		Yes		N/A		Med		Sepsis,P99,RR27,Resp Failure		ED		ICU		No		Yes		10/12 26.98		10/12/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H237719		Marshall, Leah		10/13/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		Yes		N/A		10/13 0.34		10/18/17		Dr.Rivera-Morales		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		11/18/17

		H236511		Galary, Elizabeth		10/15/17		10/15/17		15:36		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T101.5,WBC17.9,SCR4.44		ED		5		No		No		no		10/20/17		Dr. Hughes		???						N/A		Home		11/20/17

		H52232		Browning, Jackie		10/12/17		10/13/17		9:45		ICU		No		N/A		N/A		Code blue,PNA,P123,RR40,BP80/51		ED		ICU		No		Yes		10/15 0.10		10/18/17		Dr. Hughes		???		? Palliative care excl.				N/A		Hospice		11/18/17

		H324784		Obrien, Gary		9/28/17		9/28/17		18:44		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis, T103.2,RR26, Lact3.2		ED		ICU		No		Yes		9/28 42.29		10/9/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H166760		Espada, Ann		10/20/17		10/20/17		14:19		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T102.4,P130,LactA12.9		ED		4		No		No		no		10/21/17		Dr. Hasan		???								Hospice		11/21/17

		H147079		Kinnebrew, John		10/12/17		10/13/17		19:08		4		No		N/A		Med		UTI,P93,T96.5,SCR2.5		ED		4		N/A		No		no		10/23/17		Dr. Barbara		???		initial lactate		6497		N/A		Home		11/23/17

		H103888		Wilson, Eddie		9/26/17		9/30/17		14:26		4		No		No		Low		Sepsis,T96,P116,BP86/63		ED		4		No		No		no		10/5/17		Dr. Rao		QR/NC		initial lactate				N/A		Hospice		11/5/17

		H405457		Maghielse, Paul		10/23/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		no		10/31/17		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		12/1/17

		H127491		Waters,Robert		10/17/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		Yes		10/17 0.46		10/20/17		AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/20/17

		H41237		Blair, Judy		10/11/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		no		10/27/17		Dr. Lugo		N/A		N/A				N/A		Hospice		11/27/17

		H431667		Wenk,Joseph		10/15/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		Yes		10/17 18.17 (2)		10/22/17		AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/22/17

		H406803		Marrero, Ruth		10/27/17		10/27/17		15:10		ED/5		No		Yes		High		Cellulitis,T102,P102,Wbc13.5,BP 82/52		ED		5		No		No		no		10/31/17		Dr. Hughes		???		initial lactate		6603		N/A		SNF		12/1/17		11/29/17

		H414215		Schreiner,Patricia		10/21/17		10/21/17		18:49		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		PNA,WBC22.7,P123,RR40,LacA3.4		ED		4		Yes		No		10/21 0.03 (2)		10/24/17		TRANS		???						N/A		HRMC		11/24/17

		H415281		Rehberg,Cynthia		10/24/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		no		10/28/17		TRANS		N/A		N/A				N/A		WMH		11/28/17

		H425206		Mcfall,Max		10/17/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		10/19 0.93		10/22/17		Dr. Shah		N/A		N/A				N/A		ALF		11/22/17

		H428106		Conlan,Pamela		10/13/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		Yes		N/A		10/13 2.68 (2)		10/18/17		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		11/18/17		10/24/17

		H430011		May, Douglas		10/15/17		10/15/17		18:17		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,Wbc23.9,P115,RR24,SCR22.50		ED		ICU		No		No		10/20 0.8		10/24/17		Dr. Lugo		???						N/A		Home		11/24/17

		H431436		Hatton, Allen		10/4/17		10/4/17		20:14		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Abscess,Wbc22.9,P112,RR24,BP79/48		ED		5		Yes		Yes		10/4 1.15		10/9/17		Dr. Barbara		???						N/A		Home		11/9/17

		H430250		Bethel, Sonya		10/4/17		10/4/17		6:00		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,wbc27.1,P135,RR36,inr1.8		ED		4		Yes		No		no		10/17/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		SNF		11/17/17

		H432025		Lemieux, Jazzmine		10/27/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		Urosepsis		ED		5		N/A		N/A		no		10/31/17		TRANS		N/A		N/A		NC		N/A		WMH		12/1/17

		H419674		Washam, Gary		10/3/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		no		10/16/17		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/16/17

		H47810		Densmore, Carl		9/29/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Palliative care exclusion		ED		5		N/A		N/A		no		10/4/17		Dr. Yangco		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		11/4/17

		H304636		Guido, Jeanne		10/17/17		10/17/17		16:16		ICU		No		N/A		High		Acute abdomen- waiting for coding		ED		ICU		N/A		No		no		10/19/17		Dr. Hughes		???		Fluids < Bundle		6710		N/A		Hospice		11/19/17

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		Procalcitonin used		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason		RL #		EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission

		H205046		Miller, Gayle		10/20/17		10/20/17		16:52		ICU		No		N/A		Med		Sepsis,P113,RR21,SCR5.45		ED		ICU		No		Yes		10/20 35.57 (2)		11/3/17		TRANS		???						N/A		FL Hosp		12/3/17

		H171153		Pagan, Joseph		10/30/17		10/30/17		18:55		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,P103,RR22,LactA4.0		ED		4		Yes		No		10/30 3.18		11/15/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		SNF		12/15/17

		H41498		Cannon, Dick		10/26/17		10/26/17		8:00		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T102,RR22,BP89/48		ED		5		No		No		10/25 0.25		11/2/17		Dr. Hughes		???						N/A		SNF		12/2/17

		H131563		White, Anthony		10/19/17		10/19/17		20:34		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		MD documentation Septic Shock		ED		4		Yes		No		10/19 0.12 (2)		11/2/17		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		Home		12/2/17

		H210508		Douglas, Kay		11/1/17		11/1/17		12:03		3		No		No		Med		UTI,P101,T101.2,BP75/49		ED		3		N/A		No		no		11/5/17		Dr. Barbara		???		initial lactate		6499		N/A		Home		12/5/17

		H313578		Mosley, Jacqueline		10/28/17		10/28/17		18:40		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,P123,RR22,LactA2.9		ED		5		Yes		No		10/28 0.43 (2)		11/3/17		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		SNF		12/3/17

		H313726		Luxon, Amy		10/30/17		10/30/17		22:20		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T103.2,P129,LacA2.1		ED		3		Yes		No		10/30 0.53		11/4/17		Dr. Barbara		???						N/A		Home		12/4/17

		H41753		Riley, Rebecca		10/29/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		Yes		No		10/29 5.08 (2)		11/1/17		Dr. Hasan		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		12/1/17

		H282784		Craft, Dwain		10/26/17		10/27/17		13:00		ICU		No		N/A		Low		UTI, Ulcer microperfor,Wbc15,P92,Bp81/57		ED		ICU		No		No		no		11/8/17		Dr. Perez		6608		Fluids < Bundle		???		N/A		Hospice		12/8/17

		H301730		Fillman, Mark		10/28/17		10/28/17		23:03		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,P106,RR24,SCR13.21		ED		ICU		No		Yes		10/29 7.49 (2)		11/8/17		Dr. Delvadia		???		6 hour reassessment		NC		N/A		Home		12/8/17

		H204281		Campa, Bettie		11/3/17		11/3/17		10:03		ED		No		N/A		N/A		UTI,P98,RR24, Resp Failure		ED		ICU		No		No		no		11/12/17		Dr. Dienst		???						N/A		Hospice		12/12/17

		H24632		Barkin, Rose		11/3/17		11/3/17		10:46		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,Wbc17.7,P114,BP75/43		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		11/3 36.89 (3)		11/8/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H426984		Lalonde, Jacques		11/1/17		11/1/17		18:15		ICU		No		N/A		Med		Acute abd,P98,RR39,BP62/39		ED		ICU		No		Yes		11/1 0.83 (2)		11/10/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H325		Barding Creek,Peggy		11/1/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		N/A		11/1 0.10		11/7/17		Dr. Hughes		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		12/7/17

		H230101		Blakely, Robert		10/26/17		11/11/17		9:52		3		No		Yes		High		Sepsis,P129,RR25,Lactate12.02		ED		3/ICU		N/A		Yes		11/11 1.2 (3)		11/22/17		N/A		???		antibiotic late		6624		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H178984		Pearah, Idalia		11/5/17		11/5/17		14:01		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,P110,T103.5,Lact 3.1		ED		3		Yes		No		11/5 0.30 (2)		11/7/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		???						N/A		Hospice		12/7/17

		H308924		Barillas, Jocelyn		10/30/17		11/1/17		0:01		ICU		Yes		N/A		Med		Sepsis,P101,RR33,Resp failure		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		10/30 4.33 (3)		11/4/17		TRANS		???		Fluids < Bundle		6675		N/A		Shands		12/4/17

		H556		Osteen, Kelly		11/21/17		11/21/17		15:01		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis/PNA,P91,RR22,LactA2.0		ED		5		Yes		No		11/21 0.36 (2)		11/28/17		Dr. Verma		???						N/A		Home		12/28/17

		H152886		Clayton, Ann Mary		11/11/17		11/11/17		15:32		4		No		Yes		High		Sepsis/PNA,P120,RR30, LactA2.7		ED		4		No		No		no		11/15/17		Dr. K. Patel		???		Fluids < Bundle		6697		N/A		SNF		12/15/17		11/26/17

		H314450		Hardern, John		11/11/17		11/11/17		23:10		ICU		Yes		N/A		High		Sepsis,P133,WBC17.3,Lact5.4		ED		ICU		No		Yes		11/12 0.31 (2)		11/21/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		???		antibiotic late		NC		N/A		Home		12/21/17		11/28/17

		H283173		Gregory, Carl		11/7/17		11/7/17		22:23		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		sepsis,P108,rr22,BP67/39		ED		5		Yes		Yes		11/7 >100 (2)		11/21/17		ARNP Riley		???		6 hour reassessment		6714		N/A		Hospice		12/21/17

		H177250		Santiago, Sandra		11/8/17		11/8/17		17:59		4		No		Yes		Med		Cellulitis,RR36,P138,Lactate 16.4		ED		4/ICU		No		No		11/12 0.42 (2)		11/22/17		TRANS		???		Fluids < Bundle		NC		N/A		Kindred		12/22/17

		H6757		Fanton,Frances		10/30/17		11/14/17		0:30		ICU		No		N/A		Med		acute abdomen,RR21,WBC3.2,Lact2.61		ED		5/ICU		N/A		No		no		11/28/17		TRANS		???		Blood cultures		6724		N/A		Kindred		12/28/17

		H64604		Carlile, John		11/22/17		11/22/17		14:39		ED		Yes		N/A		High		sepsis,wbc14.6,T88.8, respiratory failure		ED		ICU		No		Yes		11/22 0.32 (2)		11/27/17		N/A		???		6 hour reassessment		6726		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H276869		Griffin, Irene		11/19/17		11/19/17		15:25		ED/4		Yes		N/A		N/A		sepsis,P124,T103.2, LactA2.1		ED		4		Yes		No		11/19 0.92 (2)		11/26/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		???				R		N/A		SNF		12/26/17		11/27/17

		H432395		Hickman, Samuel		11/11/17		11/19/17		12:46		3		No		Yes		High		sepsis,RR24,P112,LacA2.2		ED		3/ICU		No		No		11/19 0.57 (3)		11/29/17		Dr. Zambos		???						N/A		Home		12/29/17

		H432318		Johnson,Kenneth		11/8/17		11/8/17		14:27		ICU		Yes		N/A		High		antibiotics,RR50,P131, LacA20		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		11/8 0.40 (2)		11/29/17		Dr. Yangco		???						N/A		SNF		12/29/17

		H432269		Mason, Dennis		11/6/17		11/6/17		23:15		ICU		No		N/A		Med		UTI,RR26,T94.6, BP89/55		ED		ICU		No		Yes		11/6 0.12 (3)		11/29/17		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		Home		12/29/17

		H132367		Randa, Jerome		11/27/17		11/29/17		12:40		ICU		No		Yes		High		PNA,UTI,Wbc14,T95.4,P106,RR24, BP77/53		ED		4/ICU		N/A		Yes		11/29 0.21		11/30/17		N/A		???		antibiotic exclusion				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H306706		Brewer, Jennette		11/18/17		11/18/17		11:38		ED		No		No		N/A		UTI,P108,RR21,BP78/58		ED		5		No		No		no		11/28/17		Dr. Ochoa		???		antibiotic late		NC		N/A		Home		12/28/17

		H416167		Mccall, Milton		11/23/17		11/23/17		8:41		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,RR34,P121,LacA12.5		ED		ICU		Yes		No		11/23 1.05 (2)		11/26/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H195464		Boldin, Shirley		11/12/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		no		11/15/17		Dr. Itani		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		12/15/17		11/17/17

		H195464		Boldin, Shirley		11/17/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		no		11/20/17		Dr. Itani		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		12/20/17

		H432372		Decker, Chad		11/12/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		N/A		N/A		no		11/16/17		Dr. K. Patel		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		12/16/17

		H431123		Gant, Claire		10/6/17		10/10/17		15:00		5/ICU		No		Yes		Low		UTI,P97,RR22,BP89/56		ED		5/ICU		No		No		10/19 0.30 (2)		11/3/17		Dr. Hughes		???		antibiotic exclusion				N/A		SNF		12/3/17		11/9/17

		H308111		Kelly, Ricky		11/8/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		Yes		Yes		11/8 0.85		11/17/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		12/17/17

		H408477		Mole, Robert		11/17/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		Yes		N/A		11/17 0.18 (2)		11/23/17		Dr. Barbara		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		12/23/17		12/7/17

		H159988		Richard, Christopher		11/20/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		N/A		Yes		11/21 0.32 (2)		11/28/17		Riley ARNP		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		12/28/17		12/15/17

		H428487		Robbins,Stoyell		11/14/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		N/A		no		11/20/17		Xavier PA		N/A		N/A				N/A		ALF		12/20/17

		H8239		Samples, Loretta		11/15/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		N/A		N/A		11/16 0.05		11/20/17		Dr. Barbara		N/A		N/A				N/A		ALF		12/20/17

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		Procalcitonin used		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason		RL #		EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission

		H405022		Ocain, Patricia		10/9/17		10/26/17		12:21		ICU		No		N/A		High		Antibiotic Exclusion		ED		ICU		N/A		Yes		10/26 21.55 (3)		12/7/17		Dr. Lugo		???						N/A		SNF		1/7/18

		H19672		Cooper, Timothy		11/22/17		11/22/17		19:13		ICU		Yes		N/A		N/A		Poss septic state,P108,RR24,BP83/48		ED		ICU		N/A		Yes		11/22 0.34 (2)		12/1/17		Dr. Hasan		???		antibiotic late		6689		N/A		Home		1/1/18

		H432793		Kopfer, Robyn		11/26/17		11/27/17		8:23		ICU		No		N/A		High		Sepsis,P120,RR38,BP89/46		ED		ICU		No		Yes		11/27 5.92 (2)		12/2/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H432736		Riley,John		11/26/17		11/26/17		9:30		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,RR28,P118,BP56/28		ED		4		No		No		no		12/5/17		Dr. Lugo		???						N/A		Hospice		1/5/18

		H429335		Aurelus, Joseph		11/26/17		11/26/17		21:47		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,T96.2,P93,BP89/49		ED		ICU		Yes		No		11/26 1.08 (3)		12/8/17		Dr. Barbara		???						N/A		SNF		1/8/18

		H111105		Vessels, Brandi		11/23/17		11/23/17		17:42		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		sepsis,T101,P96,PLT79		ED		ICU		No		No		11/27 1.02 (2)		12/20/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		???						N/A		Home		1/20/18

		H151834		Macklin, Neil		12/13/17		12/13/17		19:14		ED		No		N/A		N/A		COPD,UTI,P138,RR24,WBC16.2,LacT2.46		ED		ICU		No		Yes		12/14 1.67		12/27/17		N/A		???		antibiotic late		6766		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H297600		Rassmussen, Sue		11/23/17		11/23/17		11:57		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Severe sepsis doc,UTI,T101,WBC18.4		ED		4		No		No		no		12/1/17		Dr. Verma		???		Fluids < Bundle		6767		N/A		SNF		1/1/18

		H108393		Luna, Sandra		11/27/17		12/4/17		16:12		5		No		No		Low		UTI,P98,WBC18,BP89/61		ED		5		No		No		no		12/6/17		Dr. Verma		???		palliative care excl.				N/A		Hospice		1/6/18

		H171951		Ross-Lamont, Tara		11/26/17		12/2/17		13:31		5		Yes		No		Low		PNA,UTI,WBC19.5,P140,Resp failure Bipap		ED		5/ICU		N/A		Yes		12/2 0.39 (3)		12/10/17		Dr. Dienst		???						N/A		Home		1/10/18

		H110569		Morgan, Richard		12/10/17		12/10/17		14:38		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Severe sepsis doc,PNA,T102,P144,LacT4.65		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		12/10 58.25 (2)		12/26/17		Dr. Shah		???		6 hour reassessment		6773		N/A		Hospice		1/26/18

		H61208		Seigler, Dwight		11/25/17		11/25/17		13:55		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,P99,T101.2, BP82/60		ED		5		No		No		11/26 41.22 (2)		12/4/17		Dr. Barbara		???						N/A		Home		1/4/18

		H266124		Harris, Weston		12/12/17		12/12/17		6:05		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T102.1,P97, BP86/54		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		12/12 23.70 (2)		12/17/17		Dr. Hughes		???		Fluids < Bundle		6776		N/A		Home		1/17/18

		H432759		Kammerude, Jeffery		11/25/17		11/25/17		6:58		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Septic Shock documentation		ED		5		Yes		Yes		11/25 5.78 (3)		12/8/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H421738		Gary, Betty		12/12/17		12/12/17		17:01		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T93.3,WBC13.9, BP71/44		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		12/12 2.37 (2)		12/16/17		Dr. K. Patel		???		antibiotic before BC		6777		N/A		Home		1/16/18

		H433259		Taylor, Clyde		12/13/17		12/13/17		1:39		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Septic Shock documentation		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		12/13 2.97 (2)		12/25/17		N/A		???		Fluids < Bundle		6830		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H283788		Brede, Ruth		12/13/17		12/13/17		6:04		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis, T95, P124, WBC16.1, LacT12.38		ED		ICU		No		Yes		12/13 0.11 (2)		12/16/17		N/A		???		6 hour reassessment		6833		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H149877		Duvall, Donna		11/29/17		11/29/17		20:30		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,T103.7,P116, LacA3.9		ED		4		Yes		Yes		11/29 12.11 (2)		12/7/17		Dr. Barbara		???		Repeat Lactate		6834		N/A		SNF		12/29/17

		H104801		BROWN, RUSSELL		12/11/17		12/11/17		5:39		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis, P133, R24, LACTATE 4.2		ED		4S		Yes		No		12/11 2.01		12/14/17		Dr. Hughes		???						N/A		SNF		1/14/18

		H102031		BAKER, LISA		12/13/17		12/13/17		9:16		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		SEPSIS, T103.7, P121, BP 88/38		ED		5		Yes		Yes		12/13 0.37 (2)		12/15/17		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		WashSq		1/15/18

		H405722		MCLAREN, MARSHA L		12/17/17		12/17/17		8:00		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI, T101, P92, BP 86/51		ED		4		Yes		No		12/17 0.41 (2)		12/19/17		Dr. Lugo		???						N/A		Home		1/19/18

		H421253		Hailey, Dashia		12/14/17		12/14/17		18:21		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Severe Sepsis		ED		5		Yes		No		12/14 2.52 (2)		12/21/17		Dr. Barbara		???						N/A		Home		1/21/18

		H159988		Richard, Christopher		12/15/17		12/15/17		13:15		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis, P101, T101.8, BP88/41		ED		3		Yes		Yes		12/15 0.29 (3)		12/26/17		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		SNF		1/26/18

		H235549		Ferguson, Michael		12/14/17		12/15/17		1:00		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Severe Sepsis		ED		3		No		No		no		12/19/17		Dr. Barbara		???						N/A		Home		1/19/18

		H150787		Maxwell, William		11/28/17		12/1/17		11:12		4		No		N/A		Low		UTI,bacteremia,T103,RR22,P101,PLT 96		ED		4		N/A		No		no		12/8/17		Dr. Ochoa		???		initial lactate		6869		N/A		SNF		1/8/18

		H267484		Powell, Lydia		11/30/17		11/30/17		19:58		ICU		Yes		N/A		High		Sepsis,wbc2.8,P98,RR29,BP75/41,LacT2.66		ED		ICU		N/A		Yes		11/30 7.27 (2)		12/2/17		N/A		???		Fluids < Bundle		6871		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H3064		Wassmuth,Dolores		12/1/17		12/2/17		3:35		5		No		N/A		Low		UTI,WBC0.9,T101.8,SCR3.5		ED		5		No		No		no		12/4/17		Dr. Hughes		???		initial lactate		6874		N/A		Hospice		1/4/18

		H276592		Gully,Diane		12/6/17		12/8/17		11:26		3		No		No		Low		Septic knee, T101.2,RR22,SCR2.24		ED		3		N/A		No		no		12/8/17		TRANS		???		initial lactate		6875		N/A		ORMC		1/8/18

		H82409		Caskey, Phillip		11/30/17		11/30/17		23:56		ICU		Yes		N/A		High		Septic Shock documentation		ED		ICU		No		Yes		no		12/14/17		Dr. Shah		???						N/A		Home		1/14/18

		H404193		Reid, Brenda		12/6/17		12/6/17		12:58		ICU		Yes		N/A		High		Severe sepsis documentation		ED		ICU		No		Yes		12/7 9.40 (2)		12/13/17		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Hospice		1/14/18

		H96233		Moore,Thomas		12/5/17		12/5/17		22:04		3		Yes		Yes		High		Sepsis,P127,WBC44.5,LacT2.92		ED		3		Yes		Yes		12/5 1.17(2)		12/6/17		TRANS		???						N/A		HRMC		1/6/18

		H120524		Lucas, Sheryl		12/13/17		12/15/17		11:54		5		No		Yes		High		PNA,T102.5,P129,BP85/50		ED		5		No		Yes		12/15 2.23 (3)		12/19/17		Dr. Lugo		???						N/A		Home		1/19/18

		H90988		Bing, Betty		12/10/17		12/10/17		21:22		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,UTI,RR36,WBC15.7,LacT2.36		ED		4		No		No		no		12/14/17		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H84364		Sunderland, Alice		12/11/17		12/15/17		23:57		ICU		No		N/A		High		Septic Shock documentation		ED		ICU		No		Yes		12/15 6.28		12/16/17		N/A		???		antibiotic exclusion				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H180341		Concannon, Elizabeth		12/15/17		12/15/17		21:32		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,P107,RR24,LacA2.1		ED		3		Yes		No		12/15 0.24		12/22/17		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		SNF		1/22/18

		H167617		Weed, Edward		12/8/17		12/8/17		12:00		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Severe sepsis documentation		ED		4		Yes		No		12/8 0.07 (2)		12/15/17		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		WashSq		1/15/18

		H252682		Smith, Marguerite		12/8/17		12/13/17		14:26		3		No		N/A		Low		Sepsis,T96.7,P91,BP88/60		ED		3		No		No		12/7 0.09		12/20/17		Dr. K. Patel		???		palliative care excl.				N/A		SNF		1/20/18

		H208807		Brumbelow, James		12/3/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		3		Yes		Yes		12/3 0.09 (2)		12/9/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		1/9/18

		H405809		Platt, David		11/28/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		No		11/28 0.43		12/9/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		N/A		N/A		NC		N/A		Home		1/9/18

		H304732		Hoglund, Raymond		12/3/17		12/3/17		16:07		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis, PNA,P110,WBC32.9,LacA3		ED		4		Yes		No		no		12/17/17		Dr. Hasan		???		Repeat Lactate		6899		N/A		Kindred		1/17/18

		H430250		Bethel, Sonya		12/19/17		12/19/17		15:56		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,AspPNA,RR30,P91,T93.3,BP85/71		ED		ICU/5		No		No		12/25 0.13 (2)		12/30/17		Dr. Yangco		???		initial lactate		6902		N/A		SNF		1/30/18

		H16319		Rubin, Norma		12/22/17		12/23/17		20:08		ICU		Yes		N/A		High		Septic Shock documentation		ED		5/ICU		N/A		Yes		12/23 1.24 (2)		12/29/17		Dr. Delvadia		???		6 hour reassessment		NC		N/A		SNF		1/29/18

		H8571		Dodd, Floyd		12/26/17		12/27/17		0:23		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T105,P97,RR28, LacA 4.0		ED		5		No		No		no		12/31/17		Dr. Hasan		???		Fluids < Bundle		6912		N/A		Home		1/31/18

		H141655		Lanthorne, James		12/29/17		12/29/17		23:47		ED/ICU		Yes		N/A		High		PNA,P138,RR24,WBC34.3,BP82/45		ED		ICU		No		Yes		12/30 6.56		12/31/17		N/A		???				R		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H211758		Sigurany, Enid		12/2/17		12/12/17		21:25		3		Yes		Yes		High		COPD,P138,RR30,BP74/36		ED		3		N/A		Yes		no		12/13/17		N/A		???		death time exclusion				EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H306245		Double, Richard		11/29/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		Yes		Yes		11/29 0.49 (2)		12/8/17		Dr. Ochoa		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/8/18

		H278259		Hensley Encarnacion		12/3/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		Yes		No		12/3 0.17 (2)		12/5/17		AMA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/5/18

		H408477		Mole, Robert		12/7/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		No		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		No		Yes		12/7 0.10		12/11/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		1/11/18		12/23/17

		H312004		Pina Arpin, Rosanne		12/4/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		No		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		5		Yes		No		12/4 2.47		12/12/17		Xavier PA		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		1/12/18		1/1/18

		H431922		Woodson, Richard		11/20/17		N/A		N/A		N/A		No		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		4		No		No		no		12/7/17		Dr. Barbara		N/A		N/A				N/A		SNF		1/7/18

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		Procalcitonin used		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason		RL #		EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission

		H92089		Crittington, Willie		12/16/17		12/16/17		11:32		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		PNA,P106,T95.6,LacA3.7		ED		4		Yes		Yes		12/16 2.44 (2)		1/30/18		Dr.Lugo		???						N/A		Home

		H220023		Seidel, Steven		12/21/17		12/22/17		12:44		5		No		No		High		Sepsis,P113,WBC23.1,BP87/71		ED		5		No		Yes		12/22 14.34 (4)		1/8/18		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		Home		2/8/18		3/2/18

		H18314		Tackett, John		12/21/17		12/23/17		8:13		5		Yes		Yes		High		UTI,P97,WBC 17,BP86/58		ED		5		Yes		No		12/21 0.70		1/16/18		Dr. M. Torres		???		antibiotic exclusion				N/A		SNF		2/16/18

		H284975		Miller, Betty		12/23/17		12/23/17		19:30		ICU		No		N/A		High		UTI,P94,RR24,BP82/40		ED		ICU		N/A		Yes		12/23 0.18 (2)		1/17/18		Dr. Verma		???		6 hour reassessment		6910		N/A		SNF		2/18/18		1/21/18

		H104115		Ford, Robert		12/31/17		12/31/17		19:14		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		UTI,RR32,P120,SCR2.20		ED		3		Yes		Yes		12/31 0.45 (2)		1/10/18		Dr. Hughes		???						N/A		SNF		2/10/18

		H324906		Ozier, Carolyn		1/3/18		1/3/18		10:33		ICU		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T9405,WBC15.7, Acute Resp Failure		ED		ICU		No		Yes		1/3 0.08 (2)		1/11/18		Dr. Delvadia		???						N/A		Home		2/11/18

		H301423		Sanchez, Miriam		12/27/17		1/3/18		13:57		5		No		Yes		High		Infectious process,RR22,P122,LacT7.7		ED		5/ICU		N/A		Yes		1/3 0.26 (2)		1/16/18		Dr. Yangco		???						N/A		Hospice		2/16/18

		H415161		Kucharski,Mary		1/8/18		1/8/18		10:37		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,RR24,P97,LacT2.82		ED		5		Yes		No		1/8 0.06 (2)		1/11/18		Dr. Hughes		???						N/A		SNF		2/8/18

		H164769		Willis, Angela		12/31/17		12/31/17		13:10		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis, P100,WBC22.6,LacA7.4		ED		ICU/3		Yes		No		12/31 0.14 (2)		1/6/18		Dr. GomezDelRio		???						N/A		Home		2/6/18

		H225064		Kell,Robert		12/21/17		12/31/17		18:35		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T102,P99,BP85/41		ED		ICU		No		Yes		12/31 10.80		1/9/18		Dr. GomezDelRio		???						N/A		Home		2/9/18

		H134310		Cierlak, Carl		1/7/18		1/9/18		18:36		ICU		No		N/A		High		Antibiotics,WBC0.7,RR27,BP89/32		ED		ICU		N/A		Yes		1/9 2.27		1/10/18		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H309662		Dyers, Mary Grace		12/30/17		12/30/17		20:04		ED		No		N/A		N/A		infection CT,rr24,P120,LacA2.9		ED		4		No		No		no		1/8/18		Dr. K. Patel		???		Repeat Lactate		NC		N/A		Home		2/8/18

		H94965		Robinson, Allen		12/31/17		1/1/18		4:24		5		No		No		Med		Sepsis, PNA, T96.5,RR22, LacA3.1		ED		5		N/A		Yes		12/31 0.30		1/9/18		Dr. K. Patel		???		Repeat Lactate		6970		N/A		SNF		2/9/18

		H427595		Krapek, Marylou		1/11/18		1/11/18		6:25		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,P138,RR24,BP61/48		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		1/11 256.56 (3)		1/14/18		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H26407		Hamilton, Dorothy		1/15/18		1/15/18		14:03		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,WBC31.0,P112,BP78/63,SCR4.11		ED		ICU		Yes		No		no		1/21/18		Dr. Verma		???		Blood cultures		6979		N/A		Home		2/21/18

		H149928		Hendrix, Effie		12/19/17		12/30/17		8:45		4		No		No		Med		Sepsis,P100,wbc25.4,BP85/40		ED		4		No		No		no		1/2/18		Dr. Barbara		???		initial lactate		6980		N/A		Home		2/2/18

		H171432		Manierre, Ernest		1/4/18		1/4/18		11:37		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,P96,WBC17.4, BP88/52		ED		4		No		No		no		1/11/18		PA Xavier		???		Antibiotic admin		NC		N/A		SNF		2/11/18

		H103552		Williamson, Terry		1/8/18		1/8/18		16:42		4		Yes/ED		N/A		N/A		sepsis,PNA,T96.1,RR36,LacA2.2		ED		4		Yes		No		1/8 31.89 (3)		1/12/18		Dr. Hughes		???		Repeat Lactate		6987		N/A		Hospice		2/12/18

		H240323		Green, James		1/4/18		1/5/18		14:00		5		Yes		Yes		Med		Sepsis,T104.9,P112,RR22,LacA2.8		ED		5		N/A		Yes		1/2 2.09 (2)		1/9/18		Dr. K. Patel		???						N/A		SNF		2/9/18		1/15/18

		H272513		Hart, William		1/6/18		1/10/18		20:24		ICU		No		N/A		High		PNA,P95,RR23,INR1.6		ED		ICU		N/A		No		1/11 1.18 (2)		1/18/18		PA Xavier		???						N/A		SNF		2/18/18

		H400733		Dunsdon, Irvin		1/6/18		1/8/18		10:12		3		No		Yes		High		Cellulitis,T96,WBC21,Bil5.9		ED		3		N/A		No		no		1/19/18		Dr. Hasan		???						N/A		SNF		2/19/18

		H111516		Rogers, Williams		1/7/18		1/9/18		15:35		5		No		Yes		High		PNA, WBC20.4,T95.9,P101,LacA2.2		ED		5		N/A		No		no		1/12/18		Dr. Hughes		???						N/A		Home		2/12/18

		H252898		Jett, Susan		1/9/18		1/9/18		16:35		ED		No		N/A		N/A		PNA,P110,RR24,LacA2.7		ED		ICU		No		Yes		1/9 1.90 (2)		1/21/18		Dr. T. Patel		???						N/A		SNF		2/21/18

		H313424		Lagemann, Elizabeth		1/10/18		1/10/18		23:53		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,P92,RR29,LacA2.4		ED		5		No		Yes		1/10 0.67 (4)		1/20/18		Dr. Yangco		???						N/A		SNF		2/20/18

		H426634		Wall, William		1/10/18		1/10/18		13:36		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T96.6,RR22, BP63/41		ED		ICU		Yes		Yes		1/10 10.71 (4)		1/19/18		Dr. Dienst		???						N/A		Hospice		2/19/18

		H432925		Warren, James		1/16/18		1/16/18		15:50		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,RR26,P114,LacA3.8		ED		5		Yes		No		1/16 0.73 (2)		1/20/18		Dr. J. Perez		???						N/A		Home		2/20/18

		H72383		Migliore,Gertrude		1/12/18		1/12/18		11:46		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,P91,RR22,BP88/44		ED		ICU		No		Yes		1/12 17.01		1/13/18		N/A		???						EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H28015		Abuammour, Deborah		1/8/18		1/8/18		9:45		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Code sepsis,T103.1,P142,rr50,LacT2.09		ED		4		Yes		No		1/8 0.13 (2)		1/14/18		Dr. Hughes		???						N/A		SNF		2/14/18

		H177820		Williams,Elizabeth		1/1/18		1/19/18		2:48		5		Yes		Yes		High		PNA,UTI,RR32,P93,LacT2.01,BP84/54		ED		5/ICU		N/A		Yes		1/19 1.80 (3)		1/31/18		N/A		???		antibiotic late		7039		EXPIRED		N/A		N/A

		H156811		Jeanot, Nancy		1/13/18		1/14/18		8:16		3		No		No		Med		Cellulitis,T102.3,P99,WBC12.6, BP89/60		ED		3		N/A		No		no		1/19/17		Dr. Zambos		???		initial lactate		7055		N/A		Home		2/19/18

		H114224		Kretz, MaryJo		1/14/18		1/14/18		15:17		ED		Yes/3		No		High		Pyelonephritis,P109,WBC24.7,LacA2.1		ED		3/ICU		No		Yes		1/15 12.21 (2)		1/19/17		Dr. GomezDelRio		???		Repeat Lactate		7059		N/A		Home		2/19/18

		H425630		O'Baker,Allen		1/11/18		1/12/18		10:01		5		No		No		N/A		Sepsis,P133,T96.3,SCR2.07		ED		5		No		No		no		1/13/18		Dr. Hughes		???		hospice exclusion				N/A		Hospice		2/13/18

		H43596		Murray,James		1/12/18		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		ED		ICU/3		No		Yes		1/14 3.11		1/19/18		Dr. GomezDelRio		N/A		N/A				N/A		Home		2/19/18

		H434116		Gilkey,Patrick		1/15/18		1/15/18		16:23		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,P106,RR24,LacA2.5		ED		3		Yes		Yes		1/15 0.58 (2)		1/19/18		Dr. GomezDelRio		???						N/A		Home		2/19/18

		H77744		Montgomery,Bridget		1/15/18		1/15/18		17:37		ED		Yes		N/A		N/A		PNA,P112,RR24,LacA4		ED		5		Yes		No		1/15 90.14 (4)		1/22/18		Dr. Ochoa		???						N/A		Home		2/22/18

		H171966		Mclallen,James		1/17/18		1/17/18		13:18		ED		No		N/A		N/A		Sepsis,T102.6,P91,LacA 2.3		ED		4		No		No		1/17 0.59		1/22/18		Dr.Tronetti		???						N/A		SNF		2/22/18

		H162236		Godfrey, David		12/29/17														query to CDI and coding 1/12		ED		3								1/13/18

		H76663		Cochran, Donald		N/A														sepsis dx not ruled in by 1/21; check coding		ED		ICU/4		No		Yes		1/11 1.97 (2)		1/23/18		Dr. Hughes		???						N/A		Home		2/23/18

		Acct Number		Name		Adm Date		Presentation 
Date		Presentation 
Time		Location of Sepsis Presentation		Code 
Sepsis		CAT
Call		Sepsis
Screen		Criteria Met		Place of 
Presentation
to Facility		Care Area		ED 
Order set		IP 
Order Set		Procalcitonin used		DC Date		DC 
Physician		Fall Out		F/O Reason		RL #		EXPIRED		DC Disp		30 Day Date		Readmission

		H196324		Hunt, Kristina		1/10/18		1/12/18		14:57		ICU		Yes		Yes		Med		PNA,P99,RR28, Resp failure		ED		5/ICU		N/A		no		1/19 0.20 (2)						???

		H297600		Rasmussen,Sue		1/11/18		1/11/18		15:34		ED		No		No		High		PNA,P104,RR28,LacA4.9		ED		5		No		Yes		1/12 3.19 (2)						???

		H292602		Gaskins,Carol		1/15/18		1/19/18		19:22		5		Yes		Yes		High		Anal Inf.,T96.3,P97,RR22,BiPap		ED		5		N/A		Yes		1/24 1.76 (3)		2/1/18		Dr. Hasan		???		Antibiotic admin				N/A		Hospice		3/1/18





Graphs

				Q3 2016		Q4 2016		Q1 2017		Q2 2017		Q3 2017		Q4 2017

		Initial Lactate		14		14		7		6		9		7

		Antibiotic Late		5		2		1		1		1		3

		Antibiotic Choice		1		2		0		0		1		0

		Antibiotic Before the Blood Culture		3		1		0		0		0		0

		No Blood Cultures		0		0		0		0		0		2

		Repeat Lactate		13		8		6		2		4		3

		Fluids < Bundle		6		2		6		6		3		9

		No 6 Hour Reassessment		7		7		9		5		2		3

		No Vasopressor Administration		0		0		0		1		0		0





Graphs

		



Q3 2016

Q4 2016

Q1 2017

Q2 2017

Sepsis Fall Outs By Quarter



Monthly Graph

		



Q3 2016

Q4 2016

Q1 2017

Q2 2017

Q3 2017

Sepsis Fall Outs By Quarter Q3 2016 to Q3 2017



Procalc Used

		



Q3 2016

Q4 2016

Q1 2017

Q2 2017

Q3 2017

Q4 2017

Sepsis Fall Outs By Quarter Q4 2016 to Q4 2017



Order Set Usage

				Oct-17		Nov-17

		Initial Lactate		3		0

		Antibiotic Late		1		1

		Antibiotic Choice		0		0

		Antibiotic Before the Blood Culture		0		0

		No Blood Cultures		1		1

		Repeat Lactate		1		0

		Fluids < Bundle		1		3

		No 6 Hour Reassessment		0		2

		No Vasopressor Administration		0		0





Order Set Usage

		



Oct-17

Nov-17

Sepsis Fall Outs Q4 2017



Sheet3

		Month		Oct-17

		Total Pop		43

		Used		21

		Not used		22





Sheet3

		



Total Pop

Used

Not used

Procalcitonin Usage



		Month		October-17

		Total Patients		24

		ED No		16

		ED Yes		6

		ED N/A		2

		Inpatient No		16

		Inpatient Yes		8





		



Inpatient usage 33%

ED usage 27%

Total Patients

ED No

ED Yes

ED N/A

Inpatient No

Inpatient Yes

Order Set Usage Sepsis Bundle Patients



		Month		October-17

		Total Patients With Fall Outs		7

		ED No		5

		ED Yes		0

		ED N/A		2

		Inpatient No		7

		Inpatient Yes		0





		



Total Patients With Fall Outs

ED No

ED Yes

ED N/A

Inpatient No

Inpatient Yes

Order Set Usage With Sepsis Bundle Fallouts





parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Analyze – Root Causes



Improve

• Sepsis Committee
• Sepsis Dashboard
• Actionable Patient Safety Solution (APSS)
• Screening
• Order Sets
• Alerts – “Code Sepsis”
• Continuous Monitoring/Case Reviews



Improve – The story of “Goldilocks”



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Improve – Length of Stay



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Improve – Complications



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Improve – Readmissions



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Improve – Mortality



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Control

• See you in 4 more years . . . .



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Central Line Associated 
Bloodstream Infections



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

0.00

0.10

0.20

0.30

0.40

0.50

0.60

0.70

0.80

0.90

1.00

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2021

Ra
te

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 C

en
tr

al
 L

in
e 

Da
ys

Non-ICU CLABSI

2020 SIR=1.127

Qtr 4 2021 rate: 0.00 (0/448)
2021 rate: 0.00 (0/3041)
2020 rate: 0.60 (2/3349)
2019 rate: 0.38 (1/2643)



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

5.00

Jan Mar May Jul Sep Nov Jan Mar May Jul Sep Nov Jan Mar May July Sept Nov Jan Mar May Jul Sep Nov Jan Mar May Jul Sep Nov Jan Mar May July Sep Nov

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Ra
te

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 C

en
tr

al
 L

in
e 

Da
ys

Non-ICU CLABSI



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Questions?



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
Herman A. Cole, Jr., Chairperson 
Ashok Shah, M.D., Vice Chairperson 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., (ex-officio) 
Stan Retz, CPA 
Billie Fitzgerald 
Jerry Noffel 
Billy Specht 
Maureen Rupe 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
Christopher Manion, M.D. 
George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting) 
Biju Mathews, M.D., President/Medical Staff 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - REGULAR 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

MONDAY, MARCH 07, 2022 

FIRST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOMS 2/3/4/5 

(IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUALITY COMMITTEE) 

CALL TO ORDER 

I. Review and approve minutes of (January 10, 2022)

Motion: To recommend approval of the January JO, 2022 minutes as presented.

II. Pension Actuarial Report as of October 1, 2021

Motion: To recommend the Board of Directors accept the Pension Plan Actuarial 

Valuation as of October 1, 2021.

III. Membership Renewal for Chris McAlpine

Motion: To recommend the Board of Directors approve the renewal of membership for 

Chris McAlpine to the Pension Committee for a three-year term from February OJ, 

2022 through January 31, 2025.

IV. Membership Renewal for Leigh Spradling

Motion: To recommend the Board of Directors approve the appointment of Leigh 

Spradling to the Pension Committee for a two-year term beginning March 2, 2022 

through March 1, 2024.

V. Financial Review

VI. Disposal

Motion: to recommend to the Board of Directors to declare the equipment listed in the 
request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Forms as surplus and obsolete 
and dispose of same in accordance with FS274.05 and FS274.96



VI. Executive Session (if necessary) 

ADJOURNMENT 

NOTE: rF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS 
MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE 
OFFICES, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING. FOR 
INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. 

THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, 
INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS FINANCE COMMITTEE. TO THAT EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL 
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS FINANCE COMMITTEE AND THE NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



/9000/1#46399192 v2 
  
 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
 
A regular meeting of the Budget and Finance Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital 
District operating Parrish Medical Center was held on January 10, 2022 in Conference Room 
2/3/4/5, First Floor.  The following members, representing a quorum, were present: 
 

Stan Retz, Vice Chairperson  
Robert Jordan, Jr., C.M.  
Herman A. Cole, Jr.  
Christopher Manion, M.D.  
Biju Mathews, M.D. 
George Mikitarian (non-voting) 
 

Member(s) Absent: 
 Jerry Noffel (excused) 
           

A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file copy 
of these minutes. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mr. Retz called the meeting to order at 12:42 p.m. 
 
CITY LIAISON 
 
The Finance Committee recessed at 12:43 p.m. and the Executive Committee convened for the 
purpose of the report from the City Manager. The Finance Committee resumed at 12:59 p.m. 
  
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Jordan seconded by Mr. Cole and 
approved (5 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOVED THAT THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS APPROVE THE NOVEMBER 1, 2021 MEETING MINUTES, AS 
PRESENTED. 
 
FINANCIAL REVIEW 
 
Mr. Bacon summarized the November 2021 financial statements and year to date financial 
performance of the Health System. 
 
OTHER 
 



/9000/1#46399192 v2 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
JANUARY 10, 2022 
PAGE 2 
 
 
 

 

Mr. Retz noted there was a joint Pension/Investment Committee meeting earlier today and 
Anderson Financials provided an update concerning performance of the funds during that 
meeting. 
 
Mr. Mikitarian noted a consultant would be onsite in the next week to provide an assessment of 
the Finance Division. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 1:11 p.m. 
        
 
 
 

Stan Retz 
Vice Chairperson 



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Finance Committee
FYTD January 31, 2021 – Performance Dashboard

Indicator FYTD 2022 Actual FYTD 2022 Budget FYTD 2021 Actual

IP Admissions 1,660 1,805 1,792

LOS 5.5 4.3 5.2

Surgical Procedures 1,651 1,880 1,513

ED Visits 9,705 10,793 10,342

OP Volumes 16,479 18,722 17,229

Hospital Margin % 6.54% 8.58% 9.35%

Investment Income $ $0.1 Million $1.6 Million $6.1 Million

EBIDA Margin % 0.38% 5.41% 14.75%

EBIDA Margin %-
Excluding Invest Income

0.16% 2.57% 4.07%







EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE   
Stan Retz, CPA, Chairman 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. 
Herman A. Cole, Jr.  
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
Maureen Rupe 
George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting) 
 
 

DRAFT AGENDA 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
MONDAY, MARCH 7, 2022 

FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

I. Approval of Minutes 
 

Motion to approve the minutes of the January 10, 2022 meeting. 

II. Reading of the Huddle 

III. Attorney Report – Mr. Boyles 

IV. Other 

V. Executive Session (if necessary) 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTE:   IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER 
CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED 
TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND 
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD 
CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST 
FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. 
 
THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH 
BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS 
BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.   TO THE 
EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



/9000/1#46399194 v2 
  

 
 

 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 
 
A regular meeting of the Executive Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held on January 10, 2022 in Conference Room 2/3/4/5, First 
Floor. The following members were present: 

 
Stan Retz, CPA, Chairman  
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., Vice Chairman 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
George Mikitarian (non-voting)  

 
Members Absent:  

None  
 
A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file copy of 
these minutes. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mr. Retz called the meeting to order at 12:43 p.m.  
 
CITY LIAISON 
 
The Finance Committee suspended its agenda and the Executive Committee convened at 12:43 p.m. 
for the purpose of the report from the City Manager, Mr. Scott Larese.  Mr. Larese engaged the 
committee with trivia about the city of Titusville and also addressed members questions. The 
Executive Committee recessed at 12:58 p.m. to resume the Finance Committee. 
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
The Executive Committee reconvened at 1:11 p.m.  Discussion ensued and the following motion was 
made by Mr. Cole, seconded by Dr. Galfo and approved (4 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  
 
ACTION TAKEN:  MOVED TO APPROVE THE NOVEMBER 1, 2021 MEETING 
MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, AS PRESENTED. 
 
READING OF THE HUDDLE 
 
Dr. Galfo read the Weekly Huddle. 
 
 
 



/9000/1#46399194 v2 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
JANUARY 10, 2022 
PAGE 2 
 
 

 

COVID-19 VACCINE MANDATE UPDATE 
 
Ms. Sellers provided an update regarding the CMS vaccine mandate noting that the program was 
reinstated on January 4, 2022 after the federal injunction was amended to cover only the states who 
were party to the case. The deadline for compliance for Care Partners is February 28th.  
Mr. Boyles noted that the Fifth Circuit Court of appeals ordered that the mandate resume for the 
state of Florida since it was not a party to the lawsuit that imposed the injunction and the lower court 
in the Florida case ruled it would not impose an injunction against the CMS mandate. CMS formally 
reinstated the vaccination mandate for health care workers on December 30, 2021. Mr. Boyles added 
that the PMC executive team and Board of directors has done a good job navigating this issue.  
 
ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
Mr. Boyles asked the court reporter begin recording. Pursuant to Subsection 286.001 (8) of the 
Florida Statues the Attorneys representing the District desire advice from the Executive Committee 
on behalf of the Board of Parrish Medical Center regarding settlement negotiations and litigation 
expenditures for pending litigation to which the North Brevard County Hospital District is presently 
a party.  
 
Mr. Retz stated that after he makes the following announcement the open portion of the Executive 
Committee meeting will close and the committee will begin the private attorney-client session. The 
purpose of the private portion of the Executive Committee meeting will be to discuss settlement 
negotiations and litigation expenditures regarding pending litigation and the District. The entire 
session is being recorded by the court reporter, she will record the times of the commencement and 
termination of the session, all discussion and proceedings, the names of all persons present at any 
time, and the names of all persons speaking. No portion of the session shall be off the record. The 
court reporter’s notes shall be fully transcribed and filed with Parrish Medical Center’s recording 
secretary within a reasonable time after this meeting.  
 
The public portion of the Executive Committee meeting was closed at 1:33 p.m. 
 
At 3:16 p.m. the public portion of the Executive Committee meeting was reopened. 
Mr. Boyles noted there was no additional information to come before the committee for the Attorney 
Report.  
 
OTHER 
 
There was no other business to discuss. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



/9000/1#46399194 v2 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
JANUARY 10, 2022 
PAGE 3 
 
 

  

ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the committee adjourned at 3:17 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      Stan Retz, CPA 
      Chairman      



EDUCATION COMMITTEE 
Billie Fitzgerald, Chairperson 
Maureen Rupe, Vice Chairperson 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. (ex-officio) 
Ashok Shah 
Biju Mathews, M.D. 
George Mikitarian, President/CEO (Non-voting) 
 

 
 
 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, MARCH 7, 2022 
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

FIRST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 
 
 

 CALL TO ORDER 
 

I. Board Self-Assessment – Mr. Lifton  

II. Other 

IV.  Executive Session (if necessary) 
 
 ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

NOTE:  IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE EDUCATION COMMITTEE WITH 
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND 
THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING 
SHOULD CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, 
FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 
268-6110. 

 
THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN 
DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE.  TO THE EXTENT OF 
SUCH DISCUSSION, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT, BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE AND NORTH 
BREVARD MEDICAL SUUPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



Board Self-Assessment

February 7, 2022



Overview
• Rationale for board self-assessment

• Self-assessment process

• Questionnaire responses

• Interview comments

• Comparisons

• Other hospitals

• Effective governance practices

• Observations



Rationale for Board Self-Assessment

• An element of good governance

▪ 61% of all hospitals (45% of government-sponsored 
hospitals) conduct a formal self-assessment at least 
every two years* 

• Incorporated in North Brevard County Hospital 
District (PMC) bylaws

*Advancing Governance for a New Future of Healthcare: The Governance 
Institute’s 2021 Biennial Survey of Hospitals and Healthcare Systems



Self-Assessment Process

• Questionnaire

• Interviews

• Review of bylaws, agendas, minutes

• Comparison with prior years, other hospitals

• Consultant observations 



Questionnaire Summary

• All questionnaires completed

• Scale of 1 to 5

• High scores

▪ Consistent with 2019 and prior years

▪ Mean score 4.3 or higher on 17 of 20 questions

• Average 96 minutes meeting prep



Mean Response: Q 1-8, 10, 11
Question 2021 2019

1. Understand board’s basic function is policy 5.0 4.9

2. Understand board’s core duties 5.0 5.0

3. Educational activities keep me informed 4.3 4.4

4. Material circulated far enough in advance 4.8 4.8

5. Reports are understandable 4.9 4.9

6. Half of board meeting devoted to strategic issues 4.3 4.0

7. Feel free to speak; others respect my opinions 4.3 4.1

8. Board works well as a team 4.3 4.4

10. Meetings are efficient 4.4 4.0

11. Members maintain confidentiality 4.8    4.8



Mean Response: Q 12-21
Question 2021 2019

12. Consider needs of the community 4.9 5.0

13. Quality criteria established 4.5 4.9

14. Setting strategic direction 4.2 4.2

15. Communicating w/community 4.0 4.5

16. Quality oversight 4.3 4.2

17. Financial oversight 4.7 4.6

18. Dealing with medical staff 3.9 4.1

19. Reviewing CEO’s performance 4.6 4.2

20. Board communication w/CEO 4.4 4.4

21. CEO communication w/Board 4.9 4.8



Open-Ended Questions

• Few responses to:

▪ Q22 – “learn more about…healthcare or PMC”

▪ Q23 – “change…governance of PMC”

• PMC board members:

▪ Benefit from regular updates, education

▪ Comfortable with PMC governance structure, 
procedures



Interview Comments

• Proud of PMC and of being a board member

▪ PMC response to the pandemic

▪ Ability to deliberate, make informed decisions

• Dealing with physicians still a work in progress, 
but progress is being made

• Remote meetings served a purpose; also 
illustrated value of face-to-face interaction



Comparison with Other Hospitals

• Similar

▪ Board size

▪ Meeting frequency

▪ Committee structure

• Different 

▪ More physician members

▪ Greater diversity; more female and ethnic minority 
board members



Governance Practice Comparison

Standard PMC

Periodic board self-assessment Bylaws; odd years

Conflict of interest policies Bylaws

Meet in executive session Yes, for specified activities

“Dashboard” presentations For some information

Up-to-date medical staff plan Per policy; maintained

Periodic review of bylaws Bylaws; 2021 revision

Consent agenda Yes

Resources for education Yes; Board committee



Observations

• Planning, Physical Facilities, and Properties 
Committee didn’t meet 2019 – 2021

▪ Not characteristic of a standing committee

• Pensions, Credentials are ad hoc committees

▪ May warrant standing committee status 

• Term limits at 30% of gov’t-sponsored hospitals, 
64% of all hospitals 

▪ Consideration for PMC?



James Lifton, LFACHE
Lifton Associates, LLC

305 S. Chester
Park Ridge, Illinois 60068

847.224.6787

jim@liftonassociates.com
www.liftonassociates.com



 
 

DRAFT AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - REGULAR MEETING 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
MARCH 7, 2022  

NO EARLIER THAN 2:00 P.M.,  
FOLLOWING THE LAST COMMITTEE MEETING 

FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
I. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
II. PMC’s Vision – Healing Families – Healing Communities 

 
III. Approval of Agenda 

 
IV. Review and Approval of Minutes (January 10, 2022 Regular Meeting)) 

 
V. Recognitions(s) 

A. New Providers (memo included) 
 

VI. Open Forum for PMC Physicians 
  

VII. Public Input and Comments***1 
 

VIII. Unfinished Business***  
 

IX. New Business*** 
A. Motion to recommend the Board of Directors approve the Hospital General Counsel 

policy, as presented.  
 

X. Medical Staff Report Recommendations/Announcements  
 
 

XI. Public Comments (as needed for revised Consent Agenda) 
 

XII. Consent Agenda*** 
A. Audit 

1. Motion to recommend the Board of Directors accept the Fiscal Year 2021 audit 
results and reports: 

• Audited Financial Statements and Supplementary Information 
• Report on Internal Control and Compliance 
• Communications with the Board of Directors and Audit Committee 
• Management Letter 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
MARCH 7, 2022 
PAGE 2 
 

B. Finance 
1. Motion to recommend the Board of Directors accept the Pension Plan Actuarial 

Valuation as of October 1, 2021. 
 

2. Motion to recommend the Board of Directors approve the renewal of 
membership for Chris McAlpine to the Pension Committee for a three-year term 
from February 1, 2022 through January 31, 2025. 
 

3. Motion to recommend the Board of Directors approve the appointment of Leigh 
Spradling to the Pension Committee for a two-year term beginning March 2, 
2022 through March 1, 2024. 

__________________________________ 
 

. ***1 Pursuant to PMC Policy 9500-154:  
 non-agenda items – 3 minutes per citizen 
 agenda items for board action -- 3 minutes per citizen, permitted prior to board discussion for 

regular agenda action items and prior to board action on consent agenda 
 10 minute total per citizen  
 must be related to the responsibility and authority of the board or directly to an agenda item [see 

items marked ***]   
 
XIII. Committee Reports 

 
A. Quality Committee  

 
B. Budget and Finance Committee  
 
C. Executive Committee  

 
D. Educational, Governmental and Community Relations Committee  

 
E. Planning, Physical Facilities & Properties Committee  

 
XIV. Process and Quality Report – Mr. Mikitarian 

 
A. Other Related Management Issues/Information 

 
B. Hospital Attorney - Mr. Boyles 
 

XVI. Other 
 
XVII. Closing Remarks – Chairman  
 
XVIII. Executive Session (if necessary) 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE 
WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND 
THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
MARCH 7, 2022 
PAGE 3 
 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE 
OFFICES AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION 
CALL (321) 268-6110. 
 
THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY 
BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS.    
 
ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC THAT WILLFULLY INTERRUPTS OR DISTURBS A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS SUBJECT TO REMOVAL FROM 
THE MEETING BY AN OFFICER AND SUCH OTHER ACTIONS AS MAY BE DEEMED APPROPRIATE AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 871.01 OF THE FLORIDA 
STATUTES.   
 



/9000/1#46399199 v2 
  

 
 

 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS – REGULAR MEETING 

 
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held at 3:26 p.m. on January 10, 2022 in Conference 
Room 2/3/4/5, First Floor.  The following members were present: 
  

Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., Chairman 
Stan Retz, Vice Chairman  
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Billy Specht 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
Billie Fitzgerald  
Maureen Rupe  
Ashok Shah, M.D.  
 

Member(s) Absent: 
 
Jerry Noffel (excused) 
 

A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file 
copy of these minutes. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mr. Jordan called the meeting to order at 3:26 p.m. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Mr. Jordan led the Board of Directors, staff and public in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
PMC’S VISION – Healing Families – Healing Communities® 
 
Mr. Jordan led the Board of Directors, staff and public in reciting PMC’s Vision – Healing 
Families – Healing Communities®.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mr. Jordan requested approval of the agenda in the packet as revised. Discussion ensued and 
the following motion was made by Dr. Galfo, seconded by Mr. Cole and approved (8 ayes, 0 
nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN:  MOVED TO APPROVE THE REVISED AGENDA AS 
PRESENTED.   
 
 



/9000/1#46399199 v2 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
JANUARY 10, 2022 
PAGE 2 
 
 

 

 
RECOGNITIONS 
 
There were no recognitions. 
  
ELECTION OF TREASURER 
 
Mr. Jordan noted the Board must elect a Treasurer. Mr. Retz nominated Mr. Cole as 
Treasurer, and no other names were presented. Mr. Retz moved to close the nominations, 
seconded by Mr. Specht. Mr. Jordan announced the results, stating that Mr. Cole was elected 
as Treasurer, and this concluded the election. 
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Dr. Galfo, seconded by Mr. Cole 
and approved (8 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOVE TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 1, 
2021 REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH 
BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT DBA PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER, 
AS PRESENTED.  
 
OPEN FORUM FOR PMC PHYSICIANS 
 
Dr. Mathew’s introduced himself, adding it is a pleasure to be serving as Medical Staff 
President. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
A member of the public spoke at this time. A copy of the public appearance request is 
appended to the file copy of these minutes. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
There was no unfinished business. 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Cole, seconded by Dr. Shah 
and approved (8 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE THE 2022 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
COMMITTEE ROSTER, AS PRESENTED. 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Cole, seconded by Dr. Galfo 
and approved (8 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).   



/9000/1#46399199 v2 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
JANUARY 10, 2022 
PAGE 3 
 
 

 

 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE THE INSPECTION AND 
REPRODUCTION OF PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY, AS PRESENTED.  
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Cole, seconded by Dr. Galfo 
and approved (8 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE THE PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY 
POLICY, AS PRESENTED.  
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 
Quality Committee 
 
Dr. Galfo reported all items were covered during the meeting. 
 
Finance Committee 
 
Mr. Retz reported all items were covered during the meeting.  
 
Executive Committee 
 
Mr. Retz reported all items were covered during the meeting.  
 
Educational, Governmental and Community Relations Committee 
 
Mr. Jordan reported that this Education Committee did not meet. 
 
Planning, Physical Facilities and Properties Committee 
 
Mr. Jordan reported the Planning Physical Facilities and Properties Committee did not meet. 
 
PROCESS AND QUALITY REPORT 
 
No additional information was presented. 
 
Hospital Attorney 
 
Legal counsel had no report.   
 
OTHER 
 
There was no other business. 
 



/9000/1#46399199 v2 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
JANUARY 10, 2022 
PAGE 4 
 
 

 

 
CLOSING REMARKS  
 
There were no closing remarks. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 3:35 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
       Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.  
       Chairman 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

 MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING – REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 
February 15, 2022  

 
 

Present:  B. Mathews, MD, G. Mikitarian, J. Rojas, MD, A. Ochoa, MD, M. Navas, MD, K. 
Patel, MD, P. Carmona, MD, I. Rashid, MD, MD, R. Rivera-Morales, MD, C. Fernandez, MD, 
G. Cuculino, MD, C. Manion, MD, V. Williams, MD   
 
Absent:   C. McAlpine, R. Patel, MD, H. Cole , D. Barimo, MD  
 
The meeting of the Medical Executive Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was called to order on February 15, 2022 at 5:30 pm in the 
Women’s Conference Center.  A quorum was determined to be present.   
 
CALL TO ORDER.  
 
Dr. Biju Mathews, President, called the meeting to order at 5:34pm. 
 
I. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
The following motion was made by Dr. Rojas, seconded by Dr. Ochoa, and unanimously 
approved.     

 
ACTION TAKEN:  Motion to approve the previous Regular Session minutes (January 
18, 2022) as written and distributed.   
 

II. OLD BUSINESS:   None  
 
III. FOLLOW UP MEC BUSINESS:  None  
 
IV. NEW  BUSINESS:    

 
A. Policies for Review:  10899464 

Policy for Monitoring and Management of Patients Receiving Sedation 
for Short-Term Therapeutic, Diagnostic, or Invasive Procedures  
(attached) 
 
Discussion ensued regarding first, reappointment requirements.  Where 
is the information generated, recorded, distributed and second, reversals? 
Motion to table the policy until further review was made by Dr. Ochoa 
and seconded by Dr. Patel.  The motion was unanimously approved.  
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
Policies for Retirement:  10520500 Oncology Navigation Guidelines 
(attached)   
Replaced by 9500-2001 Patient Navigation Process/Oncology Navigator 
Practice Guidelines  

 
Motion to approve the retirement of policy was made by Dr. Cuculino and 
seconded by Dr. Rojas.   The motion was unanimously approved.  
 

 
V. REPORT FROM ADMINISTRATION -  None.  

 
II. Report from the Board -    None. Minutes attached  

 
a.  Quality Committee – Board of Directors, December 6, 2021 
b.  Regular Session – Board of Directors, December 6, 2021 

 
III. Committee Reports  - No action. Noted for the minutes.  

A.  Credentialing & Medical Ethics (Regular Session, February 14, 2022)     
(attached.) 

 
 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA – STANDING ORDERS 
  

Neonatal Opioid Withdrawal (E3518) - Replaced prior version of 
Order Set. Neonatal Opioid Withdrawal MED (E3633) - New Order 
Set. 
Neonatal Opioid Withdrawal Syndrom Protocol (E3634ab) - New Order Set. 

 
Motion by Dr. Rojas to approved the Neonatal order sets above as written, seconded 
by Dr. Cuculino and unanimously approved.  

  
 

Infusion Center PRN MEDS (E3648) - New Order Set. 

Motion made by Dr. Manion to approve the new order set as written, seconded by 
Dr. Carmona and unanimously approved.   

 
 

 

 



 

 

 

ED Code Stemi Protocol (E3344) - Triennial review, no changes. 

Motion made to approve as written by Dr. Rojas, seconded by Dr. Manion and 
unanimously approved.  

ED Vaginal Bleeding (E3351ab) - Review for deactivation. Per Dr. Cuculino this is 
no longer in use. 

Motion made by Dr. Rojas, seconded by Dr. Cuculino to retire/deactivate the order 
set,  was unanimously approved.   

 
 
VII. Open Forum:  
 

Dr. Navas reviewed the Baby Friendly certification scheduled for February 17th and 18th.  
The Baby Friendly Hospital Initiative is a global program to encourage the broad-scale 
implementation of breastfeeding, and provides special recognition to the hospitals that 
successfully implement the guidelines.   Dr. Navas stressed that the core of the program 
has already been in practice at Parrish and falls under “best practices” however the 
“stamp” of Baby Friendly certification would provide Parrish with another marketing tool 
as a birthing center of excellence.   Attached:  ACOG Committee Opinion submitted for 
the minutes in tandem with Baby Friendly review.   
 
Dr. Carmona reported that the first stages of implementation of new processing 
equipment is underway.   In addition, he reported on the shortage of phlebotomists.   

 
Dr. Mathews introduced the possibility of Medical Student internships in a joint program 
with Burrell College of Osteopathic Medicine, New Mexico.  Mr. Mikitarian noted that 
he would be interested in discussing the opportunity further.  Burrell currently has a 
relationship with Steward but seeks other sites due to student volume.   

XI.   Adjournment:   There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 5:55.     

 
 

_______________________   ________________________ 
Biju Mathews  M.D.                                  Christopher Manion, M.D.  
Medical Staff President                             Secretary/Treasurer                     

      



parrishhealthcare.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®



parrishhealthcare.com

Healing Families–Healing Communities®

Welcome New Providers

Medical School:
Doctor of Medicine – Florida 
Atlantic University
Residency:
Internal Medicine – New York 
University, Winthrop Hospital

Maryanna Joseph, MD, MS – Internal Medicine



parrishhealthcare.com

Healing Families–Healing Communities®

Welcome New Providers

Medical School:
Doctor of Medicine – St. 
George’s University School of 
Medicine
Residency:
Internal Medicine – Rutgers 
Hospital

Zackary Besner, MD – Internal Medicine



COPY

Current Status: Pending PolicyStat ID: 10372885 

Origination: 11/1995 
Effective: Upon Approval 
Last Approved: N/A 
Last Revised: 12/2021 
Next Review: 1 year after approval 
Areas: Administration 
Tags: 
Applicability: Parrish Medical Center 

Hospital General Counsel Policy 

I. PURPOSE 

II. SCOPE 

III. POLICY STATEMENT 

IV. PROCEDURES 

A. Attend regular and special meetings of the Board. 

B. Attend such committee meetings as requested by the committees of hospital and/or President/CEO. 

C. Confer with and advise management staff of the hospital district. 

D. Represent as counsel of record incident to any litigation involving the hospital district, or, as assigned by 
the Board, monitor the representation of special counsel employed by the hospital district. 

E. Confer with special counsel employed by the hospital district as assigned by Board. 

F. Review or prepare all contracts in final form prior to execution unless exempted by other Policy or unless 
otherwise directed by the Board. 

G. Review or prepare all proposed changes to medical staff bylaws, Board bylaws, or Board resolutions. 

H. Review insurance coverage's of the hospital district as assigned by the Board or administration. 

I. Advise individual Board members with respect to their duties and liabilities. 

J. Represent those employees of the hospital or members of the medical staff involved in legal proceedings 
by reason of their duties. 

POLICY TYPE: ADMINISTRATION 

The Board of Directors shall retain the services of a qualified licensed attorney to represent the hospital. 

Applies to all Parrish Medical Center departments, and employees. 

The Board of Directors shall retain the services of a qualified licensed attorney to represent the hospital. The 
Board of Directors (the "Board") shall approve the compensation to be paid and the extent of the services to 
be provided. 

The following duties shall be required of Hospital General Counsel: 

Hospital General Counsel Policy. Retrieved 03/2022. Official copy at http://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/
10372885/. Copyright © 2022 Parrish Medical Center

Page 1 of 2

https://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy_search/category/?search_query=&terms=49054


COPY

K. Represent those committees of the medical staff incident to hearings related to credentialing or discipline 
of members of the medical staff. 

All revision dates: 12/2021, 03/2008, 03/2003, 06/1999, 11/1995 

Attachments 

No Attachments 

Approval Signatures 

Step Description Approver Date 

Board of Directors Robert Jordan: Board Member pending 

President/CEO George Mikitarian: President/CEO [AJ] 03/2022 

Executive Management Committee Executive Management Committee [AJ] 03/2022 

Compliance Corporate Compliance [AJ] 02/2022 

Chris McAlpine: Sr V.P. Administration Transformation 09/2021 

Applicability 

Parrish Medical Center 

Hospital General Counsel Policy. Retrieved 03/2022. Official copy at http://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/
10372885/. Copyright © 2022 Parrish Medical Center

Page 2 of 2


	1. Cover Memo
	2. Pension Committee
	March 2022 Pension Agenda
	Pension Committee Jan 10 2022
	March 2022 Pension Plan Actuarial Valuation as of October 1 2021
	March 2022 Amendment one to section 8.6(k) of 403(b) Plan

	3. Audit Committee
	4. Quality Committee
	March Quality 2022
	QUALITY COMMITTEE

	January 2022_Quality
	March 2022 Quality Presentation.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	March 2022 Quality Agenda
	Quality Committee�Vision Statement
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 8
	Performance Dashboard
	Sepsis�
	Rory Staunton
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Questions?


	5. Finance Committee
	January 2022_Finance
	Mar 2022 Finance Committee Presentation Jan 22 Updated 3.1.22.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Finance Committee


	6. Executive Committee
	March Exec-Com 2022
	ADJOURNMENT

	January 2022_Executive Committee

	7. Education Committee
	March Education 2022
	EDUCATION COMMITTEE


	8. Board of Directors
	Agenda
	I. Pledge of Allegiance
	XVI. Other
	ADJOURNMENT
	NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE...



	Minutes BOD Jan. 10 
	MEC February 15  2022  Meeting Minutes - Regular Session - WHITE (002)
	New Providers_March 2022
	Slide Number 1
	Welcome New Providers
	Welcome New Providers

	Mar-Hospital General Counsel Policy-Changes
	Hospital General Counsel Policy
	PURPOSE
	SCOPE
	POLICY STATEMENT
	PROCEDURES

	Attachments
	Approval Signatures
	Applicability





